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BEXLERE $4,108,425 $17,079,544 $2,280,183 $9,479,177
dobiE A 96,118 399,582 65,219 271,128
T 37,894 157,533 4,846 20,146
TNV SRRHE AR 23,287 96,809 - -
AR ERBRER - - 104,632 434,976
B RERARARETR 38,650 160,676 96,916 402,899
BHRHEESREE 55,181 229,398 33,306 138,460
JEaEE AL 4,359,555 18,123,542 2,585,102 10,746,786
ROFEE
5 B 869,369 3,614,141 821,866 3,416,661
B R AR 3,255,863 13,535,274 2,863,214 11,902,953
33 % 45 A% JE IR AR 11,496 47,791 74,205 308,485
AT 2L B AR ES R R B 408,314 1,697,442 216,247 898,982
F7E AR & 338 1,405 24,381 101,357
WITERAT IR AR R R IR 8,113 33,727 108,933 452,856
BERGERE 608,422 2,529,332 450,508 1,872,852
e T ALY 5,161,915 21,459,112 4,559,354 18,954,146
ik B Ry
JEAE B B 2,089,204 8,685,239 1,530,098 6,360,923
i A R BB R R 629,933 2,618,757 570,584 2,372,032
FAFFTAER 130,908 544,211 101,685 422,725
MR Bk I AR 2 SRAT AR 11,496 47,791 74,205 308,485
B BATHER 883,134 3,671,365 947,328 3,938,232
HE aEA 3,744,675 15,567,363 3,223,900 13,402,397
By A EE 1,417,240 5,891,749 1,335,454 5,551,749
WEAENATEHE 5,776,795 24,015,291 3,920,556 16,298,535
JERE AR
B BATHEK 1,202,103 4,997,383 930,060 3,866,445
WAL PR A E 14,021 58,288 9,081 37,752
SEAE BELT 1,216,124 5,055,671 939,141 3,904,197
SEE $4,560,671 $18.959,620 $2,981.415 $12,394,338
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3,965,598 16,485,783 2,820,280 11,724,468
F 33 % -1 595,073 2,473,837 161,135 669,870
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BEEHZHFRLRE
WA E $933,933 " $3,882,546 $818,850 $3,404,123
WEIRA
BE AR 48,601 202,044 75,113 312,260
F B A (6,667) (27,716) (10,204) (42,420)
) 38 PN (1,417) (5,891) (3,058) (12,713)
P 314,569 1,307,726 204,891 851,773
T g ARG 1,901 7,904 792 | 3,293
HEBEXEABR 12,690 52,755 11,097 46,132
BEAEREHRL 70,953 294,966 42,159 175,263
BLRRGBSER 23,972 99,657 16,149 67,135
1,398,535 5,813,991 1,155,789 4,304,846
25153 fo (95,985) (399,029) (95,169) (395,637)
P 2R3 o (287,242) (1,194,122) (1,162,211) (4,831,544)
5 4B AR R MM R Y 62,709 260,694 369,320 1,535,337
TR ~ 75 B AR AR B R ARIE do (163,441) (679,457) (44,153) (183,553)
PFAEMEARRE LY 24,043 99,952 3,875 16,109
ARk B B 488,967 2,032,734 22,334 92,847
A A 2R R A A B B S A 41,102 170,869 80,961 336,571
JE A M SR 4% 2 SRAT 3R Ao (62,709) (260,694) (369,320) (1,535,337)
By BAERINE) 1,405,979 5,844,938 (38,574) (160,361)
F 4P B KRR (142,300) (591,570) (114,360) (475,417)
XA RIS AIRR (1,875) (7,795) (340) (1,412)
BT EARMAER 97 403 1,400 5,820
HHUH B 6,667 27,717 10,204 42,420
FAHAA (48,601) (202,044) (75,113) (312,260)
BEEEHZFREAAME) 1,219,967 5,071,649 (216,783) (901,210)
BEEBZERARE
BERARA (1,641,104) (6,822,399) (555,245) (2,308,265)
BEE L ME A (15,918) (66,174) (22,270) (92,581)
HEBRREABR 14,245 59,219 17,685 73,520
OB B 1,417 5,891 3,058 12,713
AT AT R IA R HRD (B A0) 100,820 419,129 (55,614) (231,199)
FRAT Y SRR A 3k o (23,287) (96,809) - -
AN B E R o - - (104,632) (434,976)
TR R RS T A (i Ao) 229,086 952,356 (39,996) (166,271)
Vo Bk 2D B AR M - - (26,359) (109,580)
YRR B A 8 (69,886) (290,530) (83,443) (346,889)
BEEHLERLME (1,404,627 (5,839,317) (866,816) (3,603,528)
BREFHZERLNAE
SRR 33,719 140,177 32,688 135,891
P RATHER 879,765 3,657,359 3,227,550 13,417,571
T BARAT R 2R (947,327) (3,938,228) (2,154,574) (8,956,995)
% 4R (50,000) (207,860) - -
AR 434,081 1,804,562 - -
BEHETRA (4,747) (19,735) - -
WEEHZBRAFRAN 345,491 1,436,275 1,105,664 4,596,467
RAERHEREIEIBHE 160,831 668,607 22,065 91,729
BURERHERE 450,508 1,872,852 406,019 1,687,902
BE 55 ESE (2,917) (12,127 22,424 93,221
WERLRHERS $608,422 $2,529,332 $450,508 $1,872,852
Be RN ERSBELN
Bo RARATHA $608,422 $2,529,332 $450,508 $1,872,852
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AR - 77 BARE S A AL B K 277 1,152 371 1,542
BARYETRE 40 166 28 116
mEE A A 317 1,318 399 1,658
Hs &k
A JE AT 2RIR B B4 B A 3,332 13,852 5,588 23,230
HE & RIS (3,015) (12,534) (5,189) (21,572)
BEE 1,495,567 6,217,371 1,098,379 4,566,181
BAME
AT HEA 111,790 464,733 100,000 415,720
& # 1,294,345 5,380,851 948,379 3,942,601
ZHR L 89,432 371,787 50,000 207,860
J% B A 4R %R 1,495,567 6,217,371 1,098,379 4,566,181

s FIMBREZMAERAE - ARARIESEAN R SF HRRBALFAEF A=+ B REHMET

[ & (HKDS$1 : NT$4.1572)# % -

wo o BEZAEBFHNOHRS  REAFHERLT
$ 7]

A HKD$1:NT$4.5428 HKD$1:NT$4.142 HKDS$1:NT$4.266
L+t HKDS$1:NT$4.328 HKD$1:NT$3.854 HKD$1:NT$4.050
FtR HKDS$1:NT$4.270 HKD$1:NT$4.143 HKD$1:NT$4.211




P

G

|1y



cE2ERB

SYEH

T YSLN 1$MIH
050'VSIN: 1$AH
99T YELNT$CIH

G

EPIPSINISAIH QLT HSLNISCDIH ¥4
PSEESIN: [SAIH STEPSLN: ISCH F4+%
TYUPSINGISCIH  8TPS YSLNISAH ¥
W x ¥ ¥ ¥ E7

s Lerd MWW UL SUERHRTHERY : =R

CEBHZLSTSIN : ST AR GBS HT B —+T U=+ V¥ EY Y BT B TWE WYY « FEEWZRUEHET : -

81'01L'6c  § | 0sT'6 $ | ze6'00L'6T § | bL6'8S9'6E  $ | OzE9L $ | vs9'zesee  § BYFHIF WYY | 8101L'6C $ | 0ST6 ¢ | ze6'00L'6T  § | vL6'859%6E  $ | OCE9L $ | vS9T8S6E  § B W ¥ ¥
1216 (8LL°6€) 6680 T6C'S1 (b8e‘sp1) 929091 REFEVH
- (668°z01) 668"20b - (95°091) 9L9'091 R
1216 1zl'6 - 7621 T62°S1 - FuH Y
FEAME
88S'E0V'TL 052’6 8EEV6ET] 0b6°S£0°61 0zE'9L 02965681 HETHFW pLT16C - pLT 16T ST1°LSS - SII'LSS HEFEAE
0L8°699 - 0L8°699 LEB'ELY'T - LES'ELY'T THE W4 8TI'1LT - 8TL'1LT 785°66€ - T85°66€ BHHRCF
SIL'EEL'TL 052'6 89¥'vTL 11 £01°295°91 0ZE'9L £8L°581°91 HREFH¥ W& 9p1°0C - 910z £€5°L51 - £€S'LST %
$9S°1€1°1 - S9S1€1'] 908°L1Z° - 908'L12'1 BHREY L FEAY
150'6Y - 150'6y 161°L11 - 161°L1T FUHEAYTIRT 096°600°01 €8L'0ES LLI'6LY'6 p9S'ISPLY 020'TLE pbS6LO'LI WHEFLYE
1£9'699'S 0s2'6 18€099'S 6€6°0£8'8 0z€'9L 619'vSL'8 WEBY SII'OIE'l 656'€5S 95179L PYIT6V'T 200°¢HE 901°6v1C FHRHEYHTEY
STL'IEE - STL1EE 8TLIEE - STL'IEE BIHERYH SY8'E69'8 (9L1°€0) 120°L1L'8 0SP*656'F1 T10°6T 8EY'0E6YT o
0LT 6551 - OLT'6€S1 €8Y°L91°1 - £8°L91°1 M-I F¥E | (9015£E) £09'C (L99'ese's) (zz1°L80°6) 979'C (8vL'680°S) LTS S
SLO‘IYL - SLO‘IP1 09T°161 - 09¢'161 HWRT Y — oYL 606Vb0'C1 (6LL°5D) 889°0L0°T1 TLS'9h0'0C 93£°9C 981°020°0C Bo¥W
ZITYh6 . Z1T'9h6 L6Y'6TLT s . L6V'6TLT WL HEWER 890°€T - 890°€C 00Z'Ty - 002'TP 4 2 S ok
99p°115°1 - 99p°115°1 99p°116°1 - 99p 1151 L2 34 158%01°1 - 1S8°001°1 TTLT8E" . TTLT8EL HRHF
ozL'S1Y - ozL'SIy €EL'YOV - €EL'YOY FWIEEF 01£'0S - 01£°0S LT1°59 - LTI'SY WRE
WKW | 1€6'V8YL (L88T1) S18°L6Y°L 0860502t [S7a] SESPHOTI YRR
6PL'18EE (z6821) 1P9'P6E'E £95*505‘9 1661 209°8b'9 [iFieeisd
YWHY
¥izam
p65‘90E‘L] - P65 90E‘LE PE£0°€29°0T - PE0°€29°0C WY 9EV'ELS - 9EV'ELS LOT'9ZE - L0T9TE 1+ X TUER
- - - 60896 - 60896 YW 4B
L61'P06°E - L61°P06°E 1L9°550°S - 1L9°650°S R0 -1 ey 9L6'bEY - 9L6'PEY - - - Ve XTI B
TSLLE - TSLLE 88785 - 8878 BYAE - S U LT 09'8€1 - 09v°8¢1 86€°67C - 86€'62T Bywie—FEBT L TN
Shb998°E - SPb998°€ £8€°L66'Y - £8€°L66°Y WHLWTITH | BT
Wy | 16£'28°81 (ssL'2z) op1°S6'81 96L'30€°1C (91£°051) TI6SYIT REFEHY
YOLILL (s18°221) 786868 YLO'LYS ] (89c‘0s1) THYLE9'L FRBWWAE
958'ZSY - 958°ZSY LTL'EE LTL'se BY—-FEMUF
L6E'TOV'EY - LEETOY'EL £9€°295'ST - £9£°L95°61 222122730 199°91%'¢ - 199°91%'¢ 1PIp19'E IP1p19°e ¥
TE0'TLET - TE0'TLET LSL'819°C - LSL'319'T B X HYW 857'€99'€ 857'€99'€ - 006'L0b°8 006°L0b'8 - WEIYURY
szL'tey - sTLTLY TS - LTS WY HY $8H°80€ - $8%'80€ 16L'LY - 16L'Ly WUDH RN
SE1'S 8E1's - $pST brsc - WEIYUHY 8SL6EC'8 (s61°€99°€) €56°T06'T1 oTY'LTI'S (8v8‘L0b'8) PLTSES'EL WY
£1L'€8T @LL'v?) S8Y'80€ 16L'Ly - 16L°Ly BERSHERY EZ 3
LSS 08E'9 PEY'61 £76°09¢€'9 $69'785°8 tvs'D 6£7°589'8 WYY EHY L8E‘101 - LSE101 SOv'1 - Sov'l ITREWNVELERD T
T€T8E6'E S | - § | zez'see'e  § | soE‘lL9e  $ | - g | soc1Lo'e  § YERHHEEE s8TL8r § | - ¢ | esszst ¢ | ezegers't $ | - $ | zeg'ezsT 8 FUEFHTU
Byuw FLBYR
YT Rw MY [€9FEY IRy IR [§53FY WEHY¥ a g v IRPHY [€3r WS RYIHE LT RYY (€3] BIRYHEE ¥ E3
18 @M E LY Yo du bt SULHpEY | BEEYHLNY Yo ok SR LY 3 4 =Py Y H 4 Yo okt SUHHHREY | BEBYELY Y dibn SR LY
B—4+ZHT+FT4+Y¥ 8—-+ZH=+H V¥ gy k a—+FH=+F+ 4% B—-+TH—+EVLY
U Gk T =
. +U¥EEY
‘ﬁm V¥ EYE
L Y8 EME LY
5 HHBWE




BB BRI R
¥ ERER FHER
RB A+ AE— i
ARBEATLFE—
B HeAFR  ERBEAL
HAAFE At EFE
REBUFRE W LR REERBEH | REBMBRE W AR Ry ERB G
38 8 LSRN () BRshEAR | EsNLH () BRA%GHSHE
BERA $31,028,962 $- $31,028,962 $30,136,304 3- $30,136,304
BER A (25,438,593) 11 (25,438,582) (25,093,595) 861 $(25,092,734)
BELH 5,590,369 11 5,590,380 5,042,709 861 5,043,570
SEER (1,684,086) (21,897) (1,705,983) (1,626,754) (20,678) (1,647,432)
BEHNZ 3,906,283 (21,886) 3,884,397 3,415,955 (19,817) 3,396,138
HEMRA
F B A 27,716 - 27,716 42,420 - 42,420
BEF] A 5,891 - 5,891 12,713 - 12,713
# 8 T RR B A 191,210 - 191,210 182,805 - 182,805
* 83,643 - 83,643 174,498 - 174,498
A EMEAS 308,460 - 308,460 412,436 - 412,436
BEHEH
#EgH (202,044) 67,045 (134,999) (312,260) 32,426 (279,834)
PHIB % (10,505) - (10,505) (23,630) - (23,630)
£ (119,648) 21,908 (97,740) (88,378) 21,538 (66,840)
BEIE BAH (332,197) 88,953 (243,244) (424,268) 53,964 (370,304)
MATEL & 3,882,546 67,067 3,949,613 3,404,123 34,147 3,438,270
IR R (718,293) - (718,293) (541,600) - (541,600)
AR S $3,164,253 $67,067 $3,231,320 $2,862,523 $34,147 $2,896,670
%A1
BN $2,930,311 $67,067 $2,997,378 $2,736,664 $34,147 $2,770,811
3 A 233,942 - $233,942 125,859 - $125,859
$3,164,253 $67,067 $3,231,320 $2,862,523 $34,147 $2,896,670
BREH
ERERBHBEFEERL)
® A $3.39 $0.04 $3.43 $3.26 $0.03 $3.29
A 3 $2.75 $0.06 $2.81 $2.74 $0.03 $2.77
HEERBHEHFEHR)
% $3.23 $0.04 $3.27 $3.18 $0.04 $3.22
®R $2.62 $0.06 $2.68 $2.67 $0.03 $2.70

M FHMEREZMABEABAE  ARRAALTAS A+ — 8B HH S HERHKDSL  NTS41572)}4 K -
o RHEZEEBEHNGURS  RARPHERLT
£ E = 5 K & I 3
Ju+A  HKD$1:NT$4.5428 HKDSI:NT$4.142 HKD$1:NT$4.266
s++  HKD$1:NT$4.328  HKD$I:NT$3.854 HKD$1:NT$4.050
s+  HKDSI:NT$4.270  HKD$1:NT$4.143 HKDS$1:NT$4.211
FFR BIBA eHER

~Z 2~



B B B B R PR 8 BT A )
N~ E X TN
REATANFEERAFLEE
(B8 B TAEI > G BAF B Efr)

— SHMBEREERER

E%ﬂ%ﬁ%%m&ﬂ&%&ﬂuTﬁﬁéﬁ&m@m#m%ﬂzRﬂh+A
EERATCEERBRE GO EBBERERA RAIATHBANE)E
P R S0%Z AR E N A LA HBEEN(MAERRAED R AER &
BORANNEHNZHBEER  RES—HRARTHRAMRE > A0 T B R
3% 2 £ BARERE 20% 2 EHRER T RME B ETE e GR
SRS AR TR 1R A B HR R E (B 4 AR RE 20% 88 kB R E 50%:E)
Bmt 35 R EPE o

SN REEBARETTRNGEZ EERERK CESHHBRARE
SRR E BRTERARIAY  EATERBABRREBRETEELAE S

EHAHEAENEEEEEDOATEARTWABYEHEG)E 01972
wE T EAERBATLNEREENEAAMBREEMER ) R REHER

BRAEROHBRELRRTERBAIBXTUNES -

~_ﬁ__3~



—~ PERBAAES—LAREHRAIX £ R FHERHA

-

PERBAAEFB-—BRAREHRAZEITEELZE ) ZRLEAAL R

BHERAR
& A R
EHE2RE

¥ E K — & F K — & N W HELHLGHMBREZ
MW YRR & W} R OA X # &
BRAZEMREREA BOEAMTARE STURE
HMAEE B ERA XWE - ERBUR
REEFEMZE AEEH SRR REPER

38 REE T HF
sy - AT R
£— R —B#&  RKI
BT s R A
MLRE  RABHLE
BERATFUSHR
2o RERAIALRT

REFENTFESL
sl mE - HAE
RPHss o B2HBFE
HR AT ARIR A 0 B
BFABEZFRRER
RSB AHETRE
ERAB R 0 TR AT R
B o FAERAFT
WBAFEENTFEAE
BB HERA  AE
ZHERHIERGEE
(GE##EREFEZ
LBREE HBRIE
E-REFABFREE
RBEABRKLEREAM
B AN 2B
FON 1B AE F EE AR
Yz iR EEA
FEEY B A
EHHZ - BATEE
—RB—8#&  ELA
BREHRMEEE R
HEBF - SR
BRBERBIRERARSR
FRERF R A -
R AME KA
B4 o RIZLERAL
BHEEMZ ERE
B GIEI 0 ARE
Bl G TR MR %
& o

AR H AR A RIER
kHE o BHFEITH
Bz RBRR EF
MEBETHETEE
B AR 0 B3 Ao iR
BB o FHBAT
BRALELEZEMZT
Bk AN ERE
1B1a » MABBKREE
o EURELEL
Bz ik AR
REELBMERT
Etk@EEZ LGS
BMEURELELEM
ZEBEE - LRY
ZHERBBBARF
| o AHMABANRKE
CEE RIAEEHE
EREFNEZTF -

~_:__4~

98 £ 1,720 4F T
97 &£k 1,720 4 T

BRFGEBRBVER
98 4 & 1 (21,456) 4F 7T
97 £ & :(23,176) 4F 7L

TEREH
98 4B 1 (21,456) 4F 7T
97 4B : (23,176 4 7L



% 48 % 8 R
ZHRZEE
PR A 2
AR A

o R B — & B A — & 2 R HEHAGUMBRRZ
AR A R B &€ O R OA X # 7
wEBEESRER RAEHAHFRAAZE =
BREEZ-FEE TRTRE, TREL
SEEBHZEF B TRTHE AL
P2 HEREER BAHTWLAELRA
B B RDH T, B BEREH
BABIINEHIPLE ZRE T RFR
#B o Y BEE K BRER BT
BREE - BB 5 MAERA
BRABBTEER
B o H RGBT
MF & -
B AR B NFESEEAFTE— TTURE
B LBz BN ATALE BEPEHR
Eh@sTApRE XBERERIEE IBFE 653474 T
B TR MKERME HEITRAKER® 97T HK 3242547
B BIBLERERN A B SETATE
MEAMABEER EZATEZEAHMER BARGEAKRVEHR
Bz A L BAR BRAEARL- 98 £ : 97,776 4F 7T
BHEERAZ—% HBENBELIAlBR, 97 HK 3242547
fro ¥OLEHE R THEEBZIHERAR
T RERESE ALEERE- TEREHR

HYEER > mEK
ﬁlj E: fé:;*'fb °

98 £ E - 97,776 47 7T
97 K 32,4254 T

P ERAREBMEREAFERINFHELIETALEZRFHRANA

TEEMAR

¥ £ R H
i N I

B - &~ R
¢ #H B A

HERCHHBREZ

i/
4

z

&

B

— Rz I F
E AR MR E
7] REHHEARE L
ﬁﬁ. ’ ';;’::‘Lﬁ']"i’l‘%&
% - BERIREIAAA
BRI HET) 0 EAEAE

o mEEY KRR

B AR KA RAHE
7] 0 KAMKEZFE
do NEEE -

BREFMBFAREERE
ERE‘MEERE
Ez B AR

— 2 5EFXF
EHRUGERGHEE
AW ABETAE
% o BERBRRHE
B GUAEEEN
BAEREBREHRE
% BEUAEEE
LR RS EEE
% -

BRIEFMBREERER

E-HEFBRBER
ﬁ -]

~:_£__5~

ERT EREMFRE

RETFUREHRE

AR P ¥ RE MR
REFARERE

&



o

A4

)
B
e

3P ) 2 3B
&

¥ # R H
PO R OR R iE

—

3R

EY
N

B
i A

HERSHHBTREZ
Z &

—gl
4 5

RIFAREHEB ;KA
MZEERAMRE
REHEEH &
a8 5 BB RIER
$EE -

BESZTEUAN %
ERA-BEER -
BEIMEA S BES
ER-ERBERA
BFRER > 2T
P BB ERAR
TEERARESF T
i e E

A9 4%1A1 Bk,
FRBB/RARTHT]
HEFEBRART -

HPBNZHERES
ERFPIRERARE
;WP o EEHNEFRK
WERNEREFLEL
ARBEZZTWM I
FEREEZRHERAR
EmEEE o

RESZE U~

Boaa#E (k)
MERA S FFERE
A-~AEEHZ (8
%)) EFIBAKE T A
INED'S R3S 8
z2AEEHMN % (4
%)

HFRBBEHERBEF
BEEBRRRT

WP 238 BAARKY
FLERBRBH A
B RAREEINR
WERITH BHER
fEBHRE WwRb
Yx RBRARMEE
REC¥EXELRR
B E2ZEAER 0 B
EERNEHEXEIF
& 3 Rl & R E I
Pl RZFK - %8
R T H B X B3
Pl RIREXEZNAE
BIP BT
THEBR2BER

EAM X TFTRAERET>H -

~3_6~

BARF #REMFHRE
REFURERE

T EEREBNRER
EL—HRENEERA
AT

FHREEHREBERERZ
RiE

HELBEAEREAR G N R ENER TR ELM SR EZIEE, £ B



ksl

G

v



B BT S

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
=2 K
B

EREBRZRARIFAZERRE
(REEHEZMEILZBRAF)

BEEEERINEIOERNAERBARERERARNUBEREK - LY BRREER_ZTNLF+_A=
T HENGEAUBARBRRARFHFARABREABEZA L FENGRESER GFA2HEBRR  FE
REZPRLGARERNER  URTBESHTBRRMEL A MM EHE -

EENUBRBRERENSE

BERAEFARERBEEBGMASRMNBEMBRSEILBFBARGRINKEERKRENEEM
AMIHRZEMBHRE - EEEEERE aﬁm&i’&ux/ﬁy%%q&ﬁsﬁﬁ&‘ﬁi J#&ﬁﬂ%#ﬁiﬂﬁf%ﬁﬁq*ﬁ
7 NEMBRR AN FEARRGFRERMEBNERERRL - EENERAEENSFEER + RIZB
SEH A BN -

\

Eﬁ‘ﬁ >

BB EAE

EENETEREESFNEVUZENHEBRRFLER - BEFEMEBRRIFLRE  MASESEMLA
® e BEY IR AREARHEMNEMALTATSAERE -

ELORRBRE

H

FERBEBSMASRMNBTERBENLETER

9 ETBIRAE - WS R
B2 NEEREMBRRRS M A EREARHERRAL -

—\\

BERSMNATREFAEREBY BRI AHEBE LR BEEERNEZERE © FIEENEFBURR ZEED & #
b - BRAGEEARKFFRERMERM BRI FTAEAE 9&5% LA ER o R AR ERRE - RBEEE
HEABREMEEMAA W BRY HRERBBENANIEE - URFTEENEZEF  BAF/ERRNA
MERFKREERER - BERNERABESAHRANE aJrIB( RNABBEERAELOEETNAENE
AR FHEM % HmR O ERI®RT A -

L

BEERE BEEMEGHNERRRERARMNEEHWRETNESE R RHEE

37 EREMFEZEREARAT | 55 2009



BYZBAMHRE(E)

=R

EERR WBBRERBREBVBREENEEMAAMRR ERARNR EEER-_ZTAF+ A
=t—HNHBHARE EEEBEZALFENGMNNMERRE  YORREBRAFRIINEEELRM
ZRHwmE

RAKEEEISEH AT
R BATED

5

RIRE BT8R

B RO — B8

—2-ZTF=RA=-+hHA




n‘l_\’él~ = é %%
== +=

HE_ZZNF A=+—HItFE
—EEhE —ETNF
B & FET FHE T
PN 6 7,463,909 7,249,183
SHEA (6,119,165) (6,036,177)
EF 1,344,744 1,213,006
E A A R e 6 74,199 99,210
HE & KA (35,748) (31,156)
TBAX (369,353) (360,154)
Hibfx (31,308) (26,943)
B & A A 7 (48,601) (75,113)
BR#% A1 s A 8 933,933 818,850
PS4 5 2 11 (172,783) (130,280)
REEZEF 761,150 688,570
AT AL &G -
KRBIREFE A 12 704,876 658,295
DY RE S 56,274 30,275
761,150 688,570
AATRESEANEEEREF 14
— EARCGEW) 66.2 65.8
—#5E (BL) 63.1 64.3

AEEHRMNREFBERERMBRERMEE 3

39 EREMFEZERERAT | 535 2009



A R

Hitp 2 HE KA
BEBIRBZELEHE
AHHERE -

ATEEH
FiaBiy e

FEERMEERA (MNRBIEA)

12

REEZEERR

BE_ZZANE+_A=1+—RILFE

—EZhF —EENEF
FET THETT
761,150 688,570
43,695 108,053
21,856 (86,679)
(5,465) 21,795
16,391 (64,884)
60,086 43,169
821,236 731,739
742,012 692,988
79,224 38,751

821,236

731,739




ma P BIRRERR

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

FRBEE

ME - BE MEE

ks 2B

kS

WELBRRERZS
WERERE

WEME - BEEREBENFKIEA
AHHERE

FREE E AR

hRBEE

&

FEY B 5 308

ERERWE SR

BNFIE - BE REMEEKIAR
TESBT A
EEMRITER R EHRER
RBekFRHAEEAB

MEBEERR

REBAE

B8 55 IBRRE
HtEMNFRAEKLEER

e IR
ERERUE Z AN RITER
FHRIRITEE

RBEEFE

REERRBEE

41 EREBERARALTE | FH 2009

=

15
16
17

23

20
21
21
22
28
24
24

25
26

21
27

—EEAF —ETNF
FTERT THBTT
4,108,425 2,280,183
96,118 65,219
37,894 4,846
23,287 —

- 104,632

38,650 96,916
55,181 33,306
4,359,555 2,585,102
869,369 821,866
3,255,863 2,863,214
11,496 74,205
408,314 216,247
338 24,381

8,113 108,933
608,422 450,508
5,161,915 4,559,354
2,089,204 1,530,098
629,933 570,584
130,908 101,685
11,496 74,205
883,134 947,328
3,744,675 3,223,900
1,417,240 1,335,454
5,776,795 3,920,556




FRBEE
FEERITIEE
EXEHBAR

FRBREAR

BEFE

R
ERARERFE AEGERS

BEITRA

fe

EEAMRE

DB RER

i

(¥

BB
EF

i

B E

27
18

29
31(a)
13

A + 3 =
mEMBERRER(E)
—EENF+-A=+—8H
—EENF —EENE
FH FHT
1,202,103 930,060
14,021 9,081
1,216,124 939,141
4,560,671 2,981,415
111,790 100,000
3,764,376 2,670,280
89,432 50,000
3,965,598 2,820,280
595,073 161,135
4,560,671 2,981,415

.Y
HE X

EFE

3 2009 | EBIERARAT 42



BE-TENF+-A=+-HLEE

FOAREREARL

ik
237 B v %R AERD HERE gd 5%
i Bx  EER R4ER HHRE ABR REER B REEN EGRE AERE 8% BiRz RnfE
Ten Ter TEr  Ter TEn TRt TEr  TRr  TAr  TEr  TEr TR TER
(WiEo) (M) (i) (B0 @) (e @) (WE) (W) ()

RZEZ\E-5-A 100,000 227,127 420266 17786 363578 79747 170,617 653339 76,683 - LM 3,037 2,184,380
FEEREUNEE - - - - - - 99577 658295  (64,884) - 692,988 38751 731739
KENBAA 3(b) = - = = - - - - - - - N30 4130
YE R FER - - - - - - - - - - - (4861)  (24,861)
ERBETES - - - - - 49 - (49) - = = = =
DUBRTE - - - - = = = - - - - 30688 32,688
Rz 30 - - - 16,149 - - - - = - 16,149 - 16,149
EERdRs 13 - - (50,000) - - - - - - 50,000 = = =
RZEEN\ETZA=1-A

R=Z5NE-A-A 100,000 227,127 370266 33935 363578 7979 272,194 1311585 11,799 50,000 2,820,280 161,135 2,981,415
FEEREUNEE - - - - - - 0745 704876 16,391 - TR0 7924 82136
Bkt 29 11790 434,191 - (11,900 = - - - - - 434,081 - 434,081
BT 29 - (m) - - = = - = = - (4 - a7
DYRFRE - - - - - - - - - - - BT 3719
KENBAA 3(a) = - = = - - - - - - - 30995 320,99
Rz 30 - - - B - - - - = - B - B
SE-ESNERERS - - - - - - - - - (50,0000 (50,000) - (50,000)
EERERE 13 - - (89.43)) = - - - - - 8943 - - -
R-ZEAET=A=1-A 111,790 656,571 280,834 46,007 363578 79796 292,939 2,016,461 28,190 89,432 3965598 595,073 4,560,671

Hiat

(a) REBFEARLME(THE IS FEAMDBRER - ARBERBEKIZARE R RZARE THEE B 2 AR B &M A
FERBES - BRHEERZEARMBARAEKERAANE TR ZEFEES I RAEEHBRIACBEAT A E
TERLELT -

(b) BEABEDEREFAERR BB AR ERNEZER

(c) ZEREERARE S PSR RE AN LR S [ H#3,764,376,000/8 L ( —TZ/)\4F : 2,670,280,000/87T) °

43 EREBZERARALTE | FH 2009



REXBNRERE

B 5 i 7
RTHBRELAAE
BB RN

B WA

BB A

e

o 3 3 7 8 8K

HEWE - BERREEEBRFR
mHERREFERE
VARS #E #5 5 B BOHE 7 2

FEEM

FEYE 5 FRIRIE N

BERIERKE SRR

BNFOR - 11 E K& E At YR E fI
TSR I ERD

8 5 KA M =B h0

H At A R IR K e AT & I8 AN
ERIERKE 5 RIBRIRIT R D

LEMB/(FARE

B BIKBERT S 5%
RANNEINIECE)

AR 0 B BE P S 0
B KA E

EMAFE

REXBHE/ (FRREREFA

B &E

0 00 0 0 OO OO0

GERERER

BE-STAE+-A=+—BILEE

—EREAF —TTNF
FET TET
933,933 818,850
48,601 75,113
(6,667) (10,204)
(1,417) (3,058)
314,569 204,891
1,901 792
12,690 11,097
70,953 42,159
23,972 16,149
1,398,535 1,155,789
(95,985) (95,169)
(287,242) (1,162,211)
62,709 369,320
(163,441) (44,153)
24,043 3,875
488,967 22,334
41,102 80,961
(62,709) (369,320)
1,405,979 (38,574)
(142,300) (114,360)
(1,875) (340)

97 1,400

6,667 10,204
(48,601) (75,113)
1,219,967 (216,783)

F¥5 2009 | ERESZRARAT 44



REFDNRERE

WEmE  BEIRHEER

S A% A b b 7 FKIE

HEME - BFEMREREMEHKA

B WS
BEMRTEBRERFZORD, (5 0)
WiE D B R s 1R 1 0
WEERERESIEM

WEEM % - BB RREBRNRERD,(EM)
Wi D B R e an

Y B BT B8 2 B

REGTHMABREREFE

MEZTBDNRERE
LPEBBERTE
FTILIRITE R
EERITER
EMIRE
BT PTG R
HITROAX

BELRBASRESREFHE

RERERREER B MNFHR

TR RERARSER
K 5 B F

FRESRERATHEE

RERERBREREERDN
e MR1TER
AR R 2 A DR =(E A 2 K ERFR

RAMBRABRMGARERERMEZAE R
EFRREHAR

45 EREBERAMRALTE | FH 2009

32

24

—EENF —ETNF
FBT FE T
(1,641,104) (555,245)
(15,918) (22,270)
14,245 17,685
1,417 3,058
100,820 (55,614)
(23,287) =

- (104,632)

229,086 (39,996)
- (26,359)
(69,886) (83,443)
(1,404,627) (866,816)
33,719 32,688
879,765 3,227,550
(947,327) (2,154,574)
(50,000) =
434,081 =
(4,747) =
345,491 1,105,664
160,831 22,065
450,508 406,019
(2,917) 22,424
608,422 450,508
608,422 443,344

- 7,164

608,422 450,508




HRBEE
Ny E=ERNGIE: £

REBEE

BNHE - 2E REMEKKIR

RehEFERELER

MEBEERR

REBEE
HEMNTAERETER

RBEEFE

BEFE

R

EBITRA

Gl
et B ) Ot

ey
1
K
DO
Eo)
e
P

B R 5iR T 3R 2=

—EEAFT-A=+-A

fif —RBRF —2ENE
T T
19 1,498,582 1,103,568
22 277 371
24 40 28
317 399
26 3,332 5,588
(3,015) (5,189)
1,495,567 1,098,379
29 111,790 100,000
31(b) 1,294,345 948,379
13 89,432 50,000
1,495,567 1,098,379

D

¢

BEX
EF

3 2009 | EREBIFMERAIR AR 46



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

1.

47

DEEHR
ERERERARADARMEHEIMRINERAR - F7  ARARANBAR(RB A EE)EB4
ERBEEDALBRIR -

B E%E
ZEMBARDREESRH DR EOESUBRSEN ([ FEUHBEER ] - 2o QEFHATEUH
A EBEHAU(EARRADRRR)  FAXERANEHRAURBEAAGIOHERTE -
it ARAES A EARE I ESRTARTHEERENATENE - REMBBRUBT(BT)) 2
% T BEEA - HERESHBETL -

REEE

FAEVBBRERAEEBE_TSTNFT _A=T"RLFENUBHRER - B RRNRE S WE B H (8
AEBERGEHEE ) EFAAR  EERHEKLERRIL AREARFARIZIEENMERA  HAX
AEREEY G RERBAREEARBREHRFEAIREF2HEE -

RERBBHHEARRBRBENEAR - ZEHEERRN KB ARER A HRADEEMBER BRI EE
EFEAEABERIRBENAFE  WEKADREXSREE CEITRATR  AEAXAAERENOR
FEABNKEERELNKANGE -

PEBRRBEE/ARAMBRARXEREEFETLIBAEETAMNINRRRES - WE DB REZR A
SRBHEEIIR  MAERBRGEKEFEEZRAEZZRERREHE

EREBZRAEMRDF | F 2009



DI RS E

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

3.1 ERTBERREEZED
REERAEE 2 BBREERRBTIHTREET 2 EBHBRE LA -

BB B WEERE 1R R %%%%ﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁuaD§/%%§£W%ﬁ¢EW&
BB ERE275 (BET) BB ERE2IRARE R B LY FEHRE — RHEL
#E%ﬁ%: B E DA REKA
BB ®wEERFE 25 (1B5T) BB MEERNE 25 (1851 )R GHE N HIE — 5B 151 R it iy
BB B WEERETHR(EET) BEAMBREENEIR(EI)AESEFHLHTACRE
B ST RS 2R FE85% Fig— o
BB GTEAFE 15 (BT BBHREZ 25
B ERE 185 (BRT)* ERGETERE 185 MR (BR]): WA —BEF
BFEEEBALAEA

EBEFTERFE 235 (KIEET) BB A
BB EAEI2RR EBCTEAENRUET) M TA - 2 REBSHEDNF 15
%%@ﬁﬁ%%@ﬂ%ﬂ) HBHREZZES - Ee M T ARBERISELZEF
BB (BARMEREREZES BARPTHET A Z BTG

—REFIRK

BB +EW§B9ﬁ<@E>

BB (ARMERERBZESY) B BB E

—REF13%
BB (ARMEREREZES) B E L AR

—REE15%

BB (ARMEREREZES) N R B FEE

—REF165

BB (ARMBEREREZES) BEFHEZEEE(H_FENFLA—HEEFEN)

—REF 185
YRS 5 S 2RI 2 BiE LB B RE LR 2B

(ZZF0F1+H)

K EERER_TENFRAARM I EEMBREERN(ZZETNF) ZERN

=

RREFT REETBERBYBREEN 2 EEZEMNT

(a) BERMBHREENE1RUER) EARAEBUBHREEARBBEFNERNE2IFRGERE L
MEHBE R ELA REZHEREBEERAZRELE

BFRGHERNE27RUET) BERMBERMBAR  BEQRIAREHNERMS ZRENT R RIBILY
BRI BaRTER - WENRZABTEEKRED - AN > XN LAKREKERARREZEESEH
MEIR - ZERT ZHRMNBRANRAKEK - BEBSAHEAFE27RINEER] - Ut EFAFEETRERIES
HERAIMEAERERBRE 2 REKAN - EEMBHREENE1RE AFBERRATETHRE
HREEMRERAAERHMBAR  BEQRSAAFAEHERZIRE - ARAKBELIFERRAETE
MGHREER - BEMHHRELENE 1R (ER]) TERRAEE -

F15 2009 | EREFZRAIRAT 48



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

3.1 EFBERBECSE (&)

49

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

ERMBRELENE2HR(ER) ROEBAMNE - FBIKARZH

HFRM B RS ERNFE2R(ER]) AR B R EERB IR R EE RS - A EAM RS /IR IE
e HEREEXNERKE FHEF T2 IERBIRMTMBBUEBTRETE - ARRSEHE - ARARE
WEFT LM A IR BRI 2 BRI A RER &) - W FEFTHAKERBERANEEXEHELE -

ERUBHREENFIR(BR M ITA RE-HEHMTAZHEZNE

EREMBRELEUETR(EFTREHERXFEFELRDECRRETRIMNE - BRABERD TV ER
RZEBMTE  BUZEEBEXNAFERERREBEHAZEZ R HEUAFERHFHEBEHEZIAFE
AEDETUARE - it AHF=ARRRXFEAEETHILRIREHYEEK R TFERRPEER
Mz EREZTAEETHIR -ZEBITTAEARNTEIARSURARRIUEREEZ RDECRR
BEER - RAFEFERBERMBRRMEILINR - MEETRDE S AR KER M B RRNME395
E o

ERMBRELERNESHRALEL 7S

FEMBHRELANFSR(RBFESFTERF 14RO BRE) HAEBRENARESLLEDMER
HEENANBRIELERREESDBEETEROELMFGEERR 2 EBS MO BEHNREKE - 2 £
AR EEER D BAREER MRS  ARELELEHARAAEEEIZRFPRAZESR - AEE
BERBEEVBRELANFSRET 2 KENHEBERBEEGTERE 4R D 2 E B0 24
[ - ZEFRLEFTRE(REAREETLRER) BNM B RERMES

ERETTENEIR (BB BHEEXZZS

FRGHEUE1IR(BERIAMBBREIIRBEE2EE) - ILBKEENSHEEAZS LIEHER
AZBEGZZHBIAR ERSPHREBFEBREAETZIRGFHE  MABHFEEAZEREHRE
V25 ehh  ZERSIAZEHEBRR F REMARBERR I WARAXER - EREERRNEDER
ZHEEMBARFAX(EBRNENBRIMODEBRERERAN) - AKEDEEZJIMOBEK -

EREBZRAEMRDF | F 2009



DI RS E

—EFAFT-A=1t—H

3.1 Bt BERKEZEE (9

(f)

(9)

(h)

()

ERSTEUNE18RME(ER): KA -EBETERSTESZHBALRLEA

MIER(HRERR) CEBEEUNBEEAEERTERZBARNEA - BTEBZHERERAEERE)
BERHEERIMB2EIBEM  (DVEFERR - (IVFERZBBERERI(VAREERR - A&EEE
REBZFEEHWALZHETHE  YRECETMLHFE TOBEERBA - REFTHAKREHBRRK
BEXEMETE -

BRETTENE2IR (KRBT —FEAL

BREGHERNE2IREMELER] - BRREEXATTEES
ZRABERER - HRAKBERITARBEERAZBEKEZ
AEEPBARKEEXERELE -

aNJ

AR BEREE-HAEREERK
RIEFTRERI 2 RERR - R BT ER S

BERETHENENR(BIEHTA 2IREBEHEREVRYBHEXRZZEI - EES
MTRAREBEELZET

FRETENENR(EREAREE  EADEESRTANERRELAREEETIANAETHERE
FEREEIELEZ BASHENEIR(E EXREAHEXFTOEARAZAAESRTAR

BEZETEN ARASERSYELESRTANEE  SRZETHAKEM BN L EEXEMR
BYE -

ER(BMYBRERBEES) REFIRUER)  FAXTETAZENTHREBEF
HREIVREMTEA - BRRAE - HAANTETA

BE(ERMBEHRERERES) —REBFIR(BIER £ 2

X EHETEHROER  AFERAANTETARSTEAEIBANRD - WEFHEATIIREBH

ZIERREE  BREARXRBEHNINTZARRS MRS REXRD x@JZEﬂ/\Zﬁf R A &

SRTEAFEIGRELEET - ATRAM - BERAXTELATRKEBAE 2R TANASERE
SR AR FEFABERAS - RALFETHAKENERAKNEEXEUNBELE -

‘t%mﬂiéﬁfﬁéu NER AR

> ?E’E

l_IWm

i3
e

EDI

FE5 2009 | EREEFZRARAT 50



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

3.1 EFBERBECSE &)

51

0)

(k)

0

(m)

ER(BAMYBBREREBESS) REBEBREFFEHE

FE(BRMBRERBERES) R2BEBHRAE  ERPEARBRFNEERS 87 BERHEE
RO —EBLAXBRIIE - HEXZERRESECHEB R RHEENEMAKEE D 2 FHETH
Bio o PEZRMBBBFZFANSERRVEBRE @ WX REVERETT A k% & B H b JR B A7 B 51 51
HELIAE - ARASERBETF CHERE  ZRBEAKEMBARNREEXEMEZE -

ER(BMYBREREZES) REBR ISV A HEEL &

FE(BRMERERBEZEQ)RE-FI5RAB TEA (BRMEREREREE) —2E3R KA -
BRVEZBESN] - X2 BERB T K RN E# 5 b E 2 R i *E?F%iﬁ% SPERENRIZES
WIEREESNIREFTAESHEAUF18RIWA MESBERIRBLERZETENRIE - xR EY
AEEREEPZETREMEYE ARAKERBYESRIASHERR  ZRBEAKENK
RRKEEREMELE -

ER(BMYBREREEEE) REBFI16RHY P ENEBREFH

ER(ERYERERELRE )R E - RER 16 R BN RBRE TR M ETEF RIERME T
3l R BEMBT ()T e REEERANENEBESRAREBNEEREHELWELZ (i)
SERNTMERARFAH T TR : RNRHEBINERE  BEREFERERRTE /A RE AL
HMTAMENZRBERELER  BEREN D BRABNESEREFN B - ARAEER T W EEINEK
ZHREFREN  ZRBEAKEMBEANREEXEMETE -

ER(BBRVYBRERBEES) REEBRAFFERLE(HE-SFNFLtA—HE
HA)

AR (BB BHREREZES) —RBF18RANUTEFARERE TS - AFPUEME - BE K&
REBIUEDBRECAABERRERYE  BEERE  EAURGRF - EREALFEERTRPERE
B IHBLFEECCEARESHBERLRY  AEUNLRMEES RN ARERBYELE
X5 ZRBEAKEMBIRNEEXRENETE

EREBZRAEMRDF | F 2009



B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

3.1 EFtBRREEZE8 (@)

(n) EA_77/\¢+H EEg JrEﬂi”AﬂEﬁﬁﬁ%T%c\;%ﬁﬁ%%&%ﬁE‘JE’J%)/’CE&L‘ HA #5822 BEEWG
WEEANER - REAMBRELERNESRUERA) [BEFERR LKL ERBEE T8I HEH
REAMEHESE IR _FTFNFLA A2 RRABZFERARERI AEREEB _FTTNEF—A
—RERAMEER - BERALOETERNSTHERRED  ERFEAMBELLAEEEREAN B

2 FARSREARAEENEREFNFBET ¢

. ERMBRELEETRH LA KF: METEARAEWALR ERWEE R HERED

. iéi%%““ﬂ%ﬁﬁ‘jiﬁ@if%%ﬁf% BERREBGHEUNEIVRSERAFEEENEERE
& FTERUBRAREBDBARBEERAE -

. ERGHENE16HRYE  BELRE A AFEELEXNANER I MKNFEEIEE - Y
¥ BELKRENATUDHBERABEATFERHEXNAREEFRPEERNENRTERE -

AN EEFHERRRLENKESENYE BELRE  REEHERRREAGTE NS
BEE -

. BREGHERNE20R KT REFBBTEE - BE B ERBEENT EHFRERTHH X BA
EX - BREFTESAEAFEIORBERNGE - MBENBHNEBARIERFHHEE)

. BEGHEREIREERE - ENMRRASREANGIHTATFEEHERANZREIR - ARTT
WE(MAAFTMERERR)  BFRBSRERNGTTEATEEIFEROEE - -

4 FEEHERNFIOREM T A - BRLFE  (NBIEAR/TEERENRE/KNANAFEFE
\/#)\Tﬁﬁﬂﬁi?z” HEMNBERESRE : (VRO BKFBREBE D TANEE  RiiVER
BEREREINR S ESIF8BEAR EXNRUEAFEM T EFRESKEITERNEA
REHTELMIEE -

FE5 2009 | EREFZRARAT 52



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

3.2 CHEMGEMRERNEBMBREER
75 B30 R 82 5 B SRR PR AN T 51 B AR 18 4 R A 03 BT RAG IS T BB S 3R A -

53

BN B RELENE 15 EERT)
BEMBMELERNE 15 (ERT)
BEM B MELERNE 258 (BR])
BN HmELENE I (EERT)
BRM B HmELERIE IR
FR T ERE 2458 (KEFT)
TR ERE 275 (KEFT)
FE T ERE325;|(EFT)
R ERE3R(EFT)
FE(ARMBREREBERES) -

2R E145E(1B5T])
E% (BB KRERES
2RE175%

n]]u
)3
|

\
A

EX(BRMERERBEES) -
ZEE195%

RZZTN\F+ ABMGETAY
éi%ﬁﬁ%%&i* A B A
BB RELERIZE 55K (185])

BEREELR

(R=ZEThF+ - AKERT)

EREBZRAEMRDF | F 2009

BRI BB B HEER
BEMBRELRNE1RUER]) EARAET BHBEHEER —BX

Ring < 891322
BEMBMELERNE 2R (BR)RIDEANE — BB X1 KT 35
EBE G
M AS
FAE T X FE°

HERBUHBEREK

BB EAEINRE)2M LA - 25— H#HRS

BB GFTEREIR(BE) 2@ LA - HRRIE—EER
#HIER

HER(BARVBRERREES) REBEEURRELS
ER AL

FIEBEA D RIHE EE

Uz T ABENEAE

HEB IR R E SR (5 1]) A7 LA AT e
B E — A B B A F A RS

HE -pEEL M HEEEHHRE



3.2

3.3

B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

CHEMAEERERNEEMBREER 2)

B LS BERMASCEMBEHBEHEGEA(—FFNF)NNE  EPFI - RNBBMBHREE
AlMEET T2 EMENERKERESFRT - BRMBRELRE2NR - A ST ERE38% - FE(BEREY
BHREREZES) REBRINLEL(ARMBEREREZES) —2EBR16RWNEIR _FTNFLA—H
K KRR FEREER  MBEFERELERNESE BEEMBREEAELN  EESHENE 1% &
AEETEETR - BAGENE17 - FESHERFISRLRBB G EULIRNEITIR_"F—FF
—A—BEZERRARNFEREEY - ESRLEREARERETZTAERB BRI -

! A\CEENFLA - BRZBRFRNFRERBER
? R-_T—FFE - - B RFAAENFERBER
’ \—E-TFE - - BRZERFMNFRERRER

WoT— T A — AR R AR

A

> E——F A BRZBFARNFEHRBER
¢ T A B RFENFERBLER

AEEEFEREREAZSNI MEEIEAEVBRESEASNTE - EAFI/IL  AERERS - ZFHA
REEAIEEMBREENTEHAKENSEXENYBERRNBEREATE -

FESTHRBE

B A Al

MBAREALREERXFEEEHEMR RS ERRMEEREHEMNBRF -

MEABEERD W EEEAR ST ARRRRRER - NABRKE QMRS RR AR AR EERARK -

el

]

WENBARMBMEARELNBEEERAHRABLARERRKRBETNC KBRIBRMNEE - ARRKE
BHMARNRBERIABBEN AL FENESSHE

g

WRELNABERNGEV BN RRERSEE  NFERAFTE  HEUAKANREIMRFBERBENE -
SMERRME - BHENREREESE  MAFREEPBRRBREAASER AT BN EE -

FE5 2009 | EEESZRARAT 54



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

3.3 FESTHREHME L)

55

BE &)

tiiﬁAgfﬁﬁﬁEﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁ SHBRBEE KA EHHERAEBBRRIREEALRER - AL EATNE
cBUBERHEME REXKAHUBENRESERBANE  TEERHXBERAHNBRARENAEES
iﬁ@éiﬁ@@i—%ﬁﬁ@%iiﬁ' TRAEENEMEEXABREAEIRERFTEMLZMAEN

BMETDAFEEFEFANRSEAEM(—ERCELAERM)N AT RECEMETE - MRESELESEL(—AR
TELBEM)OAIRESBENREE - NSRZDINERE - B RRMNREBETIRNERBERD -

WA EBRREELESBM(—ERECELEEM)N— B MREMNIDEBHLE  ERHEEBEBAN
BeREEHEERABRITAZESHNIREEAN - EHBRA THENEENRER D E XK EEEEBEKM
REBRIRECEEENLDE ©

BRAXESHRENEHE

REBRBBBEINABIEE  BERIABENRTRENERBLHKERERRKANEMEEGAE
/(E\ﬁ;ﬁ%ﬂ:i ) ﬂi*ﬁﬂ?{ﬁ{é EHHTE/\TE SR ER ©

FEMEERE (FERIN)

WEPRBENEBAREIAREE(TEBREFE  EERBEENSREE)ETFERENR  AISEFEE
WAl E S BEANRDSEREEXRCELEUNEREERAFERBEEKRA(URSE RE)MaT
8 UHEREEMERE  RIFFREEYBELERARELBYNAGEEXEERMNBRESRA - EiL
BRAT KOS EREEMBRREEELEMMETE

BREBEEREEREEBR N KESERER - RFEEREER - G5t RRRSRER A RRRE T 5
MO ERKREEREER ERRMMAIMREXPRERE - BEFRRELPRERSRTEHEREEED
BE— R A TS AR BI A FARR ©

REBREMRATEEERRBATBEEANHEEENBFEXERD - MAZBREFHE @ AT KEE
BoBERIANEE(BERINREBRESNAUEEZEEN RO SBEN MG RERRLD - ERERNK
BAGERBRRBEFELEFEERADRNEBHENEEOIREOERETATE #H) - REBENEER
ELEMEFARER -

EREBZRAEMRDT | F 2009



B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

3.3 FESTHBEMEH)
V¥ BMERSJEREFTE

WE - BEERB(ERIRERIN BB R TEREMBREBEAR - WX BEMRERB KA ERE
HBEREEMBEEER AN MIHERERENTAEREBENAN - VX  BEMRBEHEREREEW
A (MEBERRE)  —BRRELNHERERMNG - WEREMERTE  MXERENRAERIEZRE
EZIRMEERENER - WHxE  BERRKENEABIATEER  AUAKEBRIAEHELI SEEFTE
REMRFENBLEE -

FEREME  BEMRFBRENGAIERFHANEAEREIHXAMEEEENRIREE - WX BFE
REEBE AT RAIMERFERMT

I A ZERE 3, BENE

BF 204
HEMEEE RAHRSE10F
W28 104F

R - RERBRAEHRMAE 54

e 54

WHx BMEMRXBEEAATAMNAERFY  RENKAREGBEEESEEZZED - MEFLBBLF
% o

RREE AERFHRFENEEIREMRFER RN LAR(HER)

ME BELRERERNTERZEAEALINEEXBHRBREARNBETBELLBEN SR T HHER
AR - R T BREREENFENCEESRBEANLEXRBEEBELEMSRAFREEHEERAENE
B e

FRIBEEEEZERIZENET  BEMMSMEMYE  BEEKRERR @ WERABEAREBEAR

BATHE  -RAREEE B2 ZERMASNEERAL  URERALEKYRAREBEENEREER
K- ERTRRERTABKEEN S BEENE  BELRENEERH -

F¥5 2009 | EREEFZRAIRAT 56



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

3.3

57

FTESHTBERBE#)

rE

FEMERAER SR FEME CBEEAR AR INEFDEAE  WBEREAEENR  MeRERYH
A BERSTRAREE LAIRMERAR o J2HRFEZRGAEERTK R EMFE TG KAETE
B

ERBEEMHEERAEARIEEEE MAKAIREASAERBETERET  BAEHASEMPBERER G
st RIZAREREE -

RS

EZRKORARESINEE S M BRARBRARAINREENREFERBILOK  EEERRAS LES
BRAERLE - EERKEERRNERTRE - @BA/EE -

HRARAFNABERRALRANREEZTTS I RTHRE  AETHREERKERLTIR - Fit - FHRE
RE@ZMEIRKZAERAREE .

FRriEH

PIEHEREHMELHE - ARBRIINERBENAGHNEBDIMER  THRESNEMEHARSHEER
PR ARTERR, ©

ENMATEHEMNERHREERARKEAANANEEBREXIN THRERBHNSEAE - HETRNE
THRCERKER LEBEARR(RBUE)AE  YEEEAKELLMERRNBRTRERED -

BEERBEABEEIRRERRNEELBEREAN KRRV EERBIRAEZ BN — DRI ZHBTERE -

EREBZRAEMRDF | F 2009



B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

3.3 FESHBEHME )

FRi8®i (&)
FIBRRANIGRR ZROBREREEHRRAE - -
. HWEMEERBREREAERR S (TREXEKAHINEEXREMELE  MRARZERLIFES

shE MR E N R - AT TR &

o HRPRMBATRANERUEEZE  WESEEORE BT ARG - e T RS RET S
B - BIF T -

HRFAAREMERREZRE  ARRB ARG E R MRS AHEREE - [0 e A BRBE N M=l 88 % %/ HE 30
RIS ERE - ARNABARGERRADARFEERLHE - UIBRIECHAEE @ If:

. HWERATENEREZRANEEHREERNEAERAR S (TEEEBEMHINEEXRRBEMEL MR
FERY TFESHRNRERTOENHEE - RIS TR &

. HR B EMBARRENAIENEREZE - EEXGRE[/ENA L HRELD - B eSFBRTOEN M
ﬂ%%ﬁ%%@ﬁ%%%ﬂT'ﬁAﬁa EXERBAEE -

BEERBEEMNRAERSRE AR - W AEAIEE AR RTUE M IAS B 2 2R E
HREEHRBEEEMIRAE - WA THERBEN M A WE 2B IBELEHBEE @
ft R HER I AR AR EHIREE ©

EETREE - Al
&

g
R& S R ER T

BELERBEERBBERERREPRBOXNEREBEMORR(MBR) - REHMEAREEZRHERE A EHRE
MBERGE -

ERELELABHEIIMITHEN  AIRERARA-RREBLRA-—HERENERRRAEERENRBARER
FERIREGH - AEHRENRAEEDELCHRBARE -

F¥5 2009 | EREFZRARAT 58



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

3.3 FESHHBEHE L)

59

BEEF
Bk E

AEEETEAMKLENHNBARNEENAZNEEBNEREENPRERSHE - RFHBRARARS
REAESFTEMFLEEREFMAAE TEDLLAER - ARAERFTRRETREARSHERERMFHRER
R ©

AEBETFRBERFMERTRESAERD - BAEEEENBRANMEREERLAEHIBRHELESRKEN
EI([REEFE])  HATDREEEEAFHFENETAOLLFL INREBBESFTIRNETBRNFERAER
k- RESHENEERREBEESHR  ABLERESRHE - EXRSERRBTEHTRE 25 EE
HR2HRREEMA -

BRUOMNHREZ

ARBRLERAFAERABRESE - BXAHEREBEIE S MO BB S - BNERRHARNEERK
DREFHERMNAERSEERHEHLLDE - AKEREE (BRES) UBRNHNRRZ T AWEBBME - AME
BRHEBREARESRATEANRE(RAGEERS]) -

HESETNR _TE_F+-ALHRRHNBRAGEERXZNRATIZ2EREE BN FEFE - A FEAI
BiLEMETE - EMmFBEN M RRME30 -

BAGEERGHRANERRR R, IRBEGPRE - ERBERAREN—HER REREPDREFBER B
IWEANRR ZERNRAHAY RRAKENRBEEHER N RRRBOBRATARBOKEME - MEMR
HRAEBSERNEIARNSRERAFRAERGEERBEINRFRAED -

B AR 5RO [ I MR RIS  MABURR ISR B IR TR B AGBER SR - M FER
BRERAEMRRR, RRGEEERIERE - TwmEGERTSAFEB KM -

EREBZRAEMRDF | F 2009



3.3

B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

FESHTHRERE &)
BEEFE)
BREHEZS (#)

BERT AN SRR RO RN - MR RIEREERBEE P BRF - BAOA BRI EEET » B 75
SREMBINRONRRZNARAFE  INEFTERAERHREBEFNERERMAX

% IR AR R - IRBEE N HE BRI - METMAREEDERNB L E INER - XS BB
{5 2P o 2 S ) S B8 42050 SR SR B AR 0 B2 o AT o DART SRRV ERA B 84 0 200D - bR B 5
PERRAR S+ RUFT 3 BAT AR 0 SRR (U SRR 15T - A BRREIB BUR LB - BT PR B2 5 O 8
95T SR -

RARITENBERENEEE BT ESRAN BRI DET -

HhEE

REPHEBRRANARBNINEREREEETLZEY - AKRBEETSERBBITRENEES  MEERMB®RE
MIABYAZINEERIIE -AAKEE TERRSNIINERZEARESENRZAMERNEEBEXR
AR e MINERBUNEREERABRRBRERRNEREXEHNRE - FAELZERBRARIIK < REH
BELKAFENFERBEREARS AMNERRE - DINSIRAFEFENFERBEREEATEE
BREXRBZE -

9{%?59|\M¢J§Qﬂﬁﬁﬂ]ﬁ%ié%ﬁuﬁmuﬁl\ SH o RMIMEHR  ZEERNEERABORBREHRNERKRE
RARAN2WMER - M A%’ATE’HE SRIBFEANNIMETFHEEZRESET - IEENEL ZENEMEE
U &5 R RERR &E"ﬁ\\ RENHERE - PHEBRINERE - B ERINEBRBNEM2EKE DS EERE
ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ/u"

F¥5 2009 | EREEFZRARAT 60



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

3.3 FESHHBEHE L)

61

Sl (&)

WEBRIEBEENEARERRUBELENEENBBERABELNEARFEARSRRIEZBIELE
ElBBEREREZEHERRE

HEABRERERME - BHINNBRANRSR

I EREHRSRNARNERBRE LSBT - BINTBRRFAL
FEANERESRERFANNMEFHEXRBE LSBT

BEAL
ETHERT ARALBRARSENEEAL

(@) ARALTEERFERBEE-R2HZEZFNA:
() ERAEE - IAKEEGIHEAEET HXRZES

(i HEAAKENEZD  YAHAREREEATED

35_‘7

(iii) b A KA AN B E G4

(b HFABRALABMEA

(00 BBEALARAEEREBRFRNEIZEEAS

(d) BEALRQ@BOBAALTHNERRE

() ARALXEERAMERBR(OI(A)EMEATHERMZES  KREZEHXXEEATE  SFEAEKX
B K

()  BARAALARAEESEREBEATHNTAERNESBMNERKERHGE -

"gedEn

NEERBENBARMBHLHRERRDFELEAMENRELY - BIREERD - WAKEIAEA - BIREL
SHNENNESRERUEREZERRRTG -

RBEEBO T HIAN O L0 & ERRAAR - HRIZBEHAERERER

EREBZRAEMRDF | F 2009



3.3

B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

FESHTHRERE &)
RERHEMEMEE
TEEIRHE

BRABGFEUNEIRMENSREENDBRERMERFEALAHRLESREE(HER) - NREBRV)ZE
REETESREENDE - BAERSREEF AR FENE - WALIFRAIFEFTARENRE - BIMNA
EREHEORZKA

PIBEAEE A EENESREENRGA(BAEEAZBESLERENAR)BERAAR - UEE S A EEH
NEARTERPXERAERRARNEEN T A ESSREE °

AEENMBEERRRASRRITER BRRBSZREMFA HESRTARTESHTA -

RETE
ERMEENRBABRBENITET REEREESBNT

EMREUNE

ERRERFRBARINESREE  BABEAETRABENR AXBRERTISHRE - RVIFFHER  ZFE
ERRIZABRN R E S R A R EADRERE) AR o #EKA TR KRB ERFTEIREM
AEABEBNERNETAIRKREONEAIAAN - ERNZHHEENEEROBERAR - REEE
HMEBRMESE RN E MR LR NER

JRHEZ@RE

AHEESREERS LTBRABSTHTESREE - " BATHEENRARERRRDBEARERS T
ADBREENAFEAFABSNBRARE - ZERNESARBEAFRERRAAETRETEXTRE
R SR ES o

FER 2009 | EREFZRARAT 62



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

3.3

63

FESHTBRERE2)
BRERHMERMEE (&)
THEESHRE(E)

RERERE  AIHEESRRERBEURTEFE  MAZREaERIRATHEEREMEREERR
Htt2HE W HERGKERARE  R&EBERLT Rt BaBERNBERBERREMEA - KEERERKT
ERERE  RZBAT » R URaEHERURBESRERIRAERLEREHERBABE - RETXK
ERERIMEZEE - RRZ SRR E D BIREN S WA RBERA - AR BEERAERAEMLAL -

(@) ARAEERFEKBHZAREMSBEK » (b)) KB E AT REE T ERF A S M5 (E
REEFTAFE - MEFLHRAZHFEEAASENE  ZFFHAUURAHBERERBRIK -

AEEFENERAALERAHEESREEZHENINEARGNAES - WARXKRNERBNTHMEEARE
BELEEZSFOREENEEEIENABAARKELEAZSR AREAERFAZBANEREN D
BREoREE EomEENGERMBEFEZEEMAKREAERLAENRAIRARKEEZEHEHF
BRBEER ATEMIERERKBEFNIE - EZERAENLARNFBEEREEEZHEIEA - AIAF
BN BRERBEINHEER -

SO BRAHEERRIZIMEREEMS - CRBRARERAEE NI Ll B RN R E & RERF R

ERMNENBREE - OREXNANERHRSRENEAEZERTRNEENRGFRABERNREH - WEERE
BRIFEERRE  ARBRARNCHEZEBEHNIEEEER -

EREBZRAEMRDF | F 2009



B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

3.3 FESTHBEMEH)
BREICHEE
SEMEE(K(MER)SREEN—BHRFAELBEEMARMN— B9 )EN TERSRBER :

. BEEWRBRSRENENEER

. AEBECEREBEENDRESRENEN R ABBREI XN IZHEEEXEETRE=ZTE2H
BEBVASRE  RMaOAKEKEENBRI SRR &L HREFE © N(b)ANKEYLEAGEEMNBRILD
BREKEHERLRE - ECEREEMNITHIE -

HWARBCEZEBEEWRRSRENENKRC AT LRNLH - L EKEEMNB R ERMNE REZNK
REREREENZGE  MESNASERELRZEENSRBERAR - RZBERT - AEBTHER A
ARG -

PHREERZBBAERERRAKECRENENEEBNERTE - SEL2BAAEREEMENE
R DREBEERRIRAELEAEEALEABEENREREMERREETE -

TREERE

BEENRBE - RASHEHEUFETERETR(—HERENBREMH]) MRABREFHZAX
ZATBMEENBIARRRESREMERNTEIEMA] A  MZEXZETREESHRRIERE B
BEFRABHE 2L HEBALEREARERZE - EHOXAREEENEHAS  REBUERERETH
M BEE  ARBAABRSINBBERREARKASCRELRAIGFENRD © FINRKE B E8 kLR R
BB MR o

F¥5 2009 | EEESIZRARLT 64



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

3.3

65

FESTTHRERE2)
SHEERMES)
LB sE A B 2L E

SMABBERAHENSREENS  AKEELEERENEEREHNBEANEREENIRES EEHREHT
BEANTREE  HEFAEAESTERETR - MAKERERENEELFENEREE(ERAERN
HER)WEXBUKBERNFARE  MZBEEESRA-—AAAFRLUGEERREENEREER - LHARFMGE
ZHEREERTFAERE - KESFGRENEE  ERESES THRRARBEBRIAR  MTISRAALE
BEREZA -

HAEEBEEEACHRABEER  BRABDHREEERAEERKREREMTSRETEERRELEN
AREEBREINZHFE - RAKXREREFFRENSREERRERN R (B RBERRNERNE)REEH
B8 - WERNFXRRFBHHEX - QFEEMBEBENNTRESERMERAME -

AEEEEEBERRFETH - BEKENANREAAR - FRRASRL & EEEFHEEL - BRA
SHEOREA B AT RA RIS B ORI Rt - BRREKREE AR 2 B EDR BT AR A %K
8

MR ER R - KAEEHREBREE AR ERBMERAFHEMSORD - 2 5 R AR B B 18 R 7T 5 8 8 B 5
RBIRIB AN T F o R E R W EURRMOE - ZBREEHRIBERFTAREKA

JHHEZHRE
RAIHHESRREMNS ARERSEARSHRIEEESTEERBRENXKREHARNLIRRE -

HAHHESREELRRE  EERAFIREANAS MR E#E) RERFQFENZBERMER /2R
BaRBEROREBRREEME2AKREBRALMNIBERER

EREBZRAEMRDT | F 2009



DI RS E

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

3.3 FESTHBEMEH)
SREERMES)
THAEESHREE)

A BAAHHENRARENS  FERBEERERREZATEABIHETREERERAE - BEE[ AE]

K[ #E IRAEHHE - [ KB TRZIBARE 2 FRA LB - ﬁﬁﬁiiﬂ@'J¢§@¥TE1E§BAEFEZ$ZH~;
marE - WARESR  BRERANERFEAFENERAENRFBERORERRZARERNBRERERLZ

HMEBR)REMEZERSETER  ITRBERER - 2ESIHLERATANREBE TS EBRERE
Bl o BER N FEZ 1B 1R 5 B 17 E b 2 W W P AR

THMEE
BEARERARE

TRHABREEEGTERNEIROBRUARFEFABRREZEREBE  ERREER D BRIEEIEA XL
MEPTAMNTATA - AREREAERSECESRABENDE -

FIESRMBEEARATERILNAERRER » BINEREBERXZKA
AEENEHAEREESIREMENTIE TESR T AR EERRES

R B
TRABNRETERBEENRET ZESREESBLT :

EMREER

REREREK  itBERRBERERABRFFAABHERAGE - FRIFMBRTE/MAIRE  EXBR TR
BRAIINR - BRER EERKZERNEZETHREREFE - RRSN B RAER -

BERARFERCEZRUBSHETMAARIEERBERN XTI R — BB INAELTE - BEEREF
KEHFT ANER ROBBKRAA °

F¥5 2009 | EREEFZRAIRAT 66



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

3.3 FESHHBEHE L)

67

TREEE)
HBEEITMAE R
ETRABRRTHRERERIBURLEY - RIREEIASHAE -

HAALRABHRA -"ENRTEHEFEENEBAE  ARARABNEREERNER] - URFEEREFT
BHERGERARBABLERFAE  SKREAENEENBRERERAR -

K#HemIA

i BEMREFE R EORRFATOREN > JEECHRRASH A TARENFREEARABEREERE
NES AeREERERAGEGA TEE  AHFSRIAMBIRAER -

TRMIANATE

RREERNNSEEERRNERTANAFEDRERSBRHTABENEEXRZER(BREERART
HE - BARARTEE AZERIGTHBRIZKA)ETE - MeR TAYEERTS - 2 FERAGEN
BMEDEETE - 2F 0 ABR2RINRATFRAETONERS  2EEMARBHERTANERRHE - B3R
RenEnmkHEEEEN -

fTE€mI A
AEENBATESR TE(MNMERBEBES L) RENEFSNER - ZETEeRM T ALK UTETAESY
EHMNAFEBERAR  ERBEATEEFAE - TEITERAFTEALTHEFIEEE r MRATFELEEHE
BIZIIEE (& -

TETAQFEEFMEELMNBBHERF ABRSR  EREMC2EAKSERNRSREL HEREBIRI -

EREBZRAEMRLDF | F#H 2009



DI RS E

—EThE+-—A=+—H
3.3 FESTHBEMEH)

RehERRELER

REARSRERNE  ReRZARLER QETERS IEHERAR AR IR AE ARER S H0EH
BRBMRE  BERBERTA  B—RARGEHES=EARIA(TLEARERFEENRITER)
LEASBERSERTRAKIED °

HUBRAERME RELFRRNSEEBRFRAS RRITER - EhBELER G B ERETEREFR

B R
BT A TR G BT ABMABAS KRR - BFANSGREHEN SRR FERR

PN £
WAEEREEMNZHBERAE

BRI EGERER  AEEENT

(a) HEEWHKRA REEENABIRRELCRER TERSER  EAKBEHMEEMBATEESR
B —REAEARE RN S E I I

z

(b) REERBHWARREREERER &

() FMBEWARERFXZL EREEERAERAPBRGEARKBES RS AT E SR EEREDFENN X
RiEtE -

BERA
EERAWE BEXLEETAKRENEE(IFE-RERKBDIEREAGRIHENEE) WERKARE
ZEBENBOXA - ERFEERAHAMERERELILER  MZFEERAHETERTER - AREERK

ARARTERENEENNEERSEEEREMBHRERA  RECBXEANBERATE - BEEM
EERANELREIHE - GERARENE R EERESRBENELMAN -

F¥5 2009 | EREFZRAIRAT 68



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

4,

69

EXRERME

RAEAEB MBHRRE > BEEFFLAUIZERRSHRRAE2H 2 WE  AX  BERBBZSRRIAR
BERBEERZEERBR - A AEZEFBRINGEZ I EERZAERINARFTHEERBBZIREERE
HEAHE -

THAMERMAE

RBEEHRBEEAARE MEAVREFEEERBBERAEEFEAFBMERKABANIERR L THBARE
BT EMEZRRAT -

Rl 1E

AEEGIBF-RARAEEEEEGRE  WEAGBTESTENETRKASETLHNERE ASBEHE  AE2H
AERBeBEIIMNBEBHARAESRE  UREAZEBLAEMNEEX  DUFERSRENHRE - BHARANRER
CELBNNRESREMTIACEARSELBENELIESHEHERMARBRE - RZSEZNF+ZA=T
—H - EEMIRMER37,894,0008 L (=TT )\F : 4,846,000/7T)  ELFFIBEMAHFET ©

7 & el
FEIDREBEAERENZFEMREEATERFE - FEMREN LRB TR REER 2 FHREBHFC

% o BBIMORE B EELHABEGEE - HEFRRECEHEETR  FREZESHARGELRES 2R 27
BREELFEMREEXTZE

RIZBEZNF+_A=+—H HFEZIREEAS69,369,000/8 T( —=F/)\F : 821,866,000/ 7T) °

BRURECENERERX

B WMR M EE30(O TR - ARRERARES TRERHBERE - E=CERAINEMHER - ZEHRBH
Aw - STRHEERABTCREBRENBATE  ARATESKEBHNGE -BAAAR - FEHEE
BAN2E - mERBRNE  REE  FAHKELARANREXGEEHEARGE -

FAMIR TR CEREAMEECNEEZE _ZSZNF+ _ A=+ HLEFEMRELERENATEN A
47,269,000/ T, °

EREBZRAEMRLDF | F#H 2009



DI RS E

“ETAF+-A=+—8H
7 &R & #

ARBIERFLERHEELILTRBEY - RETEAR  FAEEAULIREALEE—EH - kA
A ET2BENEBHH -

A LRI 2RMAOEB D RILES T EHMEBOE

i & & #
(i) FKEIREFHKA :
—EBAE —TT)\F
FERT T T
REARSTE ([ E L) (FBHN) 7,078,064 Sl
FRERB([RERR]) 347,711 519,740
EAth 38,134 7,334
7,463,909 7,249,183
P AER IR ERE A EIEDR -
(i) HFREEE :
—EEAF —ET)N\F
FTHxT T T
R (FEBRIN) 4,241,034 2,431,563
FREE R B 118,491 153,488
H i 30 51
4,359,555 2,585,102

HHSERBEERBEEMEEEL °

FTEFFER
BE_TPAST A=+ BUEFE X

BE=AKEFHIHEEW AL AE2,500,172,000/8 7T * 2,259,923,000
BITR1,174,415,00087C © BREAERZEEEZHR

HREH R BB A S E WA ©

BE_ZZ/\F+_A=+—HIEFE RKE=ZARFHHEEWR AL AE2,233,905,000% T * 1,802,311,000
BT K 1,442,682,000/8 70 BREMEZERTPXERIEHANEEAHEEKRA -

F¥5 2009 | EREEFZRARAT 70



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

6. WA HibWARKE

WAHRSERAEENERXE  NEHEEmNBEREEREEENR EXBHLBFENR - REEX SN
B UYEECHMEEEARBNEARSHE -

WA~ A RS T

—EEhE —EENF
FET T T
WA
EHEEY 7,463,909 7,249,183
Haug A
FLBHA 6,667 10,204
fHERER 45,995 43,973
&% B U A 1,417 3,058
TN 6,090 =
BREMIBEIR R - 35,427
HAth 14,030 6,548
74,199 99,210
7. ®BERAK
AEERMEKANDHTLT
—EEhE —EFENF
FET T T
BARAFAZHEENRTERREMERHNF S 48,601 75,113
THEATESFABSANSHABENE T 2% 48,601 75,113

71 EREFZERERAT | 35 2009



8.

BR B Al i R
AR BN BATEFIE 05

BEEFERRAN

T BED B

e

3 3t 7H 6 $H
EEMONKERS
THRET

AEL
wHERRETFERE

BERAMRAX (TREEEME —ME9):

TERFT B4 - =B RAER
VARG #2852
BRRFTEIHR

SMNE ZBRFRR >

HEME - BFEMRENEBEFE~
BRI * *

¥ RABRERPATHEERAK]
o RABRRPIATEMAX] -

B35 R M A

— ==

NE+ZA=+—H

—gEAE —BENEF
TR T
6,027,100 5,971,928
3,000 3,000
314,569 204,891
1,901 792
24,570 9,727
21,925 6,109
70,953 42,159
1,021,716 793,561
21,669 14,094
30,244 30,482
1,073,629 838,137
2,527 5,684
12,690 11,097
(6,090) =

rx RHBAETIHRARSERAPIEEB 2 X WIS IEET RN - WERZSEUBEARERNGGHIEMAE
g2

EEMWE

REFBHARXZMERABESZ LHHRA( LHHRA) REBRREHF16VEBETREFAETMHSOT ¢

e

HME

e RMREYN S
VAR 128 7 B B B i 2
B ETEIERK

HEH
—®ENE —EENF
7 FET
594 594

4,934 5,085
2,303 2,055

12 12

7,249 7,152
7,843 7,746

FE5 2009 | EREFZRARAT 72



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

73

EEME 2)

REF  ETEFCIRSFAAKEAEHRORGER TARRRBREFSATHNRERE  E—THFBERY

HERERMIFE30(C) - ZEBRENATFEINIRE BHES  YEREBHRNEEBRRARR Mt AREER
BEFEUBRENSENCBERLXNEETMEHEER -
BREERHE _TTNF+_A=T—HILFEAMESHOT :
¢
ERR DRELEE Bike
EEnR we BNFE BRERX FEMSR ams
TET THET THER THET THER
BYELE = 882 = = 882
ByEEE - 794 - - 794
FRNTE - 741 698 = 1,439
WERLAE = 637 631 = 1,268
BEBELE = 700 631 = 1,331
RABLAE - 1,180 343 12 1,535
BEELE 198 = - = 198
BENRELE 198 - - - 198
ERERBLE 198 = = = 198
594 4,934 2,303 12 7,843
REENEE_TEEN\E+_A=+—HILEENMLLOT :
¢
=39 DRELEE RiRE
EENA we EYF R BRERY BE SN A&
FTET TET TET FTET TET
BIBLE = 860 = = 860
ByEhE = 774 = = 774
HEN LA = 774 682 = 1,456
HERLE - 665 535 = 1,200
BEEELE = 731 535 = 1,266
RABLAE - 1,281 303 12 1,596
FERTE 115 = = = 115
BEELAE 83 = = = 83
BVNELAE 198 - - - 198
ZRBLE 198 = - = 198
594 5,085 2,055 12 7,746

RER TEEETVEANLHFHRBRRERZEAHE

EREBZRAEMRDF | F 2009



DI RS E

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

TEERESHES
$§‘E¢W£%E—% FTEEBR=-R(ZZEZENF : ZR)EF  EHEMNESFRIN LM - NREEEW
H(ZEENF  MB)RRHHFEETRENMESFBOT ¢
KEH
—ETAEF —EENF
FET TAT
e EMAEYHZE 918 958
AN 153 160
VARR #E 45 B BE AR e ) =2 1,572 1,341
2,643 2,459
T FEEREASNEMNEENT :
EEAZ
—ETAEF —EENF
1,000,001 £ % 1,500,000 7T 2 2

FR ZERSFHFESRECHEAMNAKEMERNRBER TARFBEEE SR TN ZBERE £
BEHRIBEMRME(OZHEA - ZFBRENQIFEDINEL AHER  YCREBHANEBRSRAME
R Ml ARNFELRBEFEVBRRNESBNCBENEXNESHIFEZREMSHER -

FE5 2009 | ERESZRARLAT 74



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

11.

75

Frig®i

HRASERAFEYEARBERFERVGEN - Rt WEBELFENSHEE - Aot R &R SN e B IR
BREAKEREXBNRDEEEEBEENED  RERES  RAMAZEERERHVRAE -

—EENEF —EENF
FET T T
INFE RS
BIER — A B (B & R o)
AEERZ 150,159 65,924
BEFE(BREEE) BETR (356) 4,386
BNER — /G 4N
AEERZ 37,511 61,014
BEFE(BREEE) BETR (13,911) 356
R (95) (1,400)
EIERIA (FI7E18) (525) =
AEEHIAMRT 85 172,783 130,280

RAARRAREERISMBAREMAEEERIEERE AT ENRBATGMOHRRFRX

EORERAER - REBERX(ADEERR) BERTROHIROT :

ARE-—BBNE

ERBERM R

Bl K FE
& (BBRKRM) g &t
TER % THET % THET % THET %

BRBLATE R,/ (1) (35,040) 850,691 118,282 933,933
BEEREFENTIE (5,782) 16.5 189,379 22.3 29,571 25.0 213,168 22.8
BEHE = - (38,291) (4.5) = = (38,291)  (4.1)
BRGHA (864) 2.5 (4,100) (0.5) (1,160) (1.0) (6,124)  (0.7)
B - - (7) - (88) (0.1) (95) =
AaMBES 6,646 (19.0) 2,646 0.3 9,100 7.7 18,392 2.0
BRENASR

BNEATR IR A & = = (356) = (13,911) (11.7) (14,267)  (1.5)
BAEEERHRFE

MR X = - 149,271 17.6 23,512 19.9 172783 "W18:5

EREBZRAEMRDF | F 2009



11.

DI RS E

—EFAFT-A=1t—H

& @)
KRER -——TE)N\E
Fh B K
B (BB %) At
TEL % THIL % TET % THL %

BREANE R/ (BE) (24,247) 569,989 273,108 818,850
BFEEREFENTIE (4,001) 16.5 130,412 22.9 68,277 25.0 194,688 23.8
BEHX = = (64,521) (11.3) = = (64,521)  (7.9)
BRGTHIA - - (399) (0.1) (8,250) (3.0) (8,649)  (1.1)
B = = (1,400) (0.2) = = (1,400)  (0.2)
A MHHEX 4,001 (16.5) 432 - 987 0.4 5,420 0.7
AR SR

BNEATR B % - - 4,386 0.8 356 0.1 4,742 0.6
BEAEEERH R E

MFER Y - - 68,910 12.1 61,370 22.5 130,280 15.9

RIZEZLF=A+R B FTEE2EARKRRASELRSHMETEARKNBEEMBTOE(FHEEM
BPX]) > MEBETR-_ZTLE+-ANEBREMEHERAB(TEAIERAR]))  ZAUKEA-FF
NE—A—BRBEY - REFEEMFHE  BARIBRECENAEHEE _ZTN\F-—A—BER—&
25% ° BRTAER —REEHHESFEEMSHERRIRENEE  AIHEFTEXRAFTE  EEXBREEH
PRIE M7 LE o

RABHMBRARRKMEMEE G ERAR ([ AMEN ) REE—TETAF+ A=+ HILFEHKRE
B25%(=—FF)\F : 25%) °

F¥5 2009 | EREFZRARAT 76



B R AR MY EE

—EEAF+-_A=+—H

11.

12.

13.

77

8% &)

ARBNMBARBMNAEEFEARAR([HMAE NRBE_TZNF T A=+t HLFENRE/25%
(ZZFTNF 12%) - RBEFE @ HFMARERERLM12%HRGNFRARELEMSH - SIAREFMK
BR-RALOSENINARERELE  REERRTILOL 2B RARES  FNAESTERRBEBEH
RIREBRLBMEEMEH

AREMBAREREF(LB)BRAR(EREF RN LESMNTHANTRY BEEHLE - ZAFRE
E_FRNFT _A=T—HLEFENRERR/25%(ZFTFT/\F : 25%) °

ARAMBRRBLEMEMFEIARAB(ELEM])IR24%MEEHRHH - WIIBRELEMEETE
ROIBREBEDRE - WHN BUBANTBIBARELCE AU EEAENFE(ABE_STLF+ A=
T—BUEFE)EMFRRBAMEH  EE=ZFRF¥EW RBE_FTTNF+_A=T—HLFE  #Hid
EFRBERARITRENBYERRI0%NEERXEN - BUEARBEFEERREEMENR

AARAZHEARNEERENTOIMAERAT(EERE ] RS%NBELD - EERETBIERED
. RyEEEENEE(IRE-_SEAF+-AS+ BLFE)EMFR2RAMAFEH  LESER
Sl o

RAFRESE AEGERF

HEZZNFT_A=T—HLEFE ' xR7REFSEABGSEES SN ERERARR P EHRERFPEIE ZE
186,119,000 L ( —ZZ )\4F : 11,475,000/8 7T ) (MizE31(b)) °

Eﬁ/%\
—EENEF —EENF
FExT T T
FEEARHARE -—SFREBRSBW(ZZEZNSFE : 55811) 89,432 50,000

AEERZRUBEBLARARRERERRAFAS LILE -

EREBZRAEMRDF | F 2009



B35 R M A

—EEANF+-_A=+—H
ARAABREEEAELERER
FRREARB R TR ER R G RS A A BN F % F704,876,000/8 L ( — = )\ 4 : 658,295,000/ 7T) &

REEDBITERRZ INAEFHE1,064,898,6250 (—ZTZ /\4F : 1,000,000,0000% ) BEEFE -

SR ERT TRIBEARRREFE ARML AT EHEF704,876,0008 L ( ZFF )\F : 658,295,000/ 70 ) 7
B OmAETENTERMETHSEFEGRERRFG INETHERR1,064,898,625RFRNE EITR -
MR E LSBT 2B ERMRIETERRG R M TARNREZHITHRG NEFHEAE51,715,501 K (ZFF N
£ 1 24,001,9900%) °

AEHE
G £E
TR HENE ERBRAE
=L 15 - E R RE RREIE R
THT THT THT THT THT THT THT
“ZEAE+ZA=1-H
R-ZENE—A—R:
KA 816,569 5,549 1,803,574 265,768 12,102 183,334 3,086,896
2ihE (150,756) (4,431) (542,200) (101,864) (7,462) - (806,713)
IREFE 665,813 1,118 1,261,374 163,904 4,640 183,334 2,280,183
R-ZEZHhF—F—H"
k25478 665,813 1,118 1,261,374 163,904 4,640 183,334 2,280,183
NE 458,135 339 523,352 47,903 3,480 607,895 1,641,104
WeEE B 2 A] (P FE32(a)) 33,106 3,620 316,083 8,006 426 121,265 482,506
B 239,160 16 140,819 14,500 879 (395,374) -
& (953) - (17,872) (2,877) (733) (4,500) (26,935)
ERFTERE (46,724) (998) (219,189) (45,686) (1,972) - (314,569)
EHAE 7,770 297 32,149 1,436 144 4,340 46,136
R-ZENE
g = H =5
MR REHHTE 1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
R-ZETHF
= BnEl
A 1,560,089 10,151 2,897,271 332,609 15,666 516,960 5,332,746
2HTE (203,782) (5,759) (860,555) (145,423) (8,802) - (1,224.321)
RS E 1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
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15.

79

hWE+=—A=+—8

M BERSRE®)

REH

—EENE
t-A=t-A

R-FENF-—H-R:
KA
ZitHE

WREFHE

R-_ZEENF—F—F"
Mk 28

RE

WeBE KB A Al
(FfzE32(b))

&

uf=

ERNFERE

P 5 A%

R-ZZENF

RZEENF
+-A=1+-H:
KA
ZithE

REFE

R KB

Tk BEN RBAZE
By 303 B B T EETR Bt
TR TR TR TR TBT TR TR
638,721 3,892 1,340,603 151,194 12,813 14,859 2,162,082
(91,303) (2,923) (339,365) (59,087) (7,081) = (499,759)
547,418 969 1,001,238 92,107 5,732 14,859 1,662,323
547,418 969 1,001,238 92,107 5,732 14,859 1,662,323
114 - 123,077 50,334 1,162 369,558 555,245
57,092 = 107,146 7,251 546 39,305 211,340
56,777 501 132,568 46,401 = (236,247) =
(577) = (18,597) (3,636) (1,067) (4,905) (28,782)
(33,289) (382) (136,122) (33,075) (2,023) = (204,891)
27,278 30 52,064 4,522 290 764 84,948
665,813 1,118 1,261,374 163,904 4,640 183,334 2,280,183
816,569 5,549 1,803,574 265,768 12,102 183,334 3,086,896
(150,756) (4,431) (542,200) (101,864) (7,462) = (806,713)
665,813 1,118 1,261,374 163,904 4,640 183,334 2,280,183
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15. Y% - BWERKRE &)
AEE )+t RAEFRATRBES -

—ETAEF —EENF
FET TAT

MR EEE
BB AINKA R T i 13,931 3,921
ERLINHENIE THENESF 1,342,376 661,892
1,356,307 665,813

RZZEENE+_A=1+—8  REFES £486,704,0008 T (=ZZFZT )\ : 62,873,000/ 7)) A T A&
Bt  EFREERCEER  (EAREEES TRITEENEREE27) °

16. T ihibiE

REH

—EBAE —TT)\F

THxT FET

R—A—BRIREE 65,219 25,641
FRRE 15,918 22,270
W EEKI B A R (M £32) 16,432 16,797
FRNE #ER (1,901) (792)
fE 3 & 450 1,209
R+ ZRA=+—HMIREE 96,118 65,219

ARE N T HIGARREOFTE - LURBFBIAIMNEE

RIBZNF+_A=+—H ' REFES£413,296,0008 T (ZZZT )\ : 6,858,000/ L) A TAEE
THE FEER  EARSEMERETRITEEMNER(FIFE27) -
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17.

81

[
REE

T T
R-ZEZNF— A —HHOKARIREE 1,065
U B ) SR R A 2 1,498
W B B AR (KaE32(b)) 2,283
R-BENE+_A=1t-—"BR-_ZEZAE—A—BNKAREEE 4,846
U BB B A B (B a£32(a)) 33,048
R-EBEZHFE+-A=+—HBHKRRRIEEE 37,894
R BRI

BBEBAHMEKBNEE DORSLERNEELANEEIRESEE TR (TT 285 ) EREH
o

FTEMEESTAVEKMINZRCELEEMNN BRI ZELEREEAEEETE - FABEIZBSHEERE
ERED TN BREEERRSRERAFE - BEeRERAMERANBIER 511.1% R EEBE AFH
MAIEREA2% o

ENRERSELEMNHBREENT

RERFEEETEAEMIR

—EEREF —ZTN\F
FET T T
EEIREE 33,048 -
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18.

B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

BEE)
BERERNRE)

RZZBZNF+-_A=1—H8 EAELERHEECALERIINZRSELBEUNEREER -
TERR AU THATEEARAABERENRERERAMEKENS EEMREK

BEENE-REECHREEMNXMECEENESE  SERBEFRMN —FREMNFHENE

MERTT R TIHERMETT ©

BB FE - FERRR X RARF HIAR N KRR BB RS ERR

i 3E B E
BB IREE

EFEAET

¥ 2B H

INEEE 5 BIFAF B K 2 R B 2 4 4963,562,00058 T ( —FZ /\4F : 57,376,000 7T ) &42,296,0008 T (==

T\ ¢ 15,252,000 0) MBI FS 518 - WAl R IK S48 Eal B B B AR M B A ERFOEF o AR At
O] AT B SRR ERFR SR M EREEERERETCHEEE -
ELEBEEE
AEE
—EENE
Ui B2 Y BB Bt
DRELEW HEREELEW
DAFEAR DR EARE st
TET FTET FTET
R=ZEZTFE—A—H 5,250 3,831 9,081
EWWE SR IR RIE (et 11) (525) = (525)
FREEE T AR ELERIE - 5,465 5,465
RZBEZENF+-_A=+—HKH
LIRETIB A E 4,725 9,296 14,021
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18. EZLEBIIE (&)

EERBEEE(E)
REH
—EENF
U BE Y B E RS
NRIEER HEREEER
NEEFHE REEFHE 4Bt
FH&T FHET T
RZEENF—H—H = 25,626 25,626
FRFF AR IR = (21,795) (21,795)
W B KT B A B (Aa£32(b)) 5,250 = 5,250
R-ZEENE+-_A=+—H0H
RRELERIBEE 5,250 3,831 9,081

MEXMABREREARANEREET RNPEAEXRINIINECEREHABI0%ENY - BAREE —-F
ZNF-A—BRER WEAR_TTLF+_RA=1T—HREENREM - T HEINRKE ZFTEBDERE
BREAMBFERNATRBERERMBRRGN - At - AREERZSFRTPERERZOMNBRARA-FEN
F-A—BEELENEFN M IKABEHRBHK

RZETZNF+_A=Z+—8 BAEERPEAKERZANE R R KEHBESMTENT R F MmEMSHTE
MBms "EBITABERTWELHRE -BERE ZSHEBRARARARERLSREBEFNEE K -
RZBETZNF+ZA=1+—H BHRGCEHBRARNREEAMABRAECHBABNEREZEANA
957,447,000 (=T Z/)\F : 412,227,000/ 7T) °
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19. RKELQA#ER

ARQT
—EZEAE —TT)\F
Tt T T
JE LR ¢ IR 777,358 777,358
g S NE 676,289 302,735
R 15 R B ) & 44,935 23,475
1,498,582 1,103,568

BRTHBARNKASERR  2EREETENRY - ARAEERAS  ZFBFRRELHMEBE AR NAMU
PR - RUHEARFRMNEREERL A FERE

B RARFBWT
EEGRGE |
gL/ B/ KD TR
INGER S EREE RAER FEER
EE mE
Best Alliance Holding Inc.@ EBRAES 52,600,000% 0 100% - RE#ER
([Rx#E]) LER
AREERERLFG EED 49,777,419 7T - 100% REER  #HE
LB SRR ERINF
RARE R
VERBREERAT B 100,00055 7 = 100% REER
TEkR
AMERE (M) T 52,500,000 T = 100% EEREESTHAR
ERAF@ BRONGR
BMNABEMRH HE 83,500,000% 7T - 100% EERHESHAR
BERAA@ BRI
AEEBRERAAR BED 12,800,000% 7T = 100% REZR
L&
ALBBER LT EED 12,800,000 T - 100% i Ed S
LR
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19.

85

RETE A TR 2)
MEBARFBNT  (£)

RAER

ARERARE

“FARBRATG

Applied Business
Company Inc.@

ICAN Business Limited@

RukhERARE

Hempton International

Limited@

2RERARAR

EREF(LE)

BRRA@

FREABRAH

Mindforce Holdings Limited@

EVEMRE(RL)
ERAF@

BYENREFEM)
ERATF @

EREBZRAEMRDF | F 2009

AL/
gk

BED

BED

RIES

EXEE

PERE

BED

&R

HE

&R

EXEE

&R

HE

PE

BRIRES
BA /R
EXEE

1,000,000% 7
TRk

1,000,000%7
ERR

1,500,000% 7
TRk

1,500,000% 7T
Lak

5,000,000 4
LA

3,500,000%7
ERk

100,000/&7C
TRk

12,500,000% T

BT EER

35,000,000% 7

200,000,000/
R

25,000,000% 7

4,980,000% T

KARER
EN
Bk

3

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

1%

71%

1%

71%

TEXRE

LEEZX

HESTALENR
SR

EEEZ%

HESTALENR
SR

HESTALEMH
SRR

AR
TERBESLAR
ERHR

BT
XER

RARK
BERR

EER SR
TR

EERREEAAD
B



B ETE Tk

—EEAFT=A=T A

19. RMMEB AR (&)
HEBATSEEIT « (4

REGGE
FWAL/ R,/ R RAFEL
NCES Rk EAEE RAER TELEK
EE 5k
Plentimark Limited@ RaEE 50,0005 7 - 71% HELEZIAR
LR BRIRIE DR
IR BT R 8 R B 10,0002 F3 8 = 100% HELEZHAR
ERATE BN FEE DR
. BROEERATE EED 6,000,000% 7 - 100% RERR
' LER
100,0005 7T - 100% REER
L&
5,000,000 7 - 100% HERHERR
13,447,128% T - 71% REZER
L&
11,449,800 T = 71% REER
LER
] 5,000,000 8% = 71% BRZERERER
LR ZHRHEADNES

3

= 71% EMEERARER
HFE R
GEPE S
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19.

20.
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RETE A TR 2)
MEBARFBNT  (£)

RAER

PlTEEERARAA

EEFRBRHERLACH

ETHBERARARCH

Compal Precision Module
China Holdings Limited. @#

BHERAR o4

EERZMI(IE)
BRAT *e#

ERERERAT e

% RIEHBEDEPIZEMAIEHBE AT -
e REBEB LK EB IR EB T E M2 IRBERKBTER

# RERUES TRz

EERK
&L
LK fn
8RR FEM
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AL/
gk

il

EED

BED

o

BRIRES
BA /R
EXEE

500,000% 7

475,577,8005 4 %
LEK

109,224,411% 7T
TRk

96,267,926 %7
Lk

10,000% 7
TRk

140,000,000% 7T

5,000%7C
TRk

KD FEL
BARRR FEEK
B 23
- 71% EMFELERER
MIRE Rt
EEIESE
- 53.44% HERBEELAY
BT
- 53.44% REER
- 53.44% REER
- 53.44% REER
- 53.44% EEREEELAY
BT
- 53.44% HAOESER
KEEH
BThE —BBN\F
FET T T
352,044 413,021
210,903 203,543
184,739 121,580
121,683 83,722
869,369 821,866




21.

B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

B E 5 IR

AEEMBTEER RN FIOE120K - BKREZHHRIBTAFE

RBEMR  AEEREZAHNEEKESHRAREFREBREE S HRIRESTAT

—ETAEF —TETNF
FET TAT

EWE ZRE
318 AR 2,031,299 1,827,885
45618 A 1,213,921 1,030,249
721218 A 6,041 3,491
HBiE1F 4,602 1,589

3,255,863 2,863,214
EREEKE S RIE
3@ A A 11,496 74,205
WEFERABRENAEENEWE ZRIENIKREKSHTIOT

KEE
—ETAF —ETNF
FET FET

1E £ 26 B N R (B 2,488,088 2,799,044
#HA1 = 31E A 755,659 61,082
wHEAE61E B 7,130 1,696
wWHA7E121E A 786 963
HiEF 4,200 429

3,255,863 2,863,214

BELHLRENRERBERAEZTEEFBRM

iﬁ

FEXPII YA ER AL
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21.

22.

89

FEWE S FE @)

EBHESERENBEFRBEEAEBYIEFEH  ZFEFRAKEAERFERLE REBELER - AAF
EERRBARZTEMELRERE  EEZEEPNEREERYBEEAREMKBRDHE ST 2HKD -

AEBYERZFEHTBEMNERRNBEREMMNRESER -

RZZBENFER-_FTNFT_A=1T—"08  AEENECRERWE ZFEUNERETARRITHRIEME -

AEBRKESFARERBRTIBERRNGIR  ZFRRAREAEEETIZEPHEENEERESR

AEE
—EENEF —EENF
Nz FExT T T
=ZARAT(=E]) 36(a),(b) 401 178
BB ER AR ([FHd]) 36(a),(b) - 11
401 189

RN—EENF+—_A=+—8  AEEA 23,196,000 L ( —ZFZ/)\F : 193,264,000 L )HNETREKE S

FRCKER - ERAKREMES TRITEENER(MZE27) -

RARIE - BE R HEAERRK

AEE ARTF
—EENEF —EENEF —EENF —EENF
FTHExT FHE T FTHT T T
TE R IE 93,219 45,487 277 271
e RE A EWFIE 315,095 170,760 - 100
408,314 216,247 277 371

UNEBEVERARLRE - Bt A LA AR S B & 2 ST B B\ RN BUKRIABR
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23.

24.

B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

AHHERE
AEE
—EZEAE —TT)\F
Tt T T
BN ETRARE - A 55,181 33,306

FR - AEBEIHEERENAKZ21,856,0008 T (—FF /\F : F1886,679,0008 L) EEERNHMEMA
Hﬁl/\EPﬁan

FRRERERAFHESREEAYEETIHNAXRREERNRAESFRE -

ARBEERR  AIHHLERETRARBEBRR T —EARER - At - ZREDBEREEVBHRRAERD
FRBDEE -

RHEL SR BHRRER - ARE L HRARENTEA /53,940,000 7T °

BeRkERREBEBHSEFFK

KEH KA F
—EEAEF —EENF —EEAEF —EENF
FET FHE T FET TATT
He RIRTTES 608,422 443,344 40 28
EHFR 8,113 116,097 - -
616,535 559,441 40 28
B BIERIRIRITESR R E TR (8,113) (108,933) - -
HERERIIRELIER 608,422 450,508 40 28

AREBNR_ZFZNE+ A=+ HDBHRTEHRLEHFR81,462,0008 TIER AN KEFIEE TRITE
EmER(HEE27) -

ARBETFERESNSEHLR  ARESELPEAREARTERFNIINEES - £PERBEMKZIOLD

ABESELTERANMRIETES  SEEEHNSEINSBBET LR - RBEHRZHE AERHE
RENREBE N SHERXEHNE S RERIRESER 4/5445,715,0008 0 ( —ZFZ /\4F : 157,925,000 7T) °
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24, B RERBESEBHERBEFER &)

RITREBBEABRTERNRIZEIBHHERBANE - CHEREFARS—RE=EF - RFALEENAE
ReFRME  LABEOERERAFRNXRRAE - ROTEHRLDERRSEFACHI BRI AR LEAE
ARIFHNRTT - REMFRARSAARECERFROEAERRENQFERS -

25. EREZREREE

RBEME - AREREZARAENENEZFTARRBEREDTET ¢

—EENEF —EENF
FHET FE T
3@ A A 1,491,079 1,074,814
4% 618 A 423,097 438,355
721218 A 166,184 12,095
HBiE1F 8,844 4,834
2,089,204 1,530,098

JENE SFIBREHE » B—RRBRIOEI120KLEHE -
AEBRBERARNENESZIHRELZEBREMNTIBAEARMNGIE  CEHEANEEE 4 ZHERF TR

HERE
KEE

—EENF —EENF
Mo =E FHET FHBTT
=z 36(a), (b) 421 1,073
By 36(a), (b) 151 163
572 1,236
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26.

27.

Hib BN FIBERETE A

AEH PN
—EEAEF —EE)N\F —EEAEF —ETNF
FExT T T FE T T T
H b B 3K8 375,672 391,107 - -
EstEH 254,261 179,477 3,332 5,588
629,933 570,584 3,332 5,588
H A ER FKIEBEFE ©
STERITEE
AEHE
—EZAE —TT)\F
BERERAE(%) 2B FExT EEIE%) |53 B T T
B
IRITTE R —FEA 0.93 - 2.30 2010 73,846  2.43 - 6.05 2009 193,266
IRITE R — EE A 0.69 - 4.86 2010 809,288  2.03 - 5.05 2009 754,062
883,134 947,328
IR E
IRITE R — EE A 1.10 - 5.18 2011 -2012 1,202,103 4.11 -5.18 2011 930,060
2,085,237 1,877,388
KEE
—BBAF —EBN\F
FET T T
—ER 883,134 947,328
2 s 1,163,325 =
FZEHF(BHEEEMRT) 38,778 930,060
2,085,237 1,877,388

DI RS E

—EE

— ==

NE+ZA=+—H
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27. SFEBITEE @)
HtaE
(a) REBETRITERIATINEBEAERR
(i) RI{ERIR - NEBIREAZE4100,000,0008 (=T Z )\ 4F : 69,731,000 70) By ~ 427 #2340 30

(i) REBR-_ZZTAFE+_A=1+—HAE#23,196,000F 7L (ZZZ /\F : 193,264,000 ) & TREKE 5
FIBHF A

(iii) ZIN

i

BR-ZEZTNE+=-A=+—HAES81,462,000/8 L% TIR1T4 4 K E Hi7F K48
(iv) ETHBRRKRGIEKE &
(v) RIRER - ANRQAREREA1,525,723,0008 (=2 F/)\F : 1,521,301,000/8 70 ) A GHELR ©

(b) K& B IR A2,023,306,0008 £ ( — T Z )\ 4F : 1,857,708,000/ 7t ) * 42,011,000 L ( — T NF : £) R
19,920,000 (ZFZT A\ : 19,680,000 7L) HIRITER D BIAET - ARBRIEE BB -

(c) AEBEEIREESRE X FEBL -

28. fTEEMIA

REH
—EZThEF —ETNF
FHET F#E T
RHAE S L) 338 24,381
RAEEAEYNNIEABERSEREATE UEPRITESRTEANR SZHRETBEER HFHET -

REBFIVETRAEEASOURDVINEERFHREBOTE L AT EFS TR IEANIZE - BEMKG
24,043,000/ C(Z T\ : 3,875,000/ L) Y R EBITET AN TEEZHENFEANEBIRANER -
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29.

DI RS E

—ETEAFE+-_A=1+—H
fi%t 2
% 5
—ETAEF —ETNF
FET TETT
EERA
2,000,000,000 % & EEO. 178 7T D 200,000 200,000
BEIT R R
1,117,898,000% (=== /\4F : 1,000,000,0000%)
FREEEO. 178 T D 111,790 100,000
AREFGRAEBH T ¢
RER
HE0.138 T
BITH
BRHAHBE BBITREA ROREIR HEE
M aE T T THET TAT
RZZEZNF—H—H 1,000,000,000 100,000 227,127 327,127
A% D 817 (a) 100,000,000 10,000 397,000 407,000
HXARAERABREEET 2
B 1T A% (b) 2,800,000 280 3,248 3,528
HAARAEREZEBRETEIIETZ
REGREd-iie () 15,098,000 1,510 22,043 23,553
1,117,898,000 111,790 649,418 761,208
HEAES ARG AEBREERE = = 11,900 11,900
1D EEITHR - - (4,747) (4,747)
R=FZF & T _A=1+—8 1,117,898,000 111,790 656,571 768,361
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29. KA (&)

95

(@ R-ZEZTAEHRA_-_+FHHB 100,000,000 8 EGFEREB(TAEFLEZS]) HERAAQF
100,000,000/ AR E B0 1B LA IR » UKBITESH A EFLERZFI173IHM B (HE R4S 07,%
TEREBREAFRATRE  UREEBHFRZA([ 8 EBHRXHFT]) LT ° 100,000,000 KA
FRMERZZEZNFREA-TZHET - ASEREITREGFTRESZES NS HNIEL402,253,000
BT (MBRAEERSZ) -

R_BEZNFANA=Z+H ARREARG —REBRTEEXARESRATERET 2B TOERE - %
FH%1.26/80%172,800,000 K FAXEEO0. 18 LR - RIRESR(EHA3,528,0008 7T (BRI AT ©

s
@ %

RIZBZANFE+—A+—8B  ARARIETEEXNAFESKEZEBREZIETHBERE  REIR1.56/87T
2£9715,098,000 8 & EEO. 1S TR D - IR SR (E4A23,553,0008 T (B AT) °

B

ARAERARERBIBRETE - BRAFHEREZBBER 8 A K B R o 5 B 80 I 7% R MY &
30 -
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30. KR EmMErE

(a)

(b)

(c)

BR DR ERAERERTE

RZZFZAFANATER  ARARKERFAERABEREFE - AR ARAAEFHRETELELER
BERARAERBERE  AIRITEESR.26/8TTHR 2,800,000l RN A RN - (TEHAB —FTTRF
T—AZRRE_ZT-AFA+RA(BEZB)LL-

REE2,800,000 B X ARAERATEREREITE - RAQRE172,800,0008% F 8% &% 280,0005% 7T 37 %
AN1%3,248,0008 LD G E (BREITHR AT @« £ — BN Y B RERME29 -

IR 17 82 B =1 &

RZBEZRFANA+ER  ARRRME M EREE - EPARQRFES 13,405,550 HBBARRFE
TFREREZETRGERAEEEA RZEEN\ER-_TTZAF+_A=1+—08  BROHEBFZE T
SEAFEBEAS 9,115,774 %1% -

BERAFRERRBKRETE

ARBRILERAFEBRRBRETE([58]]) BRNERREAKRERDEEFHERMNEERS R
ERHEEBIER - AINEER2EERER (AT ER)ASEES(BRBIINTES)  AKEH
EE  AREEMAMBHER AKEEF  RAAKERHTE HAERIHMRMENAL XK
SERRARAEEZAAXBERMRELHAARRAKRENEREIKNRELERMN2EE o [RIFFTEIEN
HEEEET BB TR+ —AZARE_ZE-—RFTAAEHMBMER -

ARMEREAE AT RIORTERREZHEBTERIEZRARFTER HITRMH30% ° REMR12
BEAREASEEEBRALREFBEXBEREMAIERTHROKEHE - UARBAEEHTRN
1% RR - BITROBAZ EROBREBERRERRAS L1LE -

RAARAES TRTHAR TEMRABPFIEMBRARLBERE - BAEEARRBIIFRTE
EHEE o b REMI2ZERBEARNARBEIERRABYFATESIRENTAHEARNLE
Bt - i ATY RIRDBEA QT TR E HETRH0.1%XABE(RERR RN VKL B HOKHE
) i#8#5,000,0008 7T * AIZALKERRERRAS LHE -
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30.

97

B 13 SREN 5 21 ()

(c)

BRAAERRBRETS (&)

ARAARERBEEAMEA21BR  SAIXMIETHREAREZAREBRENES - ARH
BRENTENRESET  TEHITHARHBREZ ARG YR TERREERERDBLES TFE
BAER -

BRENTEEHESRETE  ETSEROBIMEERERMATARFRNRBERER L B ok
B RNEXRELBEHAERXS ABXAERRERMTAR BB O FHKRTE » R(iDANAF K
MHENRSE °

AN T TRA AWBUR SRR - TMERERRAS LRE -

TOIREBITE TR F A R ARTTE R BB E

—EENE —EENF

g IntE
Fi5 R R T R
TEE 2B 1768 2 H

BRER FRRABT
®n—A—H 2.15 94,468,000 1.56 50,000,000
FRTE 1.56 (15,098,000) - -
FRKRK 2.11 (3,308,000) 1.63 (2,732,000)
FREH 4.15 24,200,000 245 47,200,000
R+ZA=+—H 2.73 100,262,000 2.15 94,468,000

—EENFE+—H+—H  A£2L15,098,0000x & X AR ERKREEREETE 0 A2QF]15,098,0000%
BN 491,510,000/8 T #HAX AN K #4922,043,00078 ;T A S B (B 21T AT) » sFIBE SR B R R M
2 o

N
i
=]

N

w
\e}
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30. R EREMETEI(2)

() BRLAFAERKBRETS(E)

RBERARARITEERENTEERTERDT ¢

=t L XS
L E

83,333
15,181,334
15,181,333
15,238,666
15,238,666
15,238,668

4,820,000
4,820,000
4,820,000
4,820,000
4,820,000

100,262,000

A

it
E2IR

| |
WEL

15,810,667
15,810,667
15,810,666
15,678,666
15,678,666
15,678,668

94,468,000

*

17
SRET

1.56
1.56
1.56
2.75
2.75
2.75
4.15
4.15
4.15
4.15
4.15

T E
BT

1.56
1.56
1.56
2.75
2.7
2575

BB RO(T (LB AT A AR SR AT AR 35 7T - S E AR R IR A RO

e -

DI RS E

—EPAF+=A=+—A

7-11-2009%6-11-2016
7-11-2010%6-11-2016
7-11-2011%6-11-2016
7-11-2012%23-4-2018
7-11-2013%23-4-2018
7-11-2014%23-4-2018
7-11-2011%13-7-2019
7-11-2012%13-7-2019
7-11-2013%13-7-2019
7-11-2014%13-7-2019
7-11-2015%13-7-2019

1T1EH

7-11-2009%6-11-2016
7-11-2010£6-11-2016
7-11-2011%6-11-2016
7-11-2012%23-4-2018
7-11-2013%23-4-2018
7-11-2014%23-4-2018
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30.

99

B 10 sk BN 5 2 (&)
() BEXRAMEREBBRESTE (2)

FRNAREERENQTFEA47,268,0008 7T (FMH1.95%8 L) (ZZ=Z \4F :56,567,000/8 7t (F15H1.20
BIL)) HE_TTAF+_A=Z+T—BLUEFE AEERAFEERBEFEEMRLNBRERREBR
MR 23,972,000 L (ZZFZ N\F : 16,149,0008 L) °

FRFTEE AR E BB AT EREL ARAN R - FENEREEERA G - B g
5 4 PR AR B e » R MBI BRI A S e B

—EZTHh —ZEZE)N
A% B ES (%) 1.21 2
T8 HA R 18 (%) 58.92 52.66
A [ B 1 2 (%) 1.20 - 2.14 2.33 - 2.47
FERRRER INFE S TE BREE HA (47 ) 5.32 6.54
FEEERET) 4.15 2.75

BERENEHEFHARBEESNGESDE - T ERAELENTERNER o FHHINIE ¥R DAE LK IR
ERAREZHERERER  TT—ERBERER -

RETEAFERITET AR D ERENEMEE -
REABTEBREZITEBR Z METHRERS.718TT °
RIEHR - A ARRIEFT 2% H100,262,00000 W ARKTEBERE - BEAQRABENERNERE - 2817
R T BB AR ME 8 B BB N8 97100,262,0000% 748 2~ &) 38 I & {F f% 28 32 5010,026,0008 7T © A R IR 4

263,204,000 I A& 1D @ (B (FOBR /TR AT) ©

RAELEMBERERE B - ARFIHEH98,282,00000 5 EIIB T HARITHBEE - EEBARF D HITRMNL
8.8% °
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31. f#fE

(a)

(b)

A%E

DI RS E

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

RAFERERBEFEASERGENERERABEDFE AR HERRFBANGARSEH R

ZNNS

R=-FZ\F—H—H

AEEEABRER
B tn M 2
ERERARE

TEER2EBREE
Bin#1T
FIRHEAX
kR
BERARE

R-_FEAF+_A=t—H

29
29
30
13

&R 5

B4 i B BARER WM REER EH
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT
227,127 772,098 17,786 (23,306) 993,705
- - - (11,475) (11,475)

- - 16,149 - 16,149

- (50,000) - - (50,000)
227,127 722,098 33,935 (34,781) 948,379
- - - (6,119) (6,119)
434,191 - (11,900) - 422,291
(4,747) - - - (4,747)
- - 23,973 - 23,973

- (89,432) - - (89,432)
656,571 632,666 46,008 (40,900) 1,294,345

R-ZZAF  ARENFAABRKEAAARBEESEEEMBBASBENRN X FEBBARRRMET
EARBMABHNRMNBEENSE - REFMSHEARE - RFES THER T A LA R SHRERABIRIE

H 2k e
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32. ¥KE6t

(a)

FEERETNRERBERITNELS G

REZEENF+A=-FTN\B  AEEFVKRERREDR S WBEETRHEIERERAR([ET]) 53.44%
Mmoo FA - WEREERZZZEZENF T+ —AKZZEZTNF= AR £401,476,000%7c(51,800,000
EL)IfM c ZWEER ST NE=ZATK °

EXAREERRTAMNEEMR LML EERIE  ELMEMBRARAEI BN ERG - A% - HERH
EBATECAREMIING - AREFRBUNEFRIHEIETT

REBEEMELTRENBATNAZMNEERABEN A FEARERKBATMABIREEDT

AU BE B R 2
B A FEE BEREE
B 5k FET FHE T
Y% - WE KA 15 482,506 490,600
=+ b 3 FR 16 16,432 10,139
WYX - BE &KX EEMNFKIE 170,820 170,820
Ry 22,471 22,471
JEUNE 578 105,407 105,407
A FIE -« e R E MW GIE 28,626 28,626
HekERREIEE 226,958 226,958
JEE 5 IE MR (70,139) (70,139)
Eﬁﬁfﬁ KIA N FEETE (18,247) (18,247)
STRIRTTEE (275,411) (275,411)
689,423 691,224
BT SRR 2 (320,995)
WESELENEE 17 33,048
401,476
AR
Be 296,844
e 104,632
401,476
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32.

B35 R M A

—EFAFT-A=1t—H

¥KEe6t e
(a) AFEHEETREZERERATNERSH(E)

(b)

BRANBHBRARMNBAERERBESEBE RLFEINET ¢

TAT
HERE (296,844)
FrikiERe N ERIFESIER 226,958
BRAKEBHNEBEATMNREE RERIRSEE RHFHE (69,886)

BUEE  ELARARLKENBRATIREEZE ST AF+ A=+ B LFERAEELEBNMNAR
AR HEE B A EME %A BB Bt 737,935,000 75 2. 40,927,00058 7T °

HAEHERFNET ST EHAKRBERE_STNF T _ A=+ ALFERARBNELEETAF
@,
EFRXBERQIANELSH

REZZEZNFF+_A+IB REEKRE71%KEERARER - KGR QR ARREE:DEMAA A
NaE BER2EFTEWNBRARBIZEZ(PIL)ERAR  ZAREER IR R AERE R IHETHAE
HREZERD - WEREDIAIRE 103,445,000 TR EEXL T -
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32. ¥(¥KE/t)

(b)

EERXBERRANERS G (&)

RBEBHKBAERARREMNBRABMAIZNEERBBENRFEARERKEMNABIKEEN

™

WE - BERRE
T i

WEME - BERREBENKA

E3
EEMER
RBekERHAELEE

BAA - e KA REFKIR

FEY E 5 IR
ENESRARTEE
Hofth & SRR K e R B A
AHRIRITEE
EERTAA &

LR R EE
WIEELHEE

S OPE

RBe
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15
16

18

17

R UEE e R
MY E BEREE
TET TABTT
211,340 195,340
16,797 11,797
50,264 50,264
41,105 41,105
98 98
20,002 20,002
5,548 5,548
118,314 118,314
(109,389) (109,389)
(159,113) (159,113)
(47,234) (47,234)
(5,250) -
142,482 126,732
(41,320)
2,283
103,445
103,445



B RS R R M
—EEAFT=A=1—H
32. (%86t
(b) EEHEXBERATMNELSH(E)
BRRENBEATNES RERABESEE AL FEANMT :

T T

HeNRE (103,445)

RS R ERIIREER 20,002

EREBENBEARMNBESNERRESEE REFE (83,443)

= BUWEE  XBERARMENBARNREE ST N\E+ _ A=+ BHULEETEAAEEN L ELE

! MR R FEERERNER

F
v

WEHEREFFNET  RBEFEAKENRARKRBRERE ABBERNA7,527,722,0008

\TQH 7T %.643,739,0005 7T °

RE fE

S A uiE%éxﬁ%aﬁo
L

R|ERR ARFEREMBRARMERNRITEERRTIREL2,479,433,00008 (= FFT/\F
1,747,738,000/8 70 ) K9 A AR - M5 B2 BB A 41,525,723,0008 7L (ZFF/\F : 1,521,301,000/%
7T ) (3 -

o)
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34, KEHEHRE

AEERELLMELHEARETHRAEYERAE  BEZHEHANF—FERF -

RBEHR  AEERBEAAIRGEEERNMENO A RKERSERNIIMALLT ¢

—FR
E_EhF(BRAEMT)

35. EiE

B b XXM E34 PR M ST E AR

ERTAMBEREAE -
T REF
HaR
W —RRE

48 E IR HE
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—E2hE —TENF

TR THET

11,739 15,379

14,070 24,278

25,809 39,657

ARERARRRRERRE THIHEE

FHRE ZNA

—2FhEF —ETNF —2FhE —ETNF

TERT TAT FTERT THET

230,644 110,015 - -

15,336 20,954 - -

- 296,844 - 296,844

245,980 427,813 - 296,844




B ETE Tk

—EEAFT=A=T A

36. AEALRSH
(a) BUSHBRREGHSMFANZHI  AEERFALEEEALETTHEARS -

—EFhE —EENF
M aE FET T T

M3 A RFEEEERR
=Z(1) () 2,712 1,446
B34(2) 0) 92 17

M TR R $HE R G -

=& (ii) 354 104
B (ii) 16 -

é ATFIALS RS |

HEBLL() (i) 58 61
ﬁ"‘?ﬁmﬁsﬁ@;m o
PREARTE ST A ERER AR AT -

a's

EZYAE%%EKIE%EE’\JEE{E g

AR E S AR BEHMEREE -
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36. BAEALTRE &)
() AEMIEEEABOMS(TREEEME):

—EENF —ETNF
FET FHE T
MHEEEREA 7,737 7,946
& 8 f% 15 3 B 7 =2 6,710 5,730
MEZEEASMTHEEEE 14,447 13,676
E—SEEMESFBHN M B HRERMEEI
37. RENESsHNEMIE
NEIPEHR ST EERMNIERERT
—EBAE
SRMEE
~EH
BEEEYR
AFEFA
BERN B¥R e
tREE EWFRE tHEE @t
FERT FHER FHERT FHERT
AEHERE - - 55,181 55,181
FEWE 5 FE - 3,255,863 - 3,255,863
TEEmTA 338 - - 338
BERIZEWE 5508 - 11,496 - 11,496
B ABNRE Bk
Hi M RENEREE - 311,423 - 311,423
BRFRITER R EHATR - 8,113 - 8,113
ReEREELHER - 608,422 - 608,422
338 4,195,317 55,181 4,250,836
tREE
%2 3 68 B 25 B iR 19
SREaE
FExT
JEE S FRIE M RE 2,089,204
Bt AEMENREREFEANCHEE 375,672
BERIEFEUE 5 FIARIRTITEA 11,496
FTRIRITEE 2,085,237
4,561,609
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37.

BEREINERTA

—EENF
TREE

AfHERE
FEYE 5 IR
TESBMT A
ERERKE 5 FIE
BEFFABNREAE - BZER
Hh U SIAN & R & B
BEERMIRITEREE R TR
RAekERHAELER

K>
330
==
\
).
T

ENESFAREE
ERtARMENRALEFERNSRAE
BERIZEKE SRR RITRAR
AEIRTTEE

B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

ARE
HHEE B
AFEEA
Ry SRR i
AR R IR SWAR st
BT FibT FibT BT
= = 33,306 33,306
= 2,863,214 = 2,863,214
24,381 = = 24,381
= 74,205 = 74,205
= 168,566 = 168,566
= 108,933 = 108,933
= 450,508 = 450,508
24,381 3,665,426 33,306 3,723,113

R SHR ARG R
TRAE
TR

1,530,098
391,107
74,205
1,877,388

3,872,798
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37. RENETHWEMI A #)

SRMEE
PN/
—BENE —EENF
BHR BER K
B RE JiE W 3 T8
FHT T T
JEUR M B AR FIEFF AR B RARIMNEZE (HaE19) 676,289 302,735
HekERREEE 40 28
676,329 302,763

38. AFERER

AEERBERNAHMPEEXREERRERM S I RE(EFARE) A FEFENBEEAERESRTANQF
B - R-ZZNFT_A=1T—H0 AEEZeRMIA(BRAIHLERERITASRMIA) DRAFEAE -
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39.

B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

MHEEREEEERBE

BROTEERI AEENTI2SMIABRERITENR ERERKEZHE  SEARTHESR R REHE
K ZEEMTATERRAEERLLEBESES - ARERNAFEMSREREENABONREEZFAR
BNESHIA TZAAEKEEHESL -

AKENUTEERR S TEREEHMERAY - BNNEERAKERBELEESHIRMELNEREA

i o
AR

AEESRTAMELANIZRARAMNERAR - INERR  FERAR RBESARMEAEREAR EEE
EHYRSEESERBROBER YR T - XEEEEIT Fuuﬁ’\] SETBRER M B HRERME3.3

Rk
AEBENTISN RS ER T RR A ANEE NS TAHERNEIEE BFAE -

TRETEMAEMEHERBIAENBERT - ARENRHEAENBERMEN SR G SHNGRE ©

BR %% A0 o2 R
EEhism, GRd) i, G ) #m, Chd)
:F/%E :F/%E
—ETAF
X7 50 (10,117) =
ETT (50) 10,117 =
—EETN\F
=S 50 (9,289) =
== F (50) 9,289 -

k! T B REEF
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39. BiEREEEERBE#)
i [ B
AEESHEXHEEEAR - ZERR A AKLERIABRONEEENIINEEETEEMES -
AEBAEEXREOMNTERR T ERANEUAEERLERBATNNEEEHENETRLE S HE -

EEESHARER  URETRERSARNSHAR - AREFAMITLL BT ARENEER - BEHZHL
THEBREREIEIE -

TRETHRARELRFBEXNSEAEES  AEHAZBFRSTENERLT  HAKERHE R RO
A A R AR B AR AR BURE DA ©

fE = BR B A& R R
EH(TE) i, Ch ) i, CGEA)
% FET FHE T
—BEhF
iMZE T H A R R [ K Eog 1.16 19,323 =
I8 2 70 7, A BR TS /Y [ < 82 53 (1.16) (19,323) =
—EZ)N\F
fid € 70 57, A R K Y [ =R B of 4.286 18,144 =
8 2 70 7, A BT 1Y [ < 8 53 (4.286) (18,144) =

* TRERBRF
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B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

BEREEEERBE %)
EERB

AAGAEPBIARNEBRE S HBERAEEASEREREIFTEMEAINESEERR - ARERAKRE
FPREWEZRBEEREENRERARNERE ZHFIAMNIO% (ZEZTN\F : 90%) * MM AEERELKE HHK
HNEERBRBRES -

AEEFBEHEFPOBBANETEENE  UESREFREEEMD - RIRBBIREY 2 HMEKE HFIA
MBI RN E R EER B METE -

RAREEMEREE(RRRASNERARELEE - AttREFARERERKE ZHIA) AELNEERRN
5 AREREXRGHROMAEEERR  MAZNREEREASRZETIANKREE ASEREMCSRE
EARNEERRYEBEES -

REE SRR

AEEREEAKEERDESHIATAERESERNER ZTEAEZEERTIARERMEE(HIMERE
SR E JHHE%HXEEA,Z«“*/E@JE’JIE TR

AEENERERNEBERARTENR  REEASFEMREEENFE - I AEBTEHARITEEIEER
=% o

ATEINAREEARARBRFERRNEHBEDNHA (RECFTOERMERNE):

AEE —EEhF
RERS
—FR —EARF BBRE et
FEx FET FET FEx
ENEZRBERER 2,089,846 - - 2,089,846
H fth fE S 5108 375,671 - - 375,671
BRIEE W E 5 RIBH

RITRK 11,496 - - 11,496
FFERITEE 908,460 1,211,604 - 2,120,064
3,385,473 1,211,604 - 4,597,077
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39.

BEEMREEEERBE®)

REE TR (E)

REHE

BNBSHRAREE
Hfth & A R IR
EREREE AN
RITBK
FHRIRITEE

EFEH B ER
PrERNES SR (HE33)

ZN/NC]

EEHMHBRER
PrERNRS SR (A E33)
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—ZEENF
mEFRE
—FNR —ERF BB F st
THETT THET TET THETT
1,530,098 = = 1,530,098
391,107 - - 391,107
74,205 - - 74,205
1,004,149 996,356 = 2,000,505
2,999,559 996,356 = 3,995,915
—EThF
BERH
—£R) —EERF BBHF Aet
FTERT FTHERT THERT FHET
2,479,433 - - 2,479,433
—EENF
RrEFRE
—FR —ERF HiBHF st
THETT THET TET TET
1,747,738 - - 1,747,738




39.

B35 R M A

—EEAF+-HA=+—H

BXREREERERBE#)
R A E 45 B B

BABBERARAIEERTERENESEEEHEFRABFAFETENER R-_FFTAF+_A=1
— B ARERHWEANEBRRRK S FIHEERE (KHE23)MENKRARKRE - AREN EHREIRAEE
FRHMEM - RBREHRAETIHERMEE -

RENBREMHRSFNHR DAL EBHEREATESR NN BRI - S RERE N RS RS IE
W

—EEHhE —EEAE —EBEENEF —ETNF

+=—B=+—H 5/1& +t—A=+—8 =/

BE—BBELER S AT INEEE 8,188 8,188/ 4,591 9,310/
4,164 3,955

TRETKRAKELAFENSEAELENRRES N EEMESRFTAENBT AT X IMEMIELERIEK

B2 MREPROIRAESEE - MHBEIMNENME - IRHERARERESIASTEAHRLER
BELMHEE  RERZNZESTSHBRRRAMEE -

[N BRAEE REZE*
REREE #m, ORL) ®gh, CRL)
FAT % FHET
—EEhE
BEEWR :
AE—THEE 55,181 98.08 40,590
55,181 (98.08) (40,590)
—EENE
BEETR ¢
BEA—THEE 33,306 75.31 18,813
33,306 (75.31) (18,813)

3 P EER Rk A
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39.

40.

41.

HRRAREEEEREIE#)

EAERE
AEEEREAANEEEENRRAEEBESY  TRBBROEALY NS HEERISSREEE -
AEEERENEERRECERTOEEELAE - AEET U BEARYREEENRS - ARERE

BARSBTHRDUARFRABRENGE - AREITEFINBERNERRERS - REEZE-_TThF+ =
A=Z+—BER-FZFNF+_A=+—HLFER AEENEXAEEER BRIBEFLEESE -

AEBBBEREANRERT(URTEELBERUEERB ERELS - RBEMRNELAABERLT :

TEE

—EEhE —EENF

FET F#E T

RTEERE 2,085,237 1,877,388
ERBEELE 4,359,555 2,585,102
mEEERE 5,161,915 4,559,354
WEE 9,521,470 7,144,456
BEAREFEE 22% 26%

WMEHEER

RZZE—ZFTF=AAR ARARIREETWB AR EEFTIRITFI LMD 120,000,0003 7t (4J931,000,0007%
L) =ZFFHERREWD - SN TCHERREHZH U CHME  FHERENERSE - NEB G HRE
HITERBERAEERET —REEES -

S

it B 7%
R-F—ZF=A-t+hA EFGCHELEENEHBRE -
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BEEETNREEBRMBRE ASEEEAAMBFENREREE

E

WA
BR B A 8
PR
REREBER

AT AL :
RATBEREE A
DR

EE - BERIBRRESR

EERE
BEAE

LEBRRER

BERLVEBRRESBENT

EEMBME

BZE+-—A=+—HLEE

—ETAE —ET)N\F —ET+F —EETRF —ETRHF
FBxT TET THET FHE T TATT
7,463,909 7,249,183 5,275,832 3,558,282 2,671,798
933,933 818,850 484,199 231,823 209,087
(172,783) (130,280) (57,338) (30,676) (16,992)
761,150 688,570 426,861 201,147 192,095
704,876 658,295 409,988 202,942 192,095
56,274 30,275 16,873 (1,795) =
761,150 688,570 426,861 201,147 192,095
R+=—A=+—H
—EEAF —EENF —EEF —EETRF —EETRHF
FET FET FE T FAET FET
9,521,470 7,144,456 5,224,299 4,075,031 3,604,165
(4,960,799) (4,163,041) (3,039,919) (2,490,336) (2,364,691)
(595,073) (161,135) (73,237) (33,690) =
3,965,598 2,820,280 2,111,143 1,551,005 1,239,474
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
[ |
=7 Jk
To the shareholders of Ju Teng International Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Ju Teng International Holdings Limited set out on pages 39 to 115,
which comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2009, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made

by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Continued)

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2009 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Certified Public Accountants
18th Floor, Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street, Central

Hong Kong

29 March 2010
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REVENUE
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income and gains
Selling and distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Other expenses

Finance costs

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Income tax expense

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company

Minority interests

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Year ended 31 December 2009

Notes

11

12

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO

EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

— Basic (HK cents)

— Diluted (HK cents)

Details of dividend proposed for the year are disclosed in note 13 to the financial statements.

14

2009 2008
HK$°000 HK$’000
7,463,909 7,249,183
(6,119,165) (6,036,177)
1,344,744 1,213,006
74,199 99,210
(35,748) (31,156)
(369,353) (360,154)
(31,308) (26,943)
(48,601) (75,113)
933,933 818,850
(172,783) (130,280)
761,150 688,570
704,876 658,295
56,274 30,275
761,150 688,570
66.2 65.8

63.1 64.3
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2009

2009 2008
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 761,150 688,570
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 43,695 108,053
Available-for-sale investment:
Change in fair value 21,856 (86,679)
Income tax effect (5,465) 21,795
16,391 (64,884)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR,

NET OF TAX 60,086 43,169
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 821,236 731,739
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company 12 742,012 692,988

Minority interests 79,224 38,751

821,236 731,739
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Lease premium for land

Goodwill

Deposit for acquisition of minority interests

Deposit for acquisition of an investment

Prepayments for acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Available-for-sale investment

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Trade receivables

Factored trade receivables

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables
Derivative financial instruments

Pledged bank balances and time deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and bills payables

Other payables and accruals

Tax payable

Bank advances on factored trade receivables
Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Total current liabilities

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

Notes

15
16
17

23

20
21
21
22
28
24
24

25
26

21
27

31 December 2009

2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
4,108,425 2,280,183
96,118 65,219
37,894 4,846
23,287 =

- 104,632

38,650 96,916
55,181 33,306
4,359,555 2,585,102
869,369 821,866
3,255,863 2,863,214
11,496 74,205
408,314 216,247
338 24,381
8,113 108,933
608,422 450,508
5,161,915 4,559,354
2,089,204 1,530,098
629,933 570,584
130,908 101,685
11,496 74,205
883,134 947,328
3,744,675 3,223,900
1,417,240 1,335,454
5,776,795 3,920,556
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)

31 December 2009

Notes 2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing bank borrowings 27 1,202,103 930,060
Deferred tax liabilities 18 14,021 9,081
Total non-current liabilities 1,216,124 939,141
Net assets 4,560,671 2,981,415
EQUITY
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
Issued capital 29 111,790 100,000
Reserves 31(a) 3,764,376 2,670,280
Proposed final dividend 13 89,432 50,000
3,965,598 2,820,280
Minority interests 595,073 161,135
Total equity 4,560,671 2,981,415
<A
3 [ ;
Cheng Li-Yu Huang Kuo-Kuang
Director Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2009

Notes

At 1 January 2008
Total comprehensive income for the year
Acquisition of subsidiaries 32(b)
Acquisition of minority interests
Transfer from retained profits
Capital injection from

a minority shareholder
Share-based compensation

arrangements 30
Proposed final dividend 13
At 31 December 2008 and 1 January 2009
Total comprehensive income for the year
Issue of shares 29
Share issue expenses 29
Capital injection from

a minority shareholder
Acquisition of subsidiaries 32(a)
Share-based compensation

arrangements 30
Final 2009 dividend declared
Proposed final dividend 13

At 31 December 2009

Notes:

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Available-
Employee forsale
Share share-based Statutory  Exchange investment ~ Proposed

Issued ~ premium Contributed compensation ~ Capital ~ reserve fluctuation  Retained revaluation final Minority Total
capital  account  surplus  reserve  reserve fund  reserve  profits  reserve  dividend Total interests  equity
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HKS'000  HK$'000

(Note () (Note (c) ~ (Note (c)) (Note (b),(c)) (Notes (al(c)) (Note (c)  (Note (c))  (Note (c)
100,000 227,127 420,266 17,786 363,578 19,747 172,617 653,339 76,683 - 2111143 73,237 2,184,380
- - - - - - 99577 658,295  (64,884) - 692,988 38751 731739
= = = = = = = = = = - 41320 41,320
- - - - - - - - - - - (24861)  (24,861)
- - - - - 49 - (49) - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - 30688 30,688
= = = 16,149 = = = = = = 16,149 = 16,149
- - (50,000) - - - - - - 50,000 - - -
100,000 227,127 370266 33935 3635718 79,79 272,194 1,311,585 11,799 50,000 2,820280 161,135 2,981,415
= = = = = - 20,745 704,876 16,391 - 74,012 79,224 821,236
11,790 434,191 - (11,900 - - - - - - 434,081 - 434,081
- (4,747) - - - - - - - - (4,747) - (4,747)
- - - - - - - - - - - BN B9
- - - - - - - - - - - 320995 320,995
- - -3 - - - - - -39 - B3m
- - - - - - - - - (50,000)  (50,000) - (50,000)
- - (8943)) - - - - - - 8943 - - -
111,790 656,571 280,834 46,007 363578 79796 292,939 2,016461 28190 89,432 3965598 595,073 4,560,671

In accordance with the relevant regulations in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC” or “Mainland China”), the

Company's subsidiaries established in the PRC are required to transfer a certain percentage of their profits after tax to

the statutory reserve fund. Subject to certain restrictions set out in the relevant PRC regulations and in the subsidiaries’

articles of association, the statutory reserve fund may be used either to offset losses, or for capitalisation issue by way

of paid-up capital.

consolidated statement of financial position.
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The capital reserve represents profits of the Company’s subsidiaries capitalised during the prior years.

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$3,764,376,000 (2008: HK$2,670,280,000) in the
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Finance costs
Interest income
Dividend income
Depreciation
Amortisation of lease premium for land
Loss on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment, net
Provision for slow-moving and obsolete inventories
Equity-settled share option expenses

Increase in inventories
Increase in trade receivables
Decrease in factored trade receivables
Increase in prepayments, deposits and other receivables
Decrease in derivative financial instruments
Increase in trade and bills payables
Increase in other payables and accruals
Decrease in bank advances on factored
trade receivables

Cash generated from/(used in) operations

Mainland China income tax paid
Overseas income tax paid

Mainland China income tax refunded
Interest received

Interest paid

Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities
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Notes

0 00 O OO

oo

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
933,933 818,850

48,601 75,113
(6,667) (10,204)
(1,417) (3,058)
314,569 204,891
1,901 792
12,690 11,097
70,953 42,159
23,972 16,149
1,398,535 1,155,789
(95,985) (95,169)
(287,242) (1,162,211)
62,709 369,320
(163,441) (44,153)
24,043 3,875
488,967 22,334
41,102 80,961
(62,709) (369,320)
1,405,979 (38,574)
(142,300) (114,360)
(1,875) (340)
97 1,400

6,667 10,204
(48,601) (75,113)

1,219,967 (216,783)




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2009

Notes

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment

Payment of lease premium for land

Proceeds from disposal of items of property, plant and
equipment

Dividend received

Decrease/(increase) in pledged bank balances and time deposits

Increase in a deposit for acquisition of minority interests

Increase in a deposit for acquisition of an investment

Decrease/(increase) in prepayments for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

Acquisition of minority interests

Acquisition of subsidiaries 32

Net cash flows used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital contribution by minority shareholders
New bank loans

Repayment of bank loans

Dividend paid

Proceeds from issue of shares

Share issue expenses

Net cash flows from financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 24
Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity of

less than three months when acquired

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position
and the consolidated statement of cash flows

2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
(1,641,104) (555,245)
(15,918) (22,270)
14,245 17,685
1,417 3,058
100,820 (55,614)
(23,287) =
- (104,632)
229,086 (39,996)
- (26,359)
(69,886) (83,443)
(1,404,627) (866,816)
33,719 32,688
879,765 3,227,550
(947,327) (2,154,574)
(50,000) =
434,081 —
(4,747) =
345,491 1,105,664
160,831 22,065
450,508 406,019
(2,917) 22,424
608,422 450,508
608,422 443,344
- 7,164
608,422 450,508
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 2009

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Interests in subsidiaries

CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other payables and accruals
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES
Net assets

EQUITY
Issued capital
Reserves

Proposed final dividend

xb é

Cheng Li-Yu
Director

Total equity
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Notes

19

22

24

26

29
31(b)
13

2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
1,498,582 1,103,568
277 371
40 28
317 399
3,332 5,588
(3,015) (5,189)
1,495,567 1,098,379
111,790 100,000
1,294,345 948,379
89,432 50,000
1,495,567 1,098,379
<

¢

Huang Kuo-Kuang
Director



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2009

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Ju Teng International Holdings Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in the Cayman Islands.
During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) were principally

engaged in the manufacture and sale of notebook computer casings.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs"”) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for derivative financial
instruments and available-for-sale investment, which have been measured at fair value. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"”) and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2009. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the
date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases. All income, expenses and unrealised gains and losses resulting from intercompany transactions and
intercompany balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation in full.

The acquisition of subsidiaries during the year has been accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. This method involves allocating the cost of the business combinations to the fair value of the
identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition. The
cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders not held by the Group in the results and
net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries. An acquisition of minority interests is accounted for using the
parent entity extension method whereby the difference between the consideration and the book value of
the share of the net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2009

3.1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for the first time for the current year's
financial statements.

48

HKFRS 1 and HKAS 27 Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of HKFRSs and
Amendments HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements —

Cost of an Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled
Entity or Associate

HKFRS 2 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment — Vesting
Conditions and Cancellations

HKFRS 7 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 7 Improving Disclosures about
Financial Instruments

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 18 Amendment* Amendment to Appendix to HKAS 18 Revenue — Determining
whether an entity is acting as a principal or as an agent

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1 Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

Amendments and HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements —

Puttable Financial Instruments and Obligations Arising
on Liquidation

HK(IFRIC) — Int 9 and Reassessment of Embedded Derivative

HKAS 39 Amendments
HK(IFRIC) — Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes
HK(IFRIC) — Int 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate
HK(IFRIC) — Int 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
HK(IFRIC) — Int 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers (adopted from

1 July 2009)

Improvements to HKFRSs Amendments to a number of HKFRSs

(October 2008)

Included in Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 (as issued in May 2009).

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRSs are as follows:

(a)

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of HKFRSs and HKAS 27 Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements — Cost of an Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly
Controlled Entity or Associate

The HKAS 27 Amendment requires all dividends from subsidiaries, associates or jointly-controlled
entities to be recognised in the income statement in the parent’s separate financial statements. The
distinction between pre and post acquisition profits is no longer required. However, the payment of
such dividends requires the Company to consider whether there is an indicator of impairment. The
amendment is applied prospectively. HKAS 27 has also been amended to deal with the measurement
of the cost of investments where a parent reorganises the structure of its group by establishing a new
entity as its parent. The HKFRS 1 Amendment allows a first-time adopter of HKFRSs to measure its
investment in subsidiaries, associates or jointly-controlled entities using a deemed cost. As the Group

is not a first-time adopter of HKFRSs, the HKFRS 1 Amendment is not applicable to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2009

3.1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment — Vesting Conditions and Cancellations

The HKFRS 2 Amendments clarify that vesting conditions are service conditions and performance
conditions only. Any other conditions are non-vesting conditions. Where an award does not vest as
a result of a failure to meet a non-vesting condition that is within the control of either the entity or
the counterparty, this is accounted for as a cancellation. As the Group has not entered into share-
based payment schemes with non-vesting conditions attached, the amendments have had no impact
on the financial position or results of operations of the Group.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Improving Disclosures
about Financial Instruments

The HKFRS 7 Amendments require additional disclosures about fair value measurement and liquidity
risk. Fair value measurements related to items recorded at fair value are to be disclosed by sources
of inputs using a three-level fair value hierarchy, by class, for all financial instruments recognised at
fair value. In addition, a reconciliation between the beginning and ending balance is now required
for level 3 fair value measurements, as well as significant transfers between levels in the fair value
hierarchy. The amendments also clarify the requirements for liquidity risk disclosures with respect
to derivative transactions and assets used for liquidity management. The fair value measurement
disclosures are presented in note 38 to the financial statements while the revised liquidity risk
disclosures are presented in note 39 to the financial statements.

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

HKFRS 8, which replaces HKAS 14 Segment Reporting, specifies how an entity should report
information about its operating segments, based on information about the components of the entity
that is available to the chief operating decision maker for the purposes of allocating resources to the
segments and assessing their performance. The standard also requires the disclosure of information
about the products and services provided by the segments, the geographical areas in which the Group
operates, and revenue from the Group’s major customers. The Group concluded that the operating
segments determined in accordance with HKFRS 8 are the same as the business segments previously
identified under HKAS 14. These revised disclosures, including the related revised comparative
information, are shown in note 5 to the financial statements.

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 1 (Revised) introduces changes in the presentation and disclosures of financial statements.
The revised standard separates owner and non-owner changes in equity. The statement of changes
in equity includes only details of transactions with owners, with all non-owner changes in equity
presented as a single line. In addition, this standard introduces the statement of comprehensive
income, with all items of income and expense recognised in profit or loss, together with all other
items of recognised income and expense recognised directly in equity, either in one single statement,
or in two linked statements. The Group has elected to present two statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2009

3.1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

50

(f)

(9)

(h)

(i)

Amendment to Appendix to HKAS 18 Revenue - Determining whether an entity is
acting as a principal or as an agent

Guidance has been added to the appendix (which accompanies the standard) to determine whether
the Group is acting as a principal or as an agent. The features to consider are whether the Group (i)
has the primary responsibility for providing the goods or services, (ii) has inventory risk, (iii) has the
discretion to establish prices and (iv) bears credit risk. The Group has assessed its revenue arrangements
against these criteria and concluded that it is acting as a principal in all arrangements. The amendment

has had no impact on the financial position or results of operations of the Group.

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs

HKAS 23 has been revised to require capitalisation of borrowing costs when such costs are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset. As the Group’s
current policy for borrowing costs aligns with the requirements of the revised standard, the revised

standard has had no impact on the financial position or results of operations of the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and HKAS 1 Presentation
of Financial Statements — Puttable Financial Instruments and Obligations Arising
on Liquidation

The HKAS 32 Amendments provide a limited scope exception for puttable financial instruments
and instruments that impose specified obligations arising on liquidation to be classified as equity
if they fulfil a number of specified features. The HKAS 1 Amendments require disclosure of certain
information relating to these puttable financial instruments and obligations classified as equity. As
the Group currently has no such financial instruments or obligations, the amendments have had no
impact on the financial position or results of operations of the Group.

Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives and HKAS
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement — Embedded Derivatives

The amendment to HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 requires an entity to assess whether an embedded derivative must
be separated from a host contract when the entity reclassifies a hybrid financial asset out of the fair
value through profit or loss category. This assessment is to be made based on circumstances that
existed on the later of the date the entity first became a party to the contract and the date of any
contract amendments that significantly change the cash flows of the contract. HKAS 39 has been
revised to state that if an embedded derivative cannot be separately measured, the entire hybrid
instrument must remain classified as fair value through profit or loss in its entirety. The adoption of the

amendments has had no impact on the financial position or results of operations of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2009

3.1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(1)

(k)

(1)

(m)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 requires customer loyalty award credits to be accounted for as a separate component
of the sales transaction in which they are granted. The consideration received in the sales transaction
is allocated between the loyalty award credits and the other components of the sale. The amount
allocated to the loyalty award credits is determined by reference to their fair value and is deferred
until the awards are redeemed or the liability is otherwise extinguished. As the Group currently has
no customer loyalty award scheme, the interpretation has had no impact on the financial position

or results of operations of the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

HK(IFRIC)-Int 15 replaces HK Interpretation 3 Revenue — Pre-completion Contracts for the Sale of
Development Properties. It clarifies when and how an agreement for the construction of real estate
should be accounted for as a construction contract in accordance with HKAS 11 Construction
Contracts or an agreement for the sale of goods or services in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.
The interpretation has had no impact on the accounting for the Group’s construction activities. As
the Group currently is not involved in any construction of real estate, the interpretation has had no

impact on the financial position or results of operations of the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

HK(IFRIC)-Int 16 provides guidance on the accounting for a hedge of a net investment in a foreign
operation. This includes clarification that (i) hedge accounting may be applied only to the foreign
exchange differences arising between the functional currencies of the foreign operation and the
parent entity; (ii) a hedging instrument may be held by any entities within a group; and (iii) on
disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative gain or loss relating to both the net investment and
the hedging instrument that was determined to be an effective hedge should be reclassified to the
income statement as a reclassification adjustment. As the Group currently has no hedge of a net
investment in a foreign operation, the interpretation has had no impact on the financial position or

results of operations of the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers (adopted from 1 July 2009)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 18 provides guidance on accounting by recipients that receive from customers items of
property, plant and equipment or cash for the acquisition or construction of such items, provided
that these assets must then be used to connect customers to networks or to provide ongoing access
to a supply of goods or services, or both. As the Group currently has no such transactions, the
interpretation has had no impact on the financial position or results of operations of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2009

3.1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

52

(n) In October 2008, the HKICPA issued its first Improvements to HKFRSs which sets out amendments
to a number of HKFRSs. Except for the amendments to HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations — Plan to Sell the Controlling Interest in a Subsidiary which is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009, the Group adopted all the amendments from
1 January 2009. While the adoption of some of the amendments results in changes in accounting
policies, none of these amendments has had a significant financial impact to the Group. Details of

the key amendments most applicable to the Group are as follows:

3 HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures: Removes the reference to “total interest income”

as a component of finance costs.

o HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements: Clarifies that assets and liabilities which are
classified as held for trading in accordance with HKAS 39 are not automatically classified as

current in the statement of financial position.

o HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: Replaces the term “net selling price” with “fair value
less costs to sell” and the recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment is the higher

of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use.

In addition, items of property, plant and equipment held for rental that are routinely sold in
the ordinary course of business after rental are transferred to inventories when rental ceases

and they are held for sale.

o HKAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance: Requires
government loans granted in the future with no or at a below-market rate of interest to be
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS 39 and the benefit of the reduced interest

to be accounted for as a government grant.

o HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets: When discounted cash flows are used to estimate “fair value
less costs to sell”, additional disclosures (e.g., discount rate and growth rate used) are required
which are consistent with the disclosures required when the discounted cash flows are used

to estimate “value in use”.

. HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement: (i) sets out a number of changes
in circumstances relating to derivatives that are not considered to result in reclassification
into or out of the fair value through profit or loss category; (ii) removes the reference to the
designation of hedging instrument at the segment level; and (iii) requires that the revised
effective interest rate (rather than the original effective interest rate) calculated on cessation
of fair value hedge accounting should be used for the remeasurement of the hedged item
when paragraph AG8 of HKAS 39 is applicable.
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ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in

these financial statements.

HKFRS 1 (Revised) First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards'
HKFRS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards — Additional

Exemptions for First-time Adopters?

HKFRS 2 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment — Group
Cash-settled Share-based Payment Transactions?

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations’

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments®

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures®

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’

HKAS 32 Amendment Amendment to HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation —

Classification of Rights Issues?

HKAS 39 Amendment Amendment to HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement — Eligible Hedged Items'

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 Prepayments of a Minimum
Amendments Funding Requirement®

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners'’

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments*

Amendments to Amendments to HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale
HKFRS 5 included and Discontinued Operations — Plan to Sell the Controlling
in Improvements to Interest in a Subsidiary’

HKFRSs issued in
October 2008
HK Interpretation 4 Leases — Determination of the Length of Lease Term in

(Revised in December 2009) respect of Hong Kong Land Leases?
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ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Apart from the above, the HKICPA has issued Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 which sets out amendments
to a number of HKFRSs primarily with a view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying wording. The
amendments to HKFRS 2, HKAS 38, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 16 are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2009 while the amendments to HKFRS 5, HKFRS 8, HKAS 1, HKAS 7, HKAS
17, HKAS 38 and HKAS 39 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010 although

there are separate transitional provisions for each standard or interpretation.

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010
& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010

° Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of those new and revised HKFRSs upon
initial application. So far, the Group considers that these new and revised HKFRSs are unlikely to have a

significant impact on the Group’s results of operations and financial positions.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly,

so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income statement to the extent of dividends received

and receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and associates represents the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position as an asset,
initially measured at cost and subsequently at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. In the case
of associates, goodwill is included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a separately identified

asset in the consolidated statement of financial position.

Ju Teng International Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2009



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2009

3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill (Continued)

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the
Group’s cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned
to those units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) and part of the
operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed of is included
in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation.
Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on the relative values of the operation disposed
of and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Excess over the cost of business combinations

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition of subsidiaries (previously referred to as negative goodwill),
after reassessment, is recognised immediately in the income statement.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, (other
than inventories, deferred tax assets and financial assets), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the period in which it
arises in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the period in
which it arises.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been
put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the income statement in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for
a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant
parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such

parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciation.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of property, plant
and equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The estimated useful lives of the items

of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Freehold land Not depreciated

Buildings 20 years

Leasehold improvements Over the lease terms or 5 to 10 years
Machinery 10 years

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5 years

Motor vehicles 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost of that item

is allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is

the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and machinery and other items of property, plant and
equipment under construction or installation, which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is
not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of purchase, construction, installation and testing and
capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the period of construction or installation.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for use.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the weighted
average basis and, in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices
less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past
event and it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided

that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate allocation of retained profits or
contributed surplus within the equity section of the consolidated statement of financial position, until they
have been approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have been approved

by the shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the Company’s memorandum and
articles of association grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim

dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or

loss is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations

and practices prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting

period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting

purposes.
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Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

o where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting

profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the

temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised, except:

3 where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of
each reporting period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable

profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off

current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity

and the same taxation authority.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits
Pension schemes

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in Mainland China are required to participate in
central pension schemes operated by the relevant government authorities. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central pension schemes. The contributions
are charged to the income statement as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the central

pension schemes.

The Group also operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the
“MPF Scheme"”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its employees employed
by the Group’s subsidiary in Hong Kong. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the income statement as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
an independently administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a Pre-IPO share option scheme, Post-IPO share option schemes and a share award
plan for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the operations of the Group. Employees (including directors) of the Group receive remuneration
in the form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees render services as consideration for

equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which they are granted. The fair value is determined by an external

valuer, further details of which are given in note 30 to the financial statements.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in equity,
over the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled. The cumulative expense
recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting period until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement for a period represents

the movement in the cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest, except for equity-settled transactions where
vesting is conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective
of whether or not the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance
and/or service conditions are satisfied.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Employee benefits (Continued)
Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised as if
the terms had not been modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction,

or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and
any expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately. This includes any award where
non-vesting conditions within the control of either the Group or the employee are not met. However, if a
new award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement award on the date
that it is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the original
award, as described in the previous paragraph. All cancellations of equity-settled transaction awards are

treated equally.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of

earnings per share.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and items included
in the financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using their respective functional
currency rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting
period. All differences are taken to the income statement. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the

exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar.
As at the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company at the exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period
and their income statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of
other comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in the income
statement.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cContinued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities arising on acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong

Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:
(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries:
(i) controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the Group;
(i) has an interest in the Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or
(ili)  has joint control over the Group;
(b) the party is an associate;
(c) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or its parent;
(d)  the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a) or (c);
(e) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by or for which
significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred to

In (e)*Qf (d):-or

() the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the Group, or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating

leases are charged to the income statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land premiums for land under operating leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised

on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as loans and receivables, and available-for-sale
financial assets, as appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition. When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case

of investments not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally established by regulation

or convention in the marketplace.

The Group’s financial assets include cash and bank balances, trade and other receivables, quoted financial

instruments, and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance income in
the income statement. The loss arising from impairment is recognised in the income statement in other

operating expenses.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial assets in listed equity securities. Equity
investments classified as available for sale are those which are neither classified as held for trading nor
designated at fair value through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are those which are intended
to be held for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in

response to changes in the market conditions.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (Continued)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments are subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains or losses recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale investment
valuation reserve until the investment is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised
in the income statement in other income, or until the investment is determined to be impaired, at which
time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the income statement and removed from the available-
for-sale investment valuation reserve. Interest and dividends earned are reported as interest income and
dividend income, respectively and are recognised in the income statement as other income in accordance

with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates with the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates its available-for-sale financial assets whether the ability and intention to sell them in
the near term are still appropriate. When the Group is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive
markets and management’s intent to do so significantly changes in the foreseeable future, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets in rare circumstances. Reclassification to loans and receivables is
permitted when the financial assets meet the definition of loans and receivables and the Group has the
intent and ability to hold these assets for the foreseeable future or to maturity. The reclassification to the
held-to-maturity category is permitted only when the entity has the ability and intent to hold until the
maturity date of the financial asset.

For a financial asset reclassified out of the available-for-sale category, any previous gain or loss on that asset
that has been recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment
using the effective interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised cost and the expected cash
flows is also amortised over the remaining life of the asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is
subsequently determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to the income
statement.
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Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

° the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the

Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the

Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that loss
event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a debtor or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and observable
data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes
in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first assesses individually whether objective evidence
of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to
be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash
flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any

impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the income statement. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced
carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the
purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables together with any associated allowance
are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because
of an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the
recovery is credited to finance costs in the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether

there is objective evidence that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its cost (net of
any principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognised in the income statement, is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the
income statement.
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Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (Continued)

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale, objective evidence would include a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment below its cost. The determination of
what is “significant” or “"prolonged” requires judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against the original cost
of the investment and “prolonged” against the period in which the fair value has been below its original
cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the income statement — is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the
income statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed
through the income statement. Increases in their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in

other comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge,

as appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings, plus

directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, derivative financial instruments and

interest-bearing loans and borrowing.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate method amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or

costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is

included in finance costs in the income statement.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial liabilities (Continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or

expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference

between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if, and only if, there is currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there

is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are actively traded in active markets is determined by reference
to quoted market prices or dealer price quotation (bid price for long positions and ask price for short
positions), without any deduction for transaction costs at the close of business at the reporting date.
For financial instruments where there is no active market, the fair value is determined using appropriate
valuation techniques. Such techniques include using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to
the current market value of another instrument which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow

analysis; and option pricing models.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward currency contracts to reduce its risks
associated with foreign currency fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised
at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is positive, and as liabilities when the

fair value is negative.
Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the income

statement, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other comprehensive

income.
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Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity
of generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and

form an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Government subsidies

Government subsidies are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the

subsidies will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when

the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree usually

associated with ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(b) from the rendering of services, when the services have been rendered; and

(c) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument

to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
i.e., assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with

the borrowing of funds.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets

or liabilities affected in the future.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts

of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value in
use requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating
units and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash
flows. The carrying amount of goodwill at 31 December 2009 was HK$37,894,000 (2008: HK$4,846,000).

More details are given in note 17.

Write-down of inventories

Inventories are written down to net realisable value based on an assessment of their realisability. Write-
downs on inventories are recorded where events or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances
may not be realised. The identification of write-downs requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where
the expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will impact on the carrying value of

inventories and write-down of inventories in the periods in which such estimate is changed.

The carrying amount of inventories as at 31 December 2009 was HK$869,369,000 (2008:
HK$821,866,000).

Recognition of equity-settled share option expenses

As detailed in note 30(c) to the financial statements, the Company has granted share options to certain
employees of the Group. The directors have used an external valuer who has applied the Black-Scholes
option pricing model to determine the total fair value of the options granted, which is to be expensed over
the vesting periods. Significant estimation of the parameters for applying the Black-Scholes option pricing
model, such as risk-free interest rate, dividend yield, expected volatility and turnover rate of grantees, is

required to be made.

The fair value of options granted for the year ended 31 December 2009 determined using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model was approximately HK$47,269,000.
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of notebook computer casing.

For management purposes, the Group operates in one business unit based on its casing products, and has

one reportable operating segment.

No operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating segment.

Geographical information

(i) Revenue from external customers:

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
The People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), excluding Hong Kong 7,078,064 6,722,109
The Republic of China (the “ROC") 347,711 519,740
Others 38,134 7,334
7,463,909 7,249,183

The revenue information above is based on the location of customers.

(ii) Non-current assets:

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
The PRC, excluding Hong Kong 4,241,034 2,431,563
The ROC 118,491 153,488
Others 30 51
4,359,555 2,585,102

The non-current asset information above is based on the location of assets.

Information about major customers

Revenue of approximately HK$2,500,172,000, HK$2,259,923,000 and HK$1,174,415,000 for the year

ended 31 December 2009 was derived from sales to three major customers, including sales to a group of

entities which are known to be under common control with these customers.

Revenue of approximately HK$2,233,905,000, HK$1,802,311,000 and HK$1,442,682,000 for the year

ended 31 December 2008 was derived from sales to three major customers, including sales to a group of

entities which are known to be under common control with these customers.
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the invoiced value of goods sold, net of value-
added tax, business tax and government surcharges, after allowances for returns and trade discounts, and

after elimination of all significant intra-group transactions.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains, is as follows:

2009 2008
HK$°000 HK$'000
Revenue
Sale of goods 7,463,909 7,249,183
Other income
Interest income 6,667 10,204
Sale of scrap materials 45,995 43,973
Dividend income 1,417 3,058
Subsidy income 6,090 -
Reinvestment tax credit - 35,427
Others 14,030 6,548
74,199 99,210
FINANCE COSTS
An analysis of the Group’s finance costs is as follows:
2009 2008
HK$°000 HK$'000
Interest on bank loans and other loans
wholly repayable within five years 48,601 75,113
Total interest expense on financial liabilities
not at fair value through profit or loss 48,601 75,113
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging:

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
Cost of inventories sold 6,027,100 5,971,928
Auditors’ remuneration 3,000 3,000
Depreciation 314,569 204,891
Amortisation of lease premium for land 1,901 792
Minimum lease payments under operating leases:
Land and buildings 24,570 9,727
Motor vehicles 21,925 6,109
Provision for slow-moving and obsolete inventories* 70,953 42,159
Employee benefits expense (excluding directors’
remuneration — note 9):
Wages and salaries, bonuses, allowances and welfare 1,021,716 793,561
Equity-settled share option expenses 21,669 14,094
Pension scheme contributions 30,244 30,482
1,073,629 838,137
Foreign exchange differences, net** 2,527 5,684
Loss on disposal of items of
property, plant and equipment, net** 12,690 11,097
Subsidy income*** (6,090) —
* Included in "Cost of sales" on the face of the consolidated income statement.
> Included in "Other expenses" on the face of the consolidated income statement.

***  Various government subsidies have been received for enterprises engaged in highly technological businesses in Jiangsu
Province, Mainland China. There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingences relating to these subsidies.

DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

Group

2009 2008

HK$'000 HK$'000

Fees 594 594
Other emoluments:

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 4,934 5,085

Equity-settled share option expenses 2,303 2,055

Pension scheme contributions 12 12,

7,249 i 152

7,843 7,746
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DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION (Continued)

During the prior year, certain directors were granted share options, in respect of their services to the Group,
under the share option scheme of the Company, further details of which are set out in note 30(c) to the
financial statements. The fair value of such options which has been recognised in the income statement
over the vesting period, was determined as at the date of grant and the amount included in the financial
statements for the current and prior years is included in the above directors’ remuneration disclosures.

Year ended 31 December 2009

The remuneration of each of the directors for the year ended 31 December 2009 is set out below:

Name of director

M

=

. Cheng Li-Yu

Mr. Cheng Li-Yen

Mr. Huang Kuo-Kuang
Mr. Hsieh Wan-Fu

Mr. Lo Jung-Te

Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok
Mr. Cherng Chia Jiun
Mr. Tsai Wen-Yu

Mr. Yip Wai Ming

= 5 = =5 =5 == = =

Name of director

=

. Cheng Li-Yu
Mr. Cheng Li-Yen
Mr.

.

Huang Kuo-Kuang
Mr. Hsieh Wan-Fu

Mr. Lo Jung-Te

Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok
Mr. Yu Chwo-Ming
Mr. Cherng Chia Jiun
Mr. Tsai Wen-Yu

Mr.

P — S S

Yip Wai Ming

Salaries, Equity-settled Pension

allowances and share option scheme Total

Fees benefits in kind expenses contributions remuneration

HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

- 882 - - 882

- 794 - - 794

- 741 698 - 1,439

- 637 631 - 1,268

- 700 631 - 1,331

- 1,180 343 12 1,535

198 - - - 198

198 - - - 198

198 - - - 198

594 4,934 2,303 12 7,843

The remuneration of each of the directors for the year ended 31 December 2008 is set out below:

Salaries, Equity-settled Pension

allowances and share option scheme Total

Fees benefits in kind expenses contributions remuneration

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

- 860 - - 860

- 774 - - 774

- 774 682 - 1,456

= 665 535 — 1,200

= 731 535 = 1,266

= 1,281 303 12 1,596

S = = = 115

83 - - - 33

198 - - - 198

198 = = = 198

594 5,085 2,055 12 7,746

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during

the year.
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FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year included three (2008: three) directors, details
of whose remuneration are set out in note 9 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining two

(2008: two) non-director, highest paid employees for the year are as follows:

Group
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 918 958
Bonuses 153 160
Equity-settled share option expenses 1,572 1,341
2,643 2,459

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the following bands

is as follows:

Number of employees
2009 2008

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 2 2

During the year, share options were granted under the share option scheme of the Company to the non-
director, highest paid employees in respect of their services to the Group, further details of which are
included in the disclosures in note 30(c) to the financial statements. The fair value of such options, which
has been recognised in the income statement over the vesting period, was determined as at the date of
grant and the amount included in the financial statements for the current and prior years is included in

the above non-director, highest paid employees’ remuneration disclosures.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Hong Kong profits tax has not been provided, as the Group did not have any assessable profits arising in
Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax
prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations
and practices in respect thereof.

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
Provision for the year:
Current — The PRC, excluding Hong Kong
Charge for the year 150,159 65,924
(Overprovision)/Underprovision in prior years (356) 4,386
Current — Overseas
Charge for the year 37,511 61,014
(Overprovision)/Underprovision in prior years (13,911) 356
Tax refund (95) (1,400)
Deferred tax (note 18) (525) -
Total tax charge for the year 172,783 130,280

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax using the statutory rates for the
jurisdictions in which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense
at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the
effective tax rates, are as follows:

Group - 2009
The PRC, excluding
Hong Kong Hong Kong Overseas Total
HK$'000 %  HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %

Profit/(loss) before tax (35,040) 850,691 118,282 933,933
Tax at the statutory

tax rate (5,782) 16.5 189,379 223 29,571 25.0 213,168 22.8
Preferential tax rates - - (38,291) (4.5) - - (38,291) (4.1)
Income not subject

to tax (864) 2.5 (4,100) (0.5) (1,160) (1.0) (6,124) (0.7)
Tax refund - - (7) - (88) (0.1) (95) -
Expenses not deductible

for tax 6,646 (19.0) 2,646 0.3 9,100 7.7 18,392 2.0
Adjustments in respect

of current tax

of previous periods - - (356) - (13,911) (11.7) (14,267) (1.5)
Tax charge at the

Group's effective rate - - 149,271 17.6 23,512 19.9 172,783 18.5
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INCOME TAX (Continued)

Group — 2008
The PRC, excluding
Hong Kong Hong Kong Overseas Total
HK$'000 %  HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %

Profit/(loss) before tax (24,247) 569,989 273,108 818,850
Tax at the statutory

tax rate (4,001) 16.5 130,412 22.9 68,277 25.0 194,688 23.8
Preferential tax rates - - (64,521) (11.3) - - (64,521) (7.9)
Income not subject

to tax = = (399) (0.1) (8,250) (3.0) (8,649) (1.1)
Tax refund - - (1,400) (0.2) - - (1,400) (0.2)
Expenses not deductible

for tax 4,001 (16.5) 432 - 987 0.4 5,420 0.7
Adjustments in respect

of current tax

of previous periods - - 4,386 0.8 356 0.1 4,742 0.6
Tax charge at the

Group's effective rate = - 68,910 12.1 61,370 22.5 130,280 15.9

The 5th Session of the 10th National People’s Congress approved the Corporate Income Tax Law of the

People’s Republic of China (the “New Corporate Income Tax Law"”) on 16 March 2007 and the State Council

has announced the Detail Implementation Regulations (the “DIR") on 6 December 2007, which has become

effective from 1 January 2008. According to the New Corporate Income Tax Law, the income tax rates

for both domestic and foreign investment enterprises are unified at 25% effective from 1 January 2008.

Enterprises that are currently entitled to exemptions or reductions from the standard income tax rate for

a fixed term may continue to enjoy such treatment until the fixed term expires.

Everyday Computer Components (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. (“Everyday Computer”), a subsidiary of the Company,
is subject to a tax rate of 25% (2008: 25%) for the year ended 31 December 2009.
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INCOME TAX (Continued)

Suzhou Dazhi Communication Accessory Co., Ltd. (“Suzhou Dazhi”), a subsidiary of the Company, is subject
to a tax rate of 25% (2008: 12%) for the year ended 31 December 2009. In the prior year, Suzhou Dazhi
has provided corporate income tax in Mainland China at a reduced tax rate of 12% as it is a foreign
investment manufacturing enterprise with export-oriented enterprise status which is eligible for a 50%
corporate income tax reduction after the tax holiday based on the then existing legislation, interpretation

and practices in respect thereof.

Ju Teng Electronics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“Ju Teng Electronics”), a subsidiary of the Company, which is
located and operates in Shanghai Songjiang Export Processing Zone, is subject to a tax rate of 25% (2008:
25%) for the year ended 31 December 2009.

WIS Precision (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. (“WIS Precision”), a subsidiary of the Company, is subject to a preferential
tax rate of 24% as WIS Precision is recognised as a foreign investment manufacturing enterprise. Besides,
WIS Precision is also a foreign investment enterprise and is therefore entitled to full exemption from income
tax for two years starting from the first profitable year which was the year ended 31 December 2007 and
a 50% tax relief for the three years thereafter. WIS Precision is subject to a preferential tax rate of 10%
for the year ended 31 December 2009 transitional to the implementation of the New Corporate Income

Tax Law. WIS Precision is exempted from corporate income tax in the prior year.

Compal Precision Module (Jiangsu) Company Limited (“Compal Precision”), a subsidiary of the Company,
is subject to a tax rate of 25%. Compal Precision is also a foreign investment enterprise and is therefore
entitled to full exemption from income tax for two years starting from the first profitable year which was
the year ended 31 December 2009 and a 50% tax relief for the three years thereafter.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2009 includes a loss of HK$6,119,000 (2008: HK$11,475,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company (note 31(b)).

DIVIDEND
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
Proposed final = HK8 cents (2008: HK5 cents)
per ordinary share 89,432 50,000

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.
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14. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE

COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit for the year attributable to equity holders
of the Company of HK$704,876,000 (2008: HK$658,295,000) and the weighted average of 1,064,898,625
(2008: 1,000,000,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the profit for the year attributable to equity
holders of the Company of HK$704,876,000 (2008: HK$658,295,000). The weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in the calculation is the 1,064,898,625 ordinary shares in issue during the year, as

used in the basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average number of 51,715,501 (2008:

24,001,990) ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the deemed exercise of

all dilutive potential shares into shares.

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group

31 December 2009

At 1 January 2009:
Cost
Accumulated

depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2009, net
of accumulated
depreciation

Additions

Acquisition of
subsidiaries
(note 32(a))

Transfers

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2009,
net of accumulated
depreciation

At 31 December 2009:
Cost
Accumulated
depreciation

Net carrying amount
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Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
Land and improv- and office Motor Construction

buildings ements Machinery  equipment vehicles  in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
816,569 5,549 1,803,574 265,768 12,102 183,334 3,086,896
(150,756) (4,431) (542,200) (101,864) (7,462) - (806,713)
665,813 1,118 1,261,374 163,904 4,640 183,334 2,280,183
665,813 1,118 1,261,374 163,904 4,640 183,334 2,280,183
458,135 339 523,352 47,903 3,480 607,895 1,641,104
33,106 3,620 316,083 8,006 426 121,265 482,506
239,160 16 140,819 14,500 879 (395,374) -
(953) - (17,872) (2,877) (733) (4,500) (26,935)
(46,724) (998) (219,189) (45,686) (1,972) - (314,569)
1,770 297 32,149 1,436 144 4,340 46,136
1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
1,560,089 10,151 2,897,271 332,609 15,666 516,960 5,332,746
(203,782) (5,759) (860,555) (145,423) (8,802) - (1,224,321)
1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Group
Furniture,
fixtures
Land and Leasehold and office Motor  Construction
buildings  improvements Machinery equipment vehicles in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2008
At 1 January 2008:
Cost 638,721 3,892 1,340,603 151,194 12,813 14,859 2,162,082
Accumulated
depreciation (91,303) (2,923) (339,365) (59,087) (7,081) - (499,759)
Net carrying amount 547,418 969 1,001,238 92,107 5,732 14,859 1,662,323
At 1 January 2008,
net of accumulated
depreciation 547,418 969 1,001,238 92,107 5,732 14,859 1,662,323
Additions 11,114 - 123,077 50,334 1,162 369,558 555,245
Acquisition of
subsidiaries
(note 32(b)) 57,092 - 107,146 7,251 546 39,305 211,340
Transfers 56,777 501 132,568 46,401 - (236,247) -
Disposals (577) - (18,597) (3,636) (1,067) (4,905) (28,782)
Depreciation provided
during the year (33,289) (382) (136,122) (33,075) (2,023) - (204,891)
Exchange realignment 27,278 30 52,064 4,522 290 764 84,948
At 31 December
2008, net of
accumulated
depreciation 665,813 1,118 1,261,374 163,904 4,640 183,334 2,280,183
At 31 December 2008:
Cost 816,569 5,549 1,803,574 265,768 12,102 183,334 3,086,896
Accumulated
depreciation (150,756) (4,431) (542,200) (101,864) (7,462) - (806,713)
Net carrying amount 665,813 1,118 1,261,374 163,904 4,640 183,334 2,280,183
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

The Group’s land and buildings were held under the following lease terms:

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000

Net book value:
Freehold land outside Hong Kong 13,931 3,921
Buildings held under medium term leases outside Hong Kong 1,342,376 661,892
1,356,307 665,813

At 31 December 2009, certain of the Group’s land and buildings and machinery with an aggregate net book
value of approximately HK$86,704,000 (2008: HK$62,873,000) were pledged to secure certain banking
facilities granted to the Group (note 27).

16. LEASE PREMIUM FOR LAND

Group

2009 2008

HK$'000 HK$'000

Carrying amount at 1 January 65,219 25,641
Addition during the year 15,918 22,270
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 32) 16,432 16,797
Recognised during the year (1,901) (792)
Exchange realignment 450 1,303
Carrying amount at 31 December 96,118 65,219

The land of the Group was held under a medium term lease and was situated outside Hong Kong.
At 31 December 2009, certain of the Group’s land with an aggregate net book value of approximately

HK$13,296,000 (2008: HK$6,858,000) was pledged to secure certain banking facilities granted to the
Group (note 27).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GOODWILL

Group

Cost and carrying amount at 1 January 2008
Acquisition of minority interests
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 32(b))

Cost and carrying amount at 31 December 2008 and 1 January 2009
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 32(a))

Cost and carrying amount at 31 December 2009

Impairment testing of goodwill

Year ended 31 December 2009

HK$’000
1,065

1,498
2,283

4,846
33,048

37,894

Goodwill acquired through business combinations has been allocated to the manufacture and sale of

notebook computer casings cash-generating unit, which is a reportable segment, for impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of the manufacture and sale of notebook computer casings cash-generating unit

has been determined based on a value in use calculation using cash flow projections based on financial

budgets covering a five-year period approved by senior management. The discount rate applied to the cash

flow projections is 11.1% and cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using a growth

rate of 2%.

The carrying amount of goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit is as follows:

Carrying amount of goodwill

Manufacture and sale

of notebook computer casings

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
33,048 =
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17.

18.

82

GOODWILL (continued)

Impairment testing of goodwill (Continued)

Key assumptions were used in the value in use calculation of the manufacture and sale of notebook computer

casings cash-generating unit for 31 December 2009. The following describes each key assumption on which

management has based its cash flow projections to undertake impairment testing of goodwill:

Budgeted gross margins — The basis used to determine the value assigned to the budgeted gross margins is

the average gross margins achieved in the year immediately before the budget year, increased for expected

efficiency improvements, and expected market development.

Discount rate — The discount rate used is before tax and reflect specific risks relating to the relevant

unit.

DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax assets

The Group had tax losses arising in the PRC and the ROC of approximately HK$63,562,000 (2008:
HK$57,376,000) and HK$42,296,000 (2008: HK$15,252,000), respectively, that are available for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the subsidiaries in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not

been recognised in respect of these losses as it is not considered probable that taxable profits will be

available against which the tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities

Group
2009
Fair value
adjustments
Fair value arising from
adjustments revaluation
arising from of an
acquisition of available-for-
subsidiaries sale investment Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 1 January 2009 5,250 3,831 9,081
Deferred tax credited to the income
statement during the year (note 11) (525) - (525)
Deferred tax debited to equity during the year - 5,465 5,465
Gross deferred tax liabilities at 31
December 2009 4,725 9,296 14,021
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18. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities (Continued)

Group
2008
Fair value
adjustments
Fair value arising from
adjustments revaluation
arising from of an
acquisition of available-for-
subsidiaries sale investment Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 1 January 2008 = 25,626 25,626
Deferred tax credited to equity during the year - (21,795) (21,795)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 32(b)) 5,250 - 5,250
Gross deferred tax liabilities at 31
December 2008 5,250 3,831 9,081

Pursuant to the New Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to
foreign investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in Mainland China. The requirement
is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding
tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between China and jurisdiction of the foreign investors. The
Group is therefore liable to withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in

Mainland China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008.

At 31 December 2009, no deferred tax has been recognised for withholding taxes that would be payable
on the unremitted earnings that are subject to withholding taxes of the Group’s subsidiaries established
in Mainland China. In the opinion of the directors, it is not probable that these subsidiaries will distribute
such earnings in the foreseeable future. The aggregate amount of temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries in Mainland China for which deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised
totalled approximately HK$957,447,000 at 31 December 2009 (2008: HK$412,227,000).
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19.

84

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost
Due from subsidiaries

Capital contribution in respect of share-based compensation

Company
2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
777,358 777,358
676,289 302,735
44,935 23,475
1,498,582 1,103,568

The amounts advanced to the subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of

repayment. In the opinion of the Company’s directors, these advances are considered as quasi-equity loans

to the subsidiaries. The carrying amounts of the amounts due from subsidiaries approximate to their fair

values.

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Company name

Best Alliance
Holding Inc. @

Giant Glory International
Limited @

Step Fine International
Investment Limited

Everyday Computer
Components
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. *@

Suzhou Dazhi
Communication
Accessory Co., Ltd. *@

Jiu De International
Limited @

Jiu Ding International
Limited @

Nominal value of
issued and paid up
share/registered

Place and date
of incorporation/

registration capital
British Virgin US$52,600,000
Islands ("BVI") Ordinary
Samoa US$49,777,419
Ordinary

Hong Kong HK$100,000
Ordinary

The PRC US$52,500,000
The PRC US$83,500,000
Samoa US$12,800,000
Ordinary

Samoa US$12,800,000
Ordinary
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Equity interest
attributable to
the Company
Direct Indirect
100% -

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

Principal activities

Investment
holding

Investment
holding and
sale of notebook
computer casings
and related
materials

Investment
holding

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

Manufacture and
sale of notebook

computer casings

Investment
holding

Dormant
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Company name

Sincere Joy Corporation @

Tri-Great International

Limited @

Applied Business
Company Inc. @

ICAN Business Limited @

Gi Li Co., Ltd. @

Hempton International
Limited @

Perfect Base Holdings
Limited

Ju Teng Electronics

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. *@

Grand Develop
Investments Limited

Mindforce Holdings
Limited @

Skywarp Holdings Limited

WIS Precision (Kunshan)
Co., Ltd.*@

WIS Precision (Taizhou)
Co., Ltd*#@

Nominal value of
issued and paid up
share/registered

Place and date
of incorporation/

registration capital
Samoa US$1,000,000
Ordinary
Samoa US$1,000,000
Ordinary
BVI US$1,500,000
Ordinary
BVI US$1,500,000
Ordinary
The ROC NT$5,000,000
Ordinary
Samoa US$3,500,000
Ordinary
Hong Kong HK$100,000
Ordinary
The PRC US$12,500,000
Hong Kong HK$1
Ordinary
BVI US$35,000,000
Hong Kong HK$200,000,000
Ordinary
The PRC US$25,000,000
The PRC US$4,980,000

Year ended 31 December 2009

Equity interest
attributable to

the Company Principal activities

Direct Indirect

- 100% Dormant

- 100% Sale of notebook
computer casings

- 100% Dormant

- 100% Sale of notebook
computer casings

- 100% Sale of notebook
computer casings
and related
materials

- 100% Investment
holding

- 100% Investment
holding

- 100% Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

- 100% Provision
of general
administrative
and support
services

- 711% Investment
holding

- 1% Investment
holding

= 71% Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

- 1% Manufacture and

sale of notebook
computer casings
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19.

86

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Company name

Plentimark Limited @

Dynamic Apex Macao
Commercial
Offshore Limited @

Smart Success
Enterprises Limited @

Prime Cheer International
Limited

Chengyang Precision Mold
(Kunshan) Co., Ltd.*@
Gold Connection Limited

Fullerton Ltd.

Lian-Yi (Far East) Ltd.

Lian-Yi Precision
(Zhongshan) Inc*

Nominal value of
issued and paid up
share/registered

Place and date
of incorporation/

registration capital
BVI US$50,000
Ordinary
Macau MOP$100,000
Samoa US$6,000,000
Ordinary
Hong Kong HK$100,000
Ordinary
The PRC US$5,000,000
Samoa US$13,447,128
Ordinary
Samoa US$11,449,800
Ordinary
The ROC NT$5,000,000
Ordinary
The PRC US$13,100,000
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Equity interest
attributable to
the Company
Direct Indirect

= 1%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 1%

- 71%

= 71%

1%

Principal activities

Sale of materials
for the manufacture
of notebook
computer casings

Sale of materials
for the manufacture
of notebook
computer casings

Investment
holding

Investment
holding

Manufacture and
sale of moulds

Investment
holding

Investment
holding

Trading of
computer
equipments and
peripherals and
import and export
trading business

Research, design,
product
development and
manufacture
of computer
equipments and
peripherals
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20.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Nominal value of

Place and date issued and paid up Equity interest
of incorporation/ share/registered attributable to
Company name registration capital the Company Principal activities
Direct Indirect
BT ERERERAR The PRC US$500,000 - 71% Research, design,
product
development and
manufacture
of computer
equipments and
peripherals
REFBBOERRA o4 Taiwan NT$475,577,800 - 53.44% Manufacture and
Ordinary sale of notebook
computer casings
Wah Yuen Technology Mauritius US$109,224,411 - 53.44% Investment
Holding Limited @# Ordinary holding
Compal Precision Module Mauritius US$96,267,926 - 53.44% Investment
China Holdings Limited @# Ordinary holding
Highsharp Ltd. @# Samoa US$10,000 = 53.44% Investment
Ordinary holding
Compal Precision Module The PRC US$140,000,000 - 53.44% Manufacture and
(Jiangsu) Co., Ltd. *@# sale of notebook
computer casings
Advance Step Samoa US$5,000 - 53.44% Import and export
International Ltd. @# Ordinary trading business
2 Registered as wholly-foreign-owned enterprises under the PRC law.
2 Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.
& Acquired/incorporated during the year.
INVENTORIES
Group
2009 2008
HK$°000 HK$'000
Production materials 352,044 413,021
Work in progress 210,903 PAEES 4 3
Finished goods 184,739 121,580
Moulds and consumable tools 121,683 83,722
869,369 821,866
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21.

88

TRADE RECEIVABLES

The general credit terms of the Group range from 90 days to 120 days. Trade receivables are non-interest-
bearing.

An aged analysis of the Group’s trade receivables and factored trade receivables as at the end of reporting

period, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
Trade receivables

Within 3 months 2,031,299 1,827,885
4 to 6 months 1,213,921 1,030,249
7 to 12 months 6,041 3,491
Over 1 year 4,602 1,589
3,255,863 2,863,214

Factored trade receivables
Within 3 months 11,496 74,205

The aged analysis of the Group’s trade receivables that are not considered to be impaired is as follows:

2009 2008

HK$'000 HK$'000

Neither past due nor impaired 2,488,088 2,799,044
1 to 3 months past due 755,659 61,082
4 to 6 months past due 7,130 1,696
7 to 12 months past due 786 963
Over 1 year 4,200 429
3,255,863 2,863,214

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a number of diversified customers for whom
there was no recent history of default.
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22.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of independent customers that have
a good track record with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does

not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

As at 31 December 2008 and 2009, the factored trade receivables are factored to banks on a with-recourse
basis for cash.

Included in the Group’s trade receivables are amounts due from the following related companies, which

are repayable on credit terms similar to those offered to the major customers of the Group.

Group
2009 2008
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
San Li Company Limited (“San Li") 36(a),(b) 401 178
Sunrise Plastic Injection Company
Limited (“Sunrise”) 36(a),(b) - 11
401 189

At 31 December 2009, certain of the Group’s trade receivables amounting to HK$23,196,000 (2008:
HK$193,264,000) in aggregate, were pledged to secure certain banking facilities granted to the Group
(note 27).

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Group Company
2009 2008 2009 2008
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
Prepayments 93,219 45,487 277 271
Deposits and other receivables 315,095 170,760 - 100
408,314 216,247 277 371

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial assets included in the above balances
relate to receivables for which there was no recent history of default.
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23.

24,

90

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

Group
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
Overseas listed equity investment, at market value 55,181 33,306

During the year, the gross gain in respect of the Group’s available-for-sale investment recognised in other
comprehensive income amounted to HK$21,856,000 (2008: Loss of HK$86,679,000).

The above investment represents an investment in equity securities which were designated as available-
for-sale financial assets and have no fixed maturity date or coupon rate.

In the opinion of the Company’s directors, the available-for-sale investment is not expected to be realised
within 12 months after the end of the reporting period. Accordingly, the investment is classified as a non-

current asset in the consolidated statement of financial position.

The market value of the Group’s listed equity investment at the date of approval of these financial statements
was approximately HK$53,940,000.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED DEPOSITS

Group Company
2009 2008 2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Cash and bank balances 608,422 443,344 40 28
Time deposits 8,113 116,097 - -
616,535 559,441 40 28
Less: Pledged bank balances
and time deposits (8,113) (108,933) - -
Cash and cash equivalents 608,422 450,508 40 28

The Group’'s pledged bank balances and time deposits of HK$81,462,000 at 31 December 2008 were
applied to secure certain banking facilities granted to the Group (note 27).

RMB is not a freely convertible currency in Mainland China and the remittance of funds out of Mainland
China is subject to the exchange restriction imposed by the PRC government. Companies incorporated in
the ROC are subject to certain controls in the remittance of funds out of the ROC up to a certain limit for
each calendar year. At the end of the reporting period, the cash and cash equivalents which were subject
to exchange and/or remittance restrictions in the Mainland China or the ROC amounted to approximately
HK$445,715,000 (2008: HK$157,925,000).
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25.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED DEPOSITS (Continued)

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits
are made for varying periods of between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short term time deposit rates. The bank
balances and pledged deposits are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents and the pledged deposits approximate to their fair

values.

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

An aged analysis of the Group’s trade and bills payables as at the reporting period, based on the invoice

date, is as follows:

2009 2008

HK$'000 HK$'000

Within 3 months 1,491,079 1,074,814
4 to 6 months 423,097 438,355
7 to 12 months 166,184 12,095
Over 1 year 8,844 4,834
2,089,204 1,530,098

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on 90 to 120 days terms.

Included in the Group’s trade and bills payables at the end of the reporting period were amounts due to
the following related companies, which have credit terms similar to those offered by the Group’s other

major suppliers.

Group
2009 2008
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
San Li 36(a), (b) 421 1,073
Sunrise 36(a), (b) 151 163
572 1,236
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26. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Other payables
Accruals

Other payables are non-interest-bearing.

27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

Group

Current
Bank loans — secured

Bank loans — unsecured

Non-current
Bank loans - unsecured

Repayable:
Within one year
In the second year

In the third to fifth years, inclusive

Group Company
2009 2008 2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
375,672 391,107 - -
254,261 179,477 3,332 5,588
629,933 570,584 3,332 5,588
2009 2008

Effective Effective

interest interest
rate (%) Maturity HK$'000 rate (%) Maturity HK$'000
0.93 - 2.30 2010 73,846 2.43 - 6.05 2009 193,266
0.69 - 4.86 2010 809,288 2.03 - 5.05 2009 754,062
883,134 947,328
1.10 - 5.18 2011 - 2012 1,202,103 4.11-5.18 2011 930,060
2,085,237 1,877,388

Group

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
883,134 947,328
1,163,325 -
38,778 930,060
2,085,237 1,877,388
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)

Notes:

(a) Certain of the Group’s bank loans were secured by:

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

charges over the Group's land and buildings and machinery with an aggregate carrying amount at the
end of the reporting period of approximately HK$100,000,000 (2008: HK$69,731,000);

floating charges over certain of the Group’s trade receivables of HK$23,196,000 (2008: HK$193,264,000)
in aggregate at 31 December 2009;

the pledge of certain of the Group's bank balances and time deposits amounting to HK$81,462,000 at
31 December 2008;

the pledge of shares in certain subsidiaries; and

corporate guarantees executed by the Company to the extent of HK$1,525,723,000 (2008: HK$1,521,301,000)

as at the end of the reporting period.

(b) The Group’s bank loans with carrying amounts of HK$2,023,306,000 (2008: HK$1,857,708,000), HK$42,011,000
(2008: Nil) and HK$19,920,000 (2008: HK$19,680,000) are denominated in US$, RMB and NT$, respectively.

(c) The carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings approximate to their fair values.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Group
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
Forward currency contracts 338 24,381

The carrying amount of forward currency contracts is the same as their fair value. The above transactions

involving derivative financial instruments are with creditworthy banks.

The Group has entered into various forward currency contracts to reduce its exposure to foreign currency

exchange rate fluctuations, which did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting. Changes in fair value of
non-hedging currency derivatives, amounting to a charge of HK$24,043,000 (2008: HK$3,875,000) were
recognised in the income statement during the year.
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29. SHARE CAPITAL

Shares
2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
Authorised:
2,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.1 each 200,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid:
1,117,898,000 (2008:1,000,000,000)
shares of HK$0.1 each 111,790 100,000
During the year, the movements in share capital were as follows:
Number of
shares in Share
issue of Issued premium
HK$0.1 each capital account Total
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 1 January 2009 1,000,000,000 100,000 227,127 327,127
Issue of shares (a) 100,000,000 10,000 397,000 407,000
Share options exercised
under the Pre-IPO share
option scheme (b) 2,800,000 280 3,248 3,528
Share options exercised
under the Post-IPO share
option scheme (c) 15,098,000 1,510 22,043 23,553
1,117,898,000 111,790 649,418 761,208
Transfer from employee share-based
compensation reserve - - 11,900 11,900
Share issue expenses - - (4,747) (4,747)
At 31 December 2009 1,117,898,000 111,790 656,571 768,361
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

(@)

On 25 May 2009, 100,000,000 units of Taiwan depository receipts (“TDR"), representing 100,000,000
new shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company, were offered for subscription by the public in Taiwan
at an offer price of NT$17.3 (equivalent to approximately HK$4.07) per TDR and were listed on the
Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation (“Taiwan Stock Exchange”). The 100,000,000 new shares of the
Company were issued by the Company on 22 May 2009. The Group raised proceeds of approximately
HK$402,253,000, net of related expenses from the TDR offering.

On 30 June 2009, the Company issued 2,800,000 shares at HK$1.26 per share pursuant to exercise
of options under a Pre-IPO share option scheme by a director of the Company, resulting in the
issue of 2,800,000 shares of HK$0.1 each for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of
HK$3,528,000.

On 11 November 2009, the Company issued 15,098,000 shares at HK$1.56 per share pursuant to
exercise of options under a Post-IPO share option scheme, resulting in the issue of 15,098,000 shares
of HK$0.1 each for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of approximately HK$23,553,000.

Share options

Details of the Company’s Pre-IPO share option scheme, Post-IPO share option scheme and the share options

granted are included in note 30 to the financial statements.
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(a)

(b)

(c)

Pre-IPO share option scheme

On 17 June 2005, the Company adopted a Pre-IPO share option scheme. On the same day, Pre-
IPO share options were granted to Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok, a director of the Company, for subscribing
2,800,000 shares in the Company at an exercise price of HK$1.26 per share. The exercise period
commences from 3 November 2006 and ends on and includes 16 June 2015.

The 2,800,000 Pre-IPO share options were exercised during the year resulting in the issue of 2,800,000
ordinary shares of the Company and new share capital of HK$280,000 and share premium of
HK$3,248,000 (before issue expenses), as further detailed in note 29 to the financial statements.

Share award plan

On 17 June 2005, the Company adopted a share award plan in which a total of 13,405,550 shares
in the Company were transferred to the trustee of the share award plan by certain shareholders of
the Company. As at 31 December 2008 and 2009, a total of 9,115,774 shares were held by the

trustee under the share award plan.

Post-IPO share option scheme

The Company operates a Post-IPO share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations.
Eligible participants of the Scheme include, among others, the Group’s directors, including independent
non-executive directors, other employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or services to the Group,
customers of the Group, persons that provide research, development or other technological support
to the Group, the Group’s shareholders and the advisers or consultants of the Group and participants
who have contributed or may contribute to the development and growth of the Group. The Scheme
became effective on 3 November 2005 and unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in

force for a period to 5 October 2015.

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently permitted to be granted under the
Scheme is an amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to 30% of the shares of the Company in issue
at any time. The maximum number of shares issuable under share options to each eligible participant
in the Scheme within any 12-month period, is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in issue
at any time. Any further grant of share options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’

approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company, or
to any of their associates, are subject to approval in advance by the independent non-executive
directors of the Company. In addition, any share options granted to a substantial shareholder or
an independent non-executive director of the Company, or to any of their associates, in excess of
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate value (based on the
closing price of the Company’s shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within

any 12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting.
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30. EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

(c)

Post-IPO share option scheme (Continued)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 21 days from the date of the offer,
upon payment of a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The exercise period of
the share options granted is determinable by the directors, which period may commence from the
date of the offer of the share options, and ends on a date which is not later than 10 years from

the date of the offer of the share options.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the directors, but shall not be less than the
highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as quoted on the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheets on the date of the offer of the share options; and (ii) the average closing price of the Company’s
shares as quoted on the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five trading days immediately

preceding the date of the offer; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme during the year:

2009 2008

Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise price of options exercise price of options

HK$ HK$

per share per share
At 1 January 2.15 94,468,000 1.56 50,000,000
Exercised during the year 1.56 (15,098,000) - -
Lapsed during the year 2.1 (3,308,000) 1.63 (2,732,000)
Granted during the year 4.15 24,200,000 2.75 47,200,000
At 31 December 2.73 100,262,000 2.15 94,468,000

On 11 November 2009, an aggregate of 15,098,000 Post-IPO share options were exercised resulting
in the issue of 15,098,000 ordinary shares of the Company and new share capital of approximately
HK$1,510,000 and share premium of approximately HK$22,043,000 (before issue expenses), as
further detailed in note 29 to the financial statements.
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Year ended 31 December 2009

30. EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

98

(c) Post-IPO share option scheme (Continued)

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options outstanding as at the end of the

reporting period are as follows:

2009
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
HK$
per share
83,333 1.56 7-11-2009 to 6-11-2016
15,181,334 1.56 7-11-2010 to 6-11-2016
15,181,333 1.56 7-11-2011 to 6-11-2016
15,238,666 2.75 7-11-2012 to 23-4-2018
15,238,666 2.75 7-11-2013 to 23-4-2018
15,238,668 2.75 7-11-2014 to 23-4-2018
4,820,000 4.15 7-11-2011 to 13-7-2019
4,820,000 4.15 7-11-2012 to 13-7-2019
4,820,000 4.15 7-11-2013 to 13-7-2019
4,820,000 4.15 7-11-2014 to 13-7-2019
4,820,000 4.15 7-11-2015 to 13-7-2019
100,262,000
2008
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
HK$
per share
15,810,667 1.56 7-11-2009 to 6-11-2016
15,810,667 1.56 7-11-2010 to 6-11-2016
15,810,666 1.56 7-11-2011 to 6-11-2016
15,678,666 2.75 7-11-2012 to 23-4-2018
15,678,666 2.75 7-11-2013 to 23-4-2018
15,678,668 2.75 7-11-2014 to 23-4-2018
94,468,000
= The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in case of rights or bonus issues, or other

similar changes in the Company’s share capital.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

30. EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

(c)

Post-IPO share option scheme (Continued)

The fair value of the share options granted during the year was HK$47,268,000 (HK$1.95 each) (2008:
HK$56,567,000 (HK$1.20 each)). The Group recognised a share option expense of HK$23,972,000
(2008: HK$16,149,000) during the year ended 31 December 2009 in respect of share options granted
in the current and prior years.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted during the year was estimated as at the date
of grant, using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, taking into account the terms and conditions
upon which the options were granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model used:

2009 2008
Dividend yield (%) 1.21 2
Expected volatility (%) 58.92 52.66
Risk-free interest rate (%) 1.20 - 2.14 2.33 -2.47
Weighted average expected life of options (year) 5.32 6.54
Underlying price per share (HK$) 4.15 2.75

The expected life of the options is based on the directors’ estimation and is not necessarily indicative of
the exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the historical

volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the measurement of fair value.

The weighted average share price at the date of the exercise for share options exercised during the year
was HK$5.71.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had 100,262,000 share options outstanding under the

Scheme. The exercise in full of the remaining share options would, under the present capital structure of

the Company, result in the issue of 100,262,000 additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional
share capital of HK$10,026,000 and share premium of HK$263,204,000 (before issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company had 98,282,000 share options

outstanding under the Scheme, which represented approximately 8.8% of the Company’s shares in issue
as at that date.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

31.

100

RESERVES
(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior years

are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 43 of the financial

statements.

(b) Company

Notes

At 1 January 2008
Total comprehensive loss

for the year 12
Share-based compensation

arrangements 30
Proposed final dividend 13
At 31 December 2008

and 1 January 2009
Total comprehensive loss

for the year 12
Issue of shares 29
Share issue expenses 29
Share-based compensation

arrangements 30
Proposed final dividend 13

As 31 December 2009

Employee
Share share-based
premium Contributed compensation Accumulated

account surplus reserve losses Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
227,127 772,098 17,786 (23,306) 993,705
_ - = (11,475) (11,475)
_ - 16,149 - 16,149
- (50,000) - - (50,000)
227,127 722,098 33,935 (34,781) 948,379
- - - (6,119) (6,119)
434,191 - (11,900) - 422,291
(4,747) - - - (4,747)
- - 23,973 - 23,973
- (89,432) - - (89,432)
656,571 632,666 46,008 (40,900) 1,294,345

The Company’s contributed surplus represents the excess of the fair value of the shares of the

former Group holding company acquired pursuant to the Group reorganisation in 2005, over the

nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange therefor. Under the Companies Law

of the Cayman Islands, a company may make distributions to its members out of the contributed

surplus in certain circumstances.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

32. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

(a)

Business combination of Wah Yuen Technology Holding Limited in the current
year

On 28 October 2008, the Group entered into the acquisition and subscription agreements for
the acquisition of 53.44% interest in Wah Yuen Technology Holding Limited (“Wah Yuen”). The
consideration for the acquisition was in the form of cash of HK$401,476,000 (US$51,800,000) which
has been paid in November 2008 and March 2009. The acquisition was completed in March 2009.

Wah Yuen is a private company incorporated in the Republic of Mauritius with limited liability. Wah
Yuen and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the design, development, manufacture and sale
of casings for notebook computers with manufacturing facilities located in Jurong City of Jiangsu
Province, the PRC.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Wah Yuen and its subsidiaries as at the
date of acquisition and the corresponding carrying amounts immediately before the acquisition

were as follows:

Fair value Previous
recognised carrying
on acquisition amount
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Property, plant and equipment 15 482,506 490,600
Lease premium for land 16 16,432 10,139
Prepayments for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment 170,820 170,820
Inventories 22,471 22,471
Trade receivables 105,407 105,407
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 28,626 28,626
Cash and cash equivalents 226,958 226,958
Trade and bills payables (70,139) (70,139)
Other payables and accruals (18,247) (18,247)
Interest-bearing bank borrowings (275,411) (275,411)
689,423 691,224
Minority interests (320,995)
Goodwill on acquisition 17 33,048
401,476
Satisfied by:
Cash 296,844
Deposit 104,632
401,476
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32. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

102

(a)

(b)

Business combination of Wah Yuen Technology Holding Limited in the current year
(Continued)

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries

is as follows:
HK$'000
Cash consideration (296,844)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired 226,958
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in
respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries (69,886)

Since its acquisition, Wah Yuen and its subsidiaries contributed HK$737,935,000 to the Group's
turnover and HK$40,927,000 to the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2009.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of the year, there would have been no significant

impact to the revenue and profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009.

Business combination of Gold Connection Limited in the prior year

On 19 December 2008, the Group acquired a 71% interest in Gold Connection Limited. Gold
Connection Limited, a company incorporated in Samoa, has a wholly-owned PRC subsidiary, Lian-Yi
Precision (Zhongshan) Inc. ("B z 5% (L) AR 2 F)"), which is principally engaged in the manufacture
and sale of computer parts and peripherals in Mainland China. The consideration for the acquisition
was in the form of cash of HK$103,445,000, which was paid in the prior year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

32. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)
(b) Business combination of Gold Connection Limited in the prior year (Continued)

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Gold Connection Limited and its subsidiaries
as at the date of acquisition and the corresponding carrying amounts immediately before the

acquisition were as follows:

Fair value Previous
recognised carrying
on acquisition amount
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Property, plant and equipment 15 211,340 195,340
Lease premium for land 16 16,797 11,797
Prepayments for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment 50,264 50,264
Inventories 41,105 41,105
Pledged deposit 98 98
Cash and cash equivalents 20,002 20,002
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 5,548 5,548
Trade receivables 118,314 118,314
Trade and bills payables (109,389) (109,389)
Other payables and accruals (159,113) (159,113)
Interest-bearing bank borrowings (47,234) (47,234)
Deferred tax liabilities 18 (5,250) =
142,482 126,732
Minority interests (41,320)
Goodwill on acquisition 17 2,283
103,445
Satisfied by:
Cash 103,445
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Year ended 31 December 2009

32.

33.

104

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)
(b) Business combination of Gold Connection Limited in the prior year (Continued)

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries

is as follows:

HK$'000

Cash consideration (103,445)

Cash and cash equivalents acquired 20,002
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in

respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries (83,443)

Since their acquisition, Gold Connection Limited and its subsidiaries had no significant contribution
to the Group's turnover and profit for the year ended 31 December 2008.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of the prior year, the revenue of the Group
and the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the prior year would have been
HK$7,527,722,000 and HK$643,739,000.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, the Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had provided corporate guarantees of approximately
HK$2,479,433,000 (2008: HK$1,747,738,000) to banks in connection with banking facilities granted
to its subsidiaries, which were utilised to the extent of approximately HK$1,525,723,000 (2008:
HK$1,521,301,000).
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34.

35.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

The Group leases certain of its offices properties and motor vehicles under operating lease arrangements,

with leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-

cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

Within one year

In the second to fifth years, inclusive

COMMITMENTS

2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
11,739 15,379
14,070 24,278
25,809 39,657

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 34 above, the Group and the Company

had the following commitments as at the end of the reporting period:

Group Company

2009 2008 2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Contracted, but not provided for:
Land and buildings 230,644 110,015 - -
Machinery 15,336 20,954 - =
Acquisition of an investment - 296,844 - 296,844
Total capital commitments 245,980 427,813 - 296,844
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Year ended 31 December 2009

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

106

(a) In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the

following material transactions with related parties during the year.

2009 2008
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Purchase of production materials from:
San Li (1) (i) 2,712 1,446
Sunrise (2) (i) 92 17
Sale of finished goods to:
San Li (i) 354 104
Sunrise (ii) 16 -
Rental expenses paid to:
Ms. Lin Mei-Li (3) (i) 58 61

Notes:

(if)

(iii)

San Li is controlled by Mr. Cheng Li-Yu, a director of the Company.

Sunrise is controlled by Mr. Cheng Li-Yen, a director of the Company, and his family members.

Ms. Lin Mei-Li is the spouse of Mr. Cheng Li-Yu, a director of the Company.

The purchase prices of production materials were determined at rates mutually agreed between the
relevant parties.

The selling prices of finished goods were determined at rates mutually agreed between the relevant
parties.

The rentals were determined at rates mutually agreed between the relevant parties.

The above transactions entered into by the Group during the year ended 31 December 2009 also constituted

connected transactions or continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

(b) Outstanding balances with related parties:

Details of the Group's balances with its related companies as at the end of the reporting period are

included in notes 21 and 25 to the financial statements.
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

37.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

(c) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group (excluding directors’ remuneration):

Short term employee benefits

Employee share-based compensation expenses

Total compensation paid to key management personnel

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
7,737 7,946
6,710 5,730
14,447 13,676

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 9 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end of the reporting

period are as follows:

2009
Financial assets

Available-for-sale investment

Trade receivables

Derivative financial instruments

Factored trade receivables

Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

Pledged bank balances and time deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

Trade and bills payables

Financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals

Group
Financial
assets at
fair value
through Available-
profit or for-sale
loss-held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- - 55,181 55,181
- 3,255,863 - 3,255,863
338 - - 338
- 11,496 - 11,496
- 311,423 - 311,423
- 8,113 - 8,113
- 608,422 - 608,422
338 4,195,317 55,181 4,250,836

Bank advances on factored trade receivables

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Financial liabilities
at amortised cost

HK$'000

2,089,204

375,672
11,496

2,085,237

4,561,609
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Year ended 31 December 2009

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (Continued)

2008

Financial assets

Group
Financial
assets at
fair value
through Available-
profit or for-sale
loss-held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Available-for-sale investment - - 33,306 33,306
Trade receivables - 2,863,214 - 2,863,214
Derivative financial instruments 24,381 - - 24,381
Factored trade receivables - 74,205 - 74,205
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables - 168,566 - 168,566
Pledged bank balances and time deposits - 108,933 - 108,933
Cash and cash equivalents - 450,508 - 450,508
24,381 3,665,426 33,306 3,723,113
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities
at amortised cost
HK$'000
Trade and bills payables 1,530,098
Financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals 391,107
Bank advances on factored trade receivables 74,205
Interest-bearing bank borrowings 1,877,388
3,872,798
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37.

38.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (Continued)

Financial assets

Company
2009 2008
Loans and Loans and
receivables receivables
HK$'000 HK$'000
Due from subsidiaries included
in interests in subsidiaries (note 19) 676,289 302,735
Cash and cash equivalents 40 28
676,329 302,763

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The Group uses fair values measured based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments. As at 31 December
2009, the Group’s financial instruments which comprise available-for-sale investment and derivative financial

instruments were measured at fair value.
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Year ended 31 December 2009

39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than derivatives, comprise bank loans, factored trade
receivables, pledged bank balances and cash and short term deposits. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group has various other financial assets and
liabilities such as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including principally forward currency contracts. The

purpose is to manage the currency risks arising from the Group’s operations and its sources of finance.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk,
credit risk, liquidity risk and equity price risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised below. The Group’s accounting policies in relation
to derivatives are set out in note 3.3 to the financial statements.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's short

term debt obligations denominated in United States dollars with a floating interest rate.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all

other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax.

Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) in Increase/
(decrease) in

(decrease) in profit before

basis points tax equity*
HK$'000 HK$'000
2009
United States dollar 50 (10,117) -
United States dollar (50) 10,117 -
2008
United States dollar 50 (9,289) -
United States dollar (50) 9,289 -

* Excluding retained profits
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39.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating

units in currencies other than the units’ functional currency.

The Group’s exposure to market risk for changes in foreign currency exchange rates relates primarily to certain
trade receivables, trade and bills payables and certain cash and cash equivalents in currencies other than the
functional currency of the Group’s operating subsidiaries. The Group uses derivative financial instruments

to reduce its foreign currency risk, but the transactions do not qualify for hedge accounting.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible
change in the Renminbi and New Taiwan dollar exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of

the Group’s profit before tax and the Group’s equity.

Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) in (decrease) Increase/
exchange in profit (decrease)
rate before tax in equity*
% HK$'000 HK$'000
2009
If United States dollar strengthens against Renminbi 1.16 19,323 -
If United States dollar weakens against Renminbi (1.16) (19,323) -
2008
If United States dollar strengthens against Renminbi 4.286 18,144 -
If United States dollar weakens against Renminbi (4.286) (18,144) -
% Excluding retained profits
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39.

112

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Credit risk

The carrying amount of trade receivables included in the consolidated statement financial position represents
the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to the Group’s trade receivables. The Group has
a significant concentration of credit risk in relation to trade receivables as the trade receivables due from
the five largest customers accounted for 90% (2008: 90%) of the Group’s trade receivables at the end of

the reporting period.

The Group performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial conditions and requires no
collateral from its customers. The allowance for doubtful debts is based upon a review of the expected

collectibility of all trade receivables.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Group, comprising cash and cash
equivalents, other receivables and factored trade receivables, the Group’'s exposure to credit risk arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure being equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments. There is no significant concentration of credit risk within the Group in relation to the other

financial assets.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool
considers the maturity of both its financial instruments and financial assets (e.g., trade receivables) and

projected cash flows from operations.

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the

use of bank loans. In addition, banking facilities have been put in place for contingency purposes.

The maturity profile of the Group’s and the Company’s financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting
period, based on the contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows:

Group 2009
On demand
or within 2to5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
Trade and bills payables 2,089,846 - - 2,089,846
Other payables 375,671 - - 375,671
Bank advances on
factored trade receivables 11,496 - - 11,496
Interest-bearing bank borrowings 908,460 1,211,604 - 2,120,064
3,385,473 1,211,604 - 4,597,077
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Group

Trade and bills payables
Other payables
Bank advances on

factored trade receivables

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Company

Financial guarantees issued:
Maximum amount guaranteed
(note 33)

Company

Financial guarantees issued:
Maximum amount guaranteed
(note 33)

2008
On demand
or within 2tob Over
1 year years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1,530,098 - - 1,530,098
391,107 - - 391,107
74,205 - - 74,205
1,004,149 996,356 - 2,000,505
2,999,559 996,356 - 3,995,915
2009
On demand
or within 2to5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
2,479,433 - - 2,479,433
2008
On demand
or within 2to5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
|\ SATATIE < — — 1,747,738
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities decrease as a result of changes in the
levels of equity indices and the value of individual securities. The Group is exposed to equity price risk
arising from individual equity investment classified as available-for-sale investment (note 23) as at 31
December 2009. The Group's listed investment is listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange and is valued at

quoted market price at the end of the reporting period.

The market equity index for the following stock exchange, at the close of business of the nearest trading
day in the year to the end of the reporting period and their respective highest and lowest points during

the year were as follows:

31 December High/low 31 December High/low

2009 2009 2008 2008

Taiwan - TSEC Weighted Index 8,188 8,188/ 4,591 9,310/
4,164 3,955

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the fair value of the
equity investment, with all other variables held constant and before any impact on deferred tax, based on
its carrying amount at the end of the reporting period. For the purpose of this analysis, for the available-for-
sale equity investment the impact is deemed to be on the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve

and no account is given for factors such as impairment which might impact on the income statement.

Carrying Increase/
amount of (decrease) Increase/
equity in equity (decrease)
investment price in equity*
HK$'000 % HK$'000
2009
Investment listed in:
Taiwan - Available-for-sale 55,181 98.08 40,590
55,181 (98.08) (40,590)
2008
Investment listed in:
Taiwan - Available-for-sale 33,306 75.31 1 SESHIS
33,306 (75.31) (18,813)
id Excluding retained profits
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39.

40.

41.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2009

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise

shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital during the years ended 31 December 2009 and 31 December 2008.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is calculated as the total bank borrowings over
the total assets. The gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

Group

2009 2008

HK$'000 HK$'000

Total bank borrowings 2,085,237 1,877,388
Total non-current assets 4,359,555 2,585,102
Total current assets 5,161,915 4,559,354
Total assets 9,521,470 7,144,456
Gearing ratio 22% 26 %

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries entered into two US$120 million (approximately HK$931 million)
three-year term loan facility agreements dated 5 March 2010 with certain banks. Each of the term loan
facility agreement has a two-year extension option to increase the tenor to five years. The proceeds of
the facility agreements would be used for the Group’s expansion of manufacturing capacity and general

working capital purpose.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 29 March
2010.
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets, liabilities and minority interests of the Group for the last five financial years,

as extracted from the published audited financial statements is set out below:

RESULTS
Year ended 31 December
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REVENUE 7,463,909 7,249,183 5,275,832 3,558,282 2,671,798
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 933,933 818,850 484,199 231,823 209,087
Tax (172,783) (130,280) (57,338) (30,676) (16,992)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 761,150 688,570 426,861 201,147 192,095
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 704,876 658,295 409,988 202,942 192,095
Minority interests 56,274 30,275 16,873 (1,795) -
761,150 688,570 426,861 201,147 192,095
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND MINORITY INTERESTS
As at 31 December
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TOTAL ASSETS 9,521,470 7,144,456 5,224,299 4,075,031 3,604,165
TOTAL LIABILITIES (4,960,799) (4,163,041) (3,039,919) (2,490,336) (2,364,691)
MINORITY INTERESTS (595,073) (161,135) (73,237) (33,690) -
3,965,598 2,820,280 2,111,143 1,551,005 1,239,474

116 Ju Teng International Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2009



